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December 30, 2025

Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Justice (DOJ) to enter into subgrants with
the programs listed below, in an amount not to exceed $103,324 from the U.S. Department of
Justice, Office of Violence Against Women, Federal Fiscal Year 2024 and 2025 Violence
Against Women Act (VAWA) Formula Grants for the purpose of providing services for victims
of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, effective upon Governor and
Executive Council through December 31, 2026. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is available in account number 02-20-20-201510-5587, Department of Justice,
VAWA23, Grants Federal as follows:

Class Account Subrecipient Vendor # SFY 2026 Amount

072-500574
Office of the City Solicitor,
Manchester, NH

177433-B012 $30,000

072-500575
Bridges Domestic & Sexual
Violence Support Services

155039-B001 $20,000

072-500575 Victory Women of Vision 309757-B001 $53,324

TOTAL $103,324

EXPLANATION

These subgrants will be funded from U.S. Department of Justice, Office on Violence
Against Women, Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) formula grants. Federal Fiscal Year
2024 and/or 2025. The grant funding focuses specifically on deterring and responding to crimes
of domestic violence, sexual assault, dating violence, and stalking. Statutory requirements of the
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STOP VAWA grant program are that agencies representing law enforcement will be allocated at
least 25% of the award; prosecution offices will be allocated at least 25% of the award; and
victim service providers will be allocated at least 30% of the award (with at least 10% of that to
be distributed to eulturally specifie community-based services and 20% to sexual assault
victims). Lastly, 5% of the funding must be allocated to the courts.

Bridges Domestic Violence and Support Services, Inc. will utilize funding to pass
through funds to REACH Crisis Services, Inc. in support of expanding and strengthening
culturally responsive, trauma-informed serviees for underserved survivors of domestic and
sexual violence in the Manchester area including Goffstown, New Boston, Bedford, Candia,
Auburn, Deny, Londonderry, Weare, and Deering.

The Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH will utilize funding to support the
personnel and fringe benefits at approximately 25% of a domestic violence prosecutor's annual
salary.

The Victory Women of Vision will utilize funding to renew and expand its culturally
specific program serving immigrant and refugee survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault,
dating violence, and stalking.

The subrecipients listed above have previously received VAWA awards from the U.S.
Department of Justice. Each was originally selected through a competitive Request for Proposal
process and now serves as a core provider of victim services in the State of New Hampshire.
These renewed awards will enable the organizations to continue delivering essential services that
New Hampshire residents have eome to depend on.

Services and positions being supported through the funding include, but are not limited
to, specially trained domestic violence and sexual assault prosecutors, investigators, legal
advocacy and victim advocates at county attorney offices, police departments, nonprofits, and
training of judges and court staff throughout the State of New Hampshire.

In the event that federal funds are no longer available, general funds will not be requested
to support this program.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Thank you for
your consideration.

Respectfully submitted.

John^M. Formella

Attomey General
#5385033



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/202I)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
I Granite Place, South

Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH

1.4. Grantee Address

One City Hall Plaza
Manchester, NH 03101

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 624-6523

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5587-

072-500574

1.7. Completion Date

12/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$30,000

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Thomas Kaempfer

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-0993

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meeting requirement for acceptance of this grant, including if applicable RSA 31:9S-b."

rantee Signature 1 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signer 1
Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

Gran gnature2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s)

Z^.

1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney^eneral (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: / /12/11/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: /  /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5,4

5.5.

9.2.

9.4.

9.5.

10.

7,

7,1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2,

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVl-RHD. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to. the State of New
Hampshire.
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPl.ETinN OF PROJECT
This Agrccinenl, and all obligations of the parties hereuiider, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1,14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otiicrwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMFI ATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS PAYMENT.
Tlie Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto.

The manner of. and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration
of the satisfactory performance of tlie Project, as determined by the Slate, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RS.A 80:7 thraugh 7-c,
Tlie payment by the State olThe Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to tlie GranUte for all c.xpenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project, The State shall have no liabilities to
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount,
Notwithstanding anything in tliis Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circuinslancc.s, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized,
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of
the.se general provisions.
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGHI.ATIONS In
connection with the performance of the Project, tlic Grantee shall comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which sliall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, incl uding
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31 -95-b.
RECORDS and AGCOllNTS

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after tlie Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant temis or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in connection with the
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between tlie Efiective Dale and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the Slate shall demand, tlie Grantee shall make available to the State all
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the Stale to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that
term is hereinafter defined), and other infonnation relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, alfiliatcd with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel nccessaiy to perform 12.2.
the Project The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
he qualified to perform such Project, and shall he properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project luider all applicable laws.
Tlic Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not peniiit any subcontractor, suhgrantee,
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the Stale, or who is a Slate officer or employee, elected or appointed.
Tlie Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In tlte event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of this Agreement, Including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
fonnulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

II.

II I

1 1.2,2

11.2.3

11.2.4

12.

12,1.

12.3,

12,4,

13.

,

11.1.1

11.1.2

11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2.

11.2.1

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinislied.
Between the EITective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than tlie Slate.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the Sate or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the Stale, and shall be returned to the Sate
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.
The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otiierwise use, in whole or in part, all dala.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the Sate hereunder, including,
without limiatlon, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upoii
theavailability or continued appropriation of ftinds,and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or lemiinalion of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such ftuids become available, if ever, and
shall have the riglit to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter refened to as "Events of Default");
Failure to perfonn the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, tlie records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the State may lake any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice speci tying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that tlie portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accnie to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines tliat the
Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the Stale suffers by reason ofany Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for anv reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the' Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Terraination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12 4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive tliat portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from anj' and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, eitlier the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, tlie Grantee^
may tenninate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days wiitten notice"
CONFLICT OF INTEREST, No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
perfonned, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in tiie review or
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14.

15,

16.

17,

17.1

17.1.1

17,1.2

approval of the undertaking orcarr>'ing out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEP'S RELATION TO TUP STATE. In the perfominnce of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantce ol'
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the Slate. Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
.subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in E.vhibil B without the prior
written comsent of the Slate.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmle.ss
the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all lo.sscs sutTered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out ot) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding tlie
foregoing, nothing hcau'n contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
.sovereign immunity ofthe Slate, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the temiination of this aareement.

INSURANCE.

The Grantee .shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project, work to
obtain and maintain in force, both Ibr the benefit of the State, tlie following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the perfonnancc of the Project, and
General liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,(KX) per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and .$500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

18,

19,

20,

21,

22,

23,

The policies described in subparagraph 17,1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the Stale of New Hampshire, Grantee
.shall ftiniish to the State, certificates of insurance for all renewalfs) of iicsurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy,
WAIVER OF BREACH, No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver ofthe right ofthe State to enforce each and all ofthe
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, po,stage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given,
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the Stale
of New Hamp.shire, if required or by the signing State Agency,
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. ThisAgreemcnl shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend ofthe parties hereto,
THIRD PARTIES, The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit,
ENTIRE AGREEMENT, Tliis Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto,
SPECIAI. PROVISIONS, The additional or moditying provisions set forth in
E.xhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of tliis agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as
"Subrecipienf') shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications
detailed below, which are subject to annual review.

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on tlie Internet at
www.lep.gov'.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. DepaiTment of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at

http;//www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(]3)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681,1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria
for Partnerships with Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ
implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hoiir day, or a proportionate hourly
rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior
approval requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or
be billed to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly
managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express
approval of the NH DOJ.

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

7. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to
conduct during the period of perfonnance also is a material requirement of this award.
By accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient official
accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally
executed by the authorized recipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or
on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a condition set
out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period may result in the Office on Violence
Against Women ("OVW") or the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") taking appropriate action
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

with respect to the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, OVW or NHDOJ may
withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including
OVW and NHDOJ, also may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its teims, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly
invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

8. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the
Department of Justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements"), and the current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the
OVW website, including any updated version that may be posted during the period of
perfonnance.

The recipient also agrees that all financial records pertinent to this award, including the
general accounting ledger and all supporting documents, are subject to agency review
throughout the life of the award, during the close-out process, and for three years after
submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long as the records are
retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.334,200.337.

9. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient
receives any other award of federal funds during the period of perfonnance for this award,
the subrecipient promptly must detennine whether funds from any of those other federal
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EXHIBIT A

~ Special Conditions -

awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the
identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.

If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit in writing
of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHDOJ, must seek a budget
modification or change-of-project-scope to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding.

10. Requirements related to System for Award Management and unique entity identifiers

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes applicable
requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in
SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to
first tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to
entities that do not acquire and provide the unique entity identifier required for SAM
registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers
(UEI) are posted on the OVW website at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions
(Award Condition: Requirements related to System for Award Management (SAM) and
unique entity identifiers), and are incorporated by reference here.

11. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the
United States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient
(or any subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual
who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1324a(a)(I) and (2).

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website
at https://vvww.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Employment eligibility
verification for hiring under award) and are incorporated by reference here.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

12. Requirement to report actual or Imminent breach of personally identifiable Information
(PII)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures in place to
respond in the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in 0MB M-17-I2) if it (or a
subrecipient)-- I) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses,
or disposes of personally identifiable infonnation (PII) (as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1) within
the scope of an OVW grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal
information system (as defined in 0MB Circular A-130).
The siibrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent
breach of PII to an OVW Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an
actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of Personally Identifiable Information of a U.S
Department of Justice funded program or activity by a subrecipient, the subrecipient must
have a procedure in place that indicates that the Grants Management Unit will be notified of
the breach by the end of the business day (4:00 PM EST) that the breach was reported. An e-
mail will be sent to Grants@doj.nh.gov, which e-mails every staff member in the Grants
Management Unit, notifying the Unit of the breach. The GMU Administrator, or designee,
will respond to the subrecipienfs e-mail notifying receipt of the notification by the end of the
business day that it was received. If the subrecipient does not receive a confirmation e-mail
from the GMU the subrecipient shall call the NH Department of Justice main number, (603)
271-3658, and request to speak to the GMU and report the breach.

Subrecipients must have written procedures that document the process of notifying the GMU
in the event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during onsite monitoring's
conducted by the GMU.

13. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate
against any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of
the federal government" (or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate.
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or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as
specifically authorized by DOJ.

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website
at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Unreasonable

restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government) and are
incorporated by reference here.

14. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements (including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to
prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients,
subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as
"employees" of the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OVW web site at

https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Prohibited conduct by
recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference
here.

15. Determinations of suitability to interact with participating minors

This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as
approved by DOJ) (or in the application for any subaward at any tier), the DOJ funding
announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of
the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient or a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before
certain individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies
regardless of an individual's employment status. The details of this requirement are posted on
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the OVW web site at https://www.justice.gov/ovw7award-conditlons (Award condition:
Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact
with participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here,

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost
limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including
the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears on the OVW website at https://\vww.iustice.gov/ovw/conference-planning.

17. OVW Training Guiding Principles

The recipient understands and agrees that any training or training materials developed or
delivered with funding provided under this award must adhere to the OVW Training Guiding
Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, available at https://www.iu5tice.gov7ovw/re.sources-

and-faqs-grantees#Discretionarv.

18. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
may withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by
the NHDOJ) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues
from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by tlie terms of this award),
or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, investigations, or reviews of
DOJ awards.

Page 10 of 47

Subrecipient Initials _
Date



EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

19. Potential Imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by
the NMDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this
award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high- risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk
grantee list.

20. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination -28

C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R, Part 42.

21. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination -28
C.F.R. Part 38

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 states that a faith-based organization that participates
in this program retains its independence from the Government and may continue to carry out
its mission consistent with religious freedom and conscience protections in federal law. Part
38 further states that an organization may not use direct federal financial assistance from the
Department of Justice to support or engage in explicitly religious activities except when
consistent with the Establishment Clause of the First Amendment and any other applicable
requirements. An organization receiving federal financial assistance also may not, in
providing services funded by the Department of Justice, or in their outreach activities related

to such services, discriminate against a program beneficiary on the basis of religion, a
religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a
religious practice. Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that relate to engaging in or
conducting explicitly religious activities.

Recipients and subrecipients that provide social services under this award must give written
notice to beneficiaries and prospective beneficiaries prior to the provision of services (if
practicable) which shall include language substantially similar to the language in 28 CFR
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Part 38, Appendix C, sections (1) through (4). A sample written notice may be found at

https;//vvvvw.ojp,gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh241/fiies/media/document/Written_Notice_of_Benef
iciary_Protections.pdf.

In certain instances, a faith-based or religious organization may be able to take religion into
account when making hiring decisions, provided it satisfies certain requirements.

For more information on the requirements referenced in this condition, see

https://vv\vw.oip.gov7program/civil-i-ightsofnce/partnerships-faith-based-and-other-
neighborhood-organizations.

22. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis

of sex in certain "education programs."

23. Restrictions on "lobbying" and policy development

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds may not be used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, in support of the
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of
government, in order to avoid violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1913. The recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") may, however, use federal funds to collaborate with and provide
infonnation to federal, state, local, tribal and territorial public officials and agencies to
develop and implement policies and develop and promote state, local, or tribal legislation or
model codes designed to reduce or eliminate domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, and stalking (as those terms are defined in 34 U.S.C. § 12291(a)) when such
collaboration and provision of information is consistent with the activities otherwise

authorized under this grant program.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OVW from being used by
the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to
influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee
of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement.
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subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,
extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this
law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or
subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the subrecipient is to
contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the
express prior written approval of NHDOJ.

24. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds for
this fiscal year

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions, for each fiscal year, are set out at https://w\'>'vv.iustice.tiov/ovw/award-

conditions (Award Condition; General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award
funds), and are incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a
particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within
the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ
Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the express prior written
approval of NHDOJ.

25. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of
the Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence tliat a principal, employee, agent,
subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under
this award - (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a
criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribeiy, gratuity, or
similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by- (1) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/grant-complaint (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail

Page 13 of 47

Subrecipient Initials
Date iz/<a/zozS



EXHIBIT A

- Special Condihons -

directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530;
(3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ GIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee Reporting)
at (202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.iusticc.gov/hotline.

26. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a
procurement contract or subcontract witli any funds under this award, may require any
employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that
prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance
with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a
federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements
or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or puiport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it
will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
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notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit
resumption oO such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards

("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that-

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes
may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or
has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or
contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit
or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described
above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to
support this representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or
subcontractor entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its
employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described
above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity,
will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will
resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so
by that agency.

27. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all
applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit,
under specified circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the
employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a
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gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial
and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related
to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
award, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ or (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for
guidance.

28. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and
subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text
messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and
other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

29. Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-
making agency outside of DOJ

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,
currently or at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the
subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related infonnation to OVW by email to
OVVXPMD@usdoi.gQv. For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under
which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient.

The recipient's disclosure must include the following; (1) the federal awarding agency that
currently designates the recipient high risk; (2) the date the recipient was designated high
risk; (3) the high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number,
and email address); and (4) the reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal
awarding agency.
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30. Availability of general terms and conditions on OVW website

The subrecipient agrees to follow the applicable set of general terms and conditions that are
available at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not supersede any
specific conditions in this award document.

31. Compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements,
which may include, among other relevant authorities, the Violence Against Women Act of
1994, P.L. 103-322, the violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Violence

Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, the
Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of2013, P.L. 113-4, the Violence Against
Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022, P.L. 117-103, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe

Streets Act of 1968, 34 U.S.C. 10101 et seq., and the OVWs implementing regulations at 28
C.F.R. Part 90.

32. Compliance with notice of funding opportunity requirements

The subrecipient agrees that it must be in compliance with requirements outlined in the
notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) under which the approved application was submitted,
the applicable Application Companion Guide, and any program-specific frequently asked
questions (FAQs) on the OVW website (https://www,justice.gov/ovw/resources-andfaqs-
grantees). The program NOFO, Companion Guide, and any program-specific FAQs are
hereby incoiporated by reference into this award.

33. VAWA2013 nondiscrimination condition

The subrecipient agrees to comply with 34 U.S.C. 12291(b)(13) in any program or activity
funded in whole or in part by OVW. Recipients may provide sex-segregated or sex-specific
programming if doing so is necessary to the essential operations of a program, so long as the
recipient provides comparable services to those who cannot be provided with the sex-
segregated or sex-specific programming. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure that any
subrecipients (subgrantees) at any tier will comply with this provision.
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34. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of
penalties, including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from
federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal
penalties.

35. Limitation on use of funds to approved activities

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used only for the purposes described in the
subrecipient's application, unless the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit determines that any
of these activities are out of scope or unallowable. The subrecipient must not undertake any
work or activities that are not described in the subrecipient's application, award documents,

• or approved budget, and must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or services paid for
with grant funds for such work or activities, without prior written approval by the NHDOJ.

36. Non-supplantation

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, non-
federal funds that would otherwise be available for the activities under this grant.

37. Confidentiality and information sharing

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2),
nondisclosure of confidential or private information, which includes creating and maintaining
documentation of compliance, such as policies and procedures for release of victim
infoimation.

The subrecipient also agrees to comply with the regulations implementing this provision at
28 CFR 90.4(b) and "Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAWA Confidentiality
Provision (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2))" on the OVW website at

https://'www.iiistice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faqs-grantees. The subrecipient also agrees to
ensure that all subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier meet these requirements.
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38. Activities that compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offender

accountability

The siibrecipient agrees that grant funds will not support activities that compromise victim

safety and recovery or undermine offender accountability, such as: procedures or policies that
exclude eligible victims from receiving services based on the classifications identified in 34

U.S.C. l229l(b)(l3)(A) or their actual or perceived mental health condition, physical health
condition, criminal record, immigration status, employment history or status, income or lack

of income, or the age and/or sex of their children; procedures or policies that compromise the
confidentiality of information and privacy of persons receiving OVW-funded services;
procedures or policies that impose requirements on victims in order to receive services (e.g.,
seek an order of protection, receive counseling, participate in couples' counseling or

mediation, report to law enforcement, seek civil or criminal remedies, etc.); procedures or

policies that fail to ensure service providers conduct safety planning with victims; project
design and budgets that fail to account for the access needs of participants with disabilities

and participants who have limited English proficiency or are Deaf or hard of hearing; or any
other activities outlined in the notice of funding opportunity or companion guide under which

the application was submitted.

39. Policy for response to workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic

violence, and dating violence

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must have a policy, or issue a policy within
270 days of the award date, to address workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct,
domestic violence, and dating violence involving an employee, volunteer, consultant, or
contractor. The details of this requirement are posted on the OVW web site at

https://www.iustice.gov/ovwv'award-conditions (Award Condition: Policy for response to
workplace-related sexual misconduct, domestic violence, and dating violence), and are

incorporated by reference here.

40. Termination or suspension for cau.se

The Director of OVW or the NHDO.I, upon a finding that there has been substantial failure

by the subrecipient to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and/or the terms and

conditions of the award or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfied that
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there is no longer such failure, all or part of the award, in accordance with the provisions of
28 C.F.R. Part 18, as applicable mutatis mutandis. The federal regulation providing uniform
rules for termination of grants and cooperative agreements is 2 CFR 200.340.

41. Performance progress reports and final report submission

The subrecipient agrees to provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards
("subgrants") made under this award. The subrecipient agrees to submit an annual report that
includes: a) an assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b)
information on the effectiveness of activities carried out with grant funds, including the
number of persons served and the number of persons seeking services who could not be
served; c) information on each subaward made; and d) such other information as OVW may
prescribe.

Subrecipients are required to submit this report after the end of each calendar year but no
later than March 15th each year. Recipients and subrecipients must use the designated forms
and/or systems made available by OVW for performance reporting, which identify the
infonnation that recipients and subrecipients must collect and report as a condition of
receiving funding under this award.

42. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 C.F.R. 200.1, means gross income earned by a non-federal
entity that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the federal
award during the period of performance. Without prior approval, program income must be
deducted from total allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs.

In order to add program income to a subaward, subrecipients must seek approval from the
NHDOJ prior to generating any program income. Any program income added to a subaward
must be used to support activities that were approved in the budget and follow the conditions
of the subaward agreement. Any program income approved by the NHDOJ Grants
Management Unit must be reported by the subrecipient to the NHDOJ Grants Management
Unit so that it is reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report (SF-425) in accordance
with the addition alternative. If the program income amount changes (increases or decreases)
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during the project period, the subrecipient must provide approval by the end of the project
period.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in audit findings for both the recipient
and the subrecipient.

43. Subrecipient product monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to be monitored to ensure that materials and products (written,
visual, or sound) developed with OVW formula grant program funding fall within the scope
of the grant program and do not compromise victim safety.

44. Publications disclaimer for STOP Formula subrecipients

The subrecipient agrees that all materials and publications (written, web-based, audio-visual,
or any other format) resulting from subaward activities shall contain the following statement:

"Thisproject was supported by Subgrant No. _15JOVW-25-GG-00045-STOP_ awarded by
the state administering office for the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of
Justice's STOP Formula Grant Program. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and
recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those of the author(s)
and do not necessarily reflect the views of the state or the U.S. Department of Justice."

45. Copyrighted works

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any work that is subject to
copyright and was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. OVW
reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or
othei-wise use the work, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), for
federal purposes, and to authorize others to do so.

OVW also reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish,
or otherwise use, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), any work
developed by a subrecipient ("subgrantee") of this award, for federal purposes, and to
authorize others to do so.
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In addition, the recipient (or subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award at any
tier) must obtain advance written approval from the OVW program manager assigned to this
award, and must comply with ail conditions specified by the program manager in connection
with that approval, before; 1) using award funds to purchase ownership of, or a license to
use, a copyrighted work; or 2) incorporating any copyrighted work, or portion thereof, into a
new work developed under this award.

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
as applicable) to ensure that this condition is included in any subaward, contract, or
subcontract under this award.

46. Consultant compensation rates

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be
paid at a rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. To exceed this
specified maximum rate, recipients must submit to OVW a detailed justification and have
such Justification approved by OVW, prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Issuance of this award or approval of the award budget alone does not indicate approval of
any consultant rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. Although prior
approval is not required for consultant rates below this specified maximum rate,
subrecipients are required to maintain documentation to support all daily or hourly consultant
rates.

47. Ongoing compliance with statutory certifications

The subrecipient agrees that compliance with the statutory certification requirements is an
ongoing responsibility during the award period and that, at a minimum, a hold may be placed
on the subrecipient's funds for noncompliance with any of the requirements of 34 U.S.C. §
10449 (regarding rape exam payments), 34 U.S.C. § 10449(e) (regarding judicial
notification), 34 U.S.C. § 10450 (regarding certain fees and costs), and 34 U.S.C. § 10451
(regarding polygraphing of sexual assault victims), and 34 U.S.C. 10454 (regarding victim-
center prosecution), and 34 U.S.C. 10446(d)(6)(regarding award conditions).

Page 22 of 47

Subrecipient Initials
Date



EXHlBn A

- Special Conditions -

Non-compliance with any of the foregoing may also result in termination or suspension of
the grant or other remedial measures, in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

48. Requirements for subrecipients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees that the legal assistance eligibility requirements, as set forth below,
are a continuing obligation on the part of the subrecipient. The legal assistance eligibility
requirements are;

(1) any person providing legal assistance through a program funded under this grant program

(A) has demonstrated expertise in providing legal assistance to victims of domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking in the targeted population; or

(B) (i) is partnered with an entity or person that has demonstrated expertise described in
subparagraph (A); and (ii) has completed or will complete training in connection with
domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault and related legal issues,
including training on evidence-based risk factors for domestic and dating violence
homicide;

(2) any training program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragraph (1) has
been or will be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial,
or tribal domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking victim
service provider or coalition, as well as appropriate state, local, territorial, and tribal law
enforcement officials;

(3) any person or organization providing legal assistance through this grant program has
informed and will continue to infomi state, local, territorial, or tribal domestic violence,
dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault programs and coalitions, as well as appropriate
state and local law enforcement officials of their work; and

(4) the recipient's organizational policies do not require mediation or counseling involving
offenders and victims physically together, in cases where sexual assault, dating violence,
domestic violence, or child sexual abuse is an issue. The recipient also agrees to ensure that
any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier will comply with this condition.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

49. Due to significant limitations and regulatory differences set forth by Violence Against
Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022, P.L. 117-103, funding received from federal fiscal
year 2023 STOP Violence Against Women Act formula grant, and federal fiscal years
thereafter, must not be commingled with STOP Violence Against Women Act funding from
the 2022 federal fiscal funding or preceding federal fiscal years.

50. Limitation on use of funds for activities addressing missing or murdered indigenous
persons (MMIP)

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not be used for activities addressing MMIP
unrelated to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

51. Limitation on use of funds for activities addressing human trafficking

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not be used for activities addressing human
trafficking unrelated to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

52. Federal civil rights and nondiscrimination laws (certification)

The subrecipient agrees that its compliance with all applicable federal civil rights and
nondiscrimination laws is material to the government's decision to make this award and any
payment thereunder, including for purposes of the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729-3730
and 3801-3812), and, by accepting this award, certifies that it does not operate any programs
(including any such programs having components relating to diversity, equity, and inclusion)
that violate any applicable federal civil rights or nondiscrimination laws.

53. Terms and conditions subject to court ordered stay

Award condition 50 ("Federal civil rights and nondiscrimination laws (certification)") and
any certification submitted by the subrecipient regarding certain out-of-scope activities are
subject to a preliminary stay in Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence, et al., v.
Pamela Bondi, et al., and are not enforceable as to any OVW FY 2025 awards unless and
until the preliminary stay is lifted. If the preliminary stay is lifted, OVW will process a
modification identifying the award condition or out-of-scope activity that is no longer subject
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- Special Conditions -

to the preliminary stay and has become enforceable and the date on which it becomes

enforceable.
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EXHIBIT B

Scope of Services -

1. The Siibrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department
of Justice (DOJ) as the State Agency for expenses incurred and services provided
for victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15)
days following the end of the cuirent quarterly activities. Expenditure reports
submitted later than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be
considered late and out of compliance. For example, with an award that begins on
January 1, the first quarterly report is due on April 15th or 15 days after the close
of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant
e.xpenses both state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents
upon request of this office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant
project supporting documentation shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years
after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by
DOJ. Such desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient
and every attempt shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate tlie schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

Kathiyn Fisher

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-1261

Kathrvn.E.Fisher@doi.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

- Payment Terms -

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOTs
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $30,000 of the total
Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 1/1/2026, whichever is
later, to 12/31/2026, with approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on
continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient may
apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal grant end
date, not after. No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred
under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, or after 12/31/2026, unless
a grant extension is approved in writing by DOJ.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

'' Muller, Esq. [responsible official], certify that the Office of
the Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH [Subrecipienl] has completed the EEO reporting
tool certification within the last two years at; https://oip.uov/aboiit./ocr/faQ eeop.htm on
March 14, 2022 n» "Db ̂

utbXut eis t (^Sut encu,i«a^
It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

EEOP Training RcQuirements for Subrecipients

Gregory T. Muller [official that completed training] has completed
the EEOP training at hUps://oip.gov/aho"ut/ocr/ocr-training-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on;

March 14, 2022 [date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two
years. ^ OhaJvXa VbW4. l*- mL w**

tSc* ,5<r«cn4^V t n cLciJtd )

DOJ Discrimination Coninlaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from theNH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex. disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at; Civil Rights | Grants
Management Unit | NH Department of Justice

Subrccinient Discrimination Comnlaint Process

I further certify that the Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH [Subrecipienl] will comply
with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the
delivery of services and has a policy or written procedure in place for accepting discrimination-
based complaints from employees and program beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be
made publicly available to program beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(]) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance
sought by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project
costs) to plan, manage, and complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes
and regulations applicable to the award;

b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and

c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any
organizational conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their
positions in any manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial
conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the
award (if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include
statutes and regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in
addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights
will include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d);

Page 29 of 47

Subrecipient Initials jt^iJ fTu
Date %1.1S le.* u f



EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of
the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the

Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102);

b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of
the Victims of Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b));
and that the grant condition set out at section 40002(b)(13) of tlie Violence
Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards
made by the Office on Violence Against Women, also may apply to an award
made otherwise;

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R.
§§42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part

2800 (the DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality
- research and statistical information). 23 (criminal intelligence .systems), 38 (regarding
faith-based or religious organizations participating in federal financial assistance
programs), and 46 (human subjects protection).

(6) 1 assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance
with section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108),
the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-
312508), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335),
and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61 (NEPA) and 63 (fioodplains and wetlands).
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- EEOP Rfporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

(7) 1 assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government
Accountability Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity
to examine, all paper or electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application.

(8) if this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the
award directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as
defined at 34 U.S.C. § 10251 (a)(l 7)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made
available to such an institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period
of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the -
First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any.
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research
independence, and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in

promotional materials, in official statements, in formal policies, in applications
for grants (including this award application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or
in submissions relating to such grants, accreditation, or licensing, or that
otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to faculty, or to the general
public.

(9) 1 assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if
any) made by the Department based on the application—

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and

Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern
the treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted
programs; and

b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501 -1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose
principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in
part by federal assistance.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. §
I0382(c)(! I), it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-
including, but not limited to, the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance
Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified members of racial and ethnic minority groups and
qualified women in order to further effective law enforcement by increasing their ranks
within the sworn positions, as provided under 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l I).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School
Violence Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will
maintain and report such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as
DOJ may reasonably require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by tlie Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Gregory T. Muller, Esq.
Name of Authorized Signor

Supervising Prosecutor

Title of Authorized Signor

ign
Id 5, 2.^3-C-
Date
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EXHIBIT E

- Non-supplanting Certification -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace tliose funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part 11,
Chapter 3) http:/Avww.oip.usdoi.gov7Financialgiiide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of tlie following forms; an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

The Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester. NH [Subrecipient] certifies that any funds awarded
through grant number 2026VAW07 shall be used to supplement existing funds for program
activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the
purposes and goals of the grant.

The Office of the City Solicitor, Manchester, NH [Suhrecipienil understands that supplanting
violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future
funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies
provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signor: Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

Signature; Date; S
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipieats should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification

included in the regulations before completing this fonn. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § J 352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipienfs request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit
Standard Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any
DOJ awarding agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required
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EXHIBIT F

of recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made

and filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension

implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2

C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a

denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered

transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it

for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private

agreement or transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or

receiving stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of

any offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and

directly affects its (or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in

paragraph (b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it

shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals

was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal

violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal

conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at

Oipcompliancereporting@usdoi.gov; forOVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
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O V W,GFMD(^<7 usd0i ■ 'j:ov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at

AskCOPSRC'7?:usdoi,gov'). unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. Ifllie Subreciplent is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies
have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an
agreeraenl with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has
provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for OJP
Subrecipients, to OJP at Oipcompliancerepoiling@usdoi.gov: for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GI\MP@:usdoi.gov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoi.gov').

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free

workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;
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(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide not ice, including position title
of any such convicted employee to" the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street,N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;
or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).
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If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

Gregory T, Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

Name of Authorized Signor Title ofAuthorized Signor

S f 2«S2.C

Date

Office of the City Solicitor, City of Manchester, One City Hail Plaza, IVIanchester, NH 03101

Name and Address of Agency

Si ure
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EXHIBIT G

- Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) Compliance -

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires Subrecipients of
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on or after October 1,

2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of
$30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent grant modifications result
in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting

requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subavvard and Executive Compensation

Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the

FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity

2) Amount of award

3) Funding agency

4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants

5) Program source

6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action

7) Location of the entity

8) Principle place of performance

9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)

10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and

those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the

provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive

Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's

representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The Subrecipient identi fied in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the

provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
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-CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND

TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE -

and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive

Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's

representative(s). as identified in Sections 1. II of the Grant Agreement execute the following

Certification:
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EXHIBIT G

- Certification -

Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Si ZO'iS~

Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the responses

to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: Z93ZBNUC43X8

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or

organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal

contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)

$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,

loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X  NO YES

If the answer to U2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in

your business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d)

of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is YES, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your

business or organization are as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

- Ceriii-ication -

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount: _

Name: Amount:
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EXHIBIT H

U.S. Department of Justice
Office on I'ioknce Against Women

JU4

Acknowledgement of Notice of Statutory' Requirement to Comply with the Confidentiality
and Privacy Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act, as Amended

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (34 U.S.C.
12291(b)(2)), grantees and subgrantees with funding from the Office on Violence Against
Women (OVW) are required to meet the following terms with regard to nondisclosure of

confidential or private information and to document their compliance. By signature on this form,
applicants for grants from OVW are acknowledging that that they have notice that, if awarded
funds, they will be required to comply with this provision, and will mandate that subgrantees, if
any, comply with this provision, and will create and maintain documentation of compliance, such
as policies and procedures for release of victim information, and will mandate that subgrantees,
if any, will do so as well.

A. In general

In order to ensure the safety of adult, youth, and child victims of domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and their families, grantees and
subgrantees under this subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of
persons receiving services.

B. Nondisclosure

Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantees shall not—
(i) disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying information or individual
infonnation collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied

through grantees' and subgrantees' programs, regardless of whether the information

has been encoded, encrypted, hashed, or otherwise protected; or

(ii) disclose, reveal, or release individual client information without the informed,

written, reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an
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EXHIBIT H

iinemancipated minor, the minor and the parent or guardian or in the case of legal
incapacity, a court-appointed guardian) about whom information is sought, whether
for this program or any other Federal, State, tribal, or territorial grant program, except
that consent for release may not be given by the abuser of the minor, incapacitated
pei-son, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor.

C. Release

If release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or
court mandate—

(i) grantees and subgrantees shall make reasonable attempts to provide notice to
victims affected by the disclosure of infonnation; and

(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to protect the privacy and
safety of the persons affected by the release of the information.

D. Information sharing

(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—
(I) nonpersonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients

and nonpersonally identifying demographic information in order to comply with
Federal, State, tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection
requirements;

(II) court-generated information and law enforcement-generated information
contained in secure, governmental registries for protection order enforcement
purposes; and

(111) law enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated infomiation necessary for
law enforcement and prosecution purposes.

(ii) In no circumstances may—

(I) an adult, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, or stalking be required to provide a consent to release his or her personally
identifying information as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the
grantee or subgrantee;

(II) any personally identifying infonnation be shared in order to comply with Federal,
tribal, or State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for
this program or any other Federal, tribal, or State grant program.
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EXHIBIT H

E. Statutorily mandated reports of abuse or neglect

Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or subgrantee from reporting suspected

abuse or neglect, as those terms are defined and specifically mandated by the State or

tribe involved.

F. Oversight

Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from disclosing grant

activities authorized in this Act to the chairman and ranking members of the

Committee on the Judiciary of the House of Representatives and the Committee on

the Judiciary of the Senate exercising Congressional oversight authority. All

disclosures shall protect confidentiality and omit personally identifying infonnation,

including location information about individuals.

G. Confidentiality assessment and assurances

Grantees and subgrantees must document their compliance with the confidentiality

and privacy provisions required under this section.

H. Death of the party whose privacy had been protected

In the event of the death of any victim whose confidentiality and privacy is required

to be protected under this subsection, grantees and subgrantees may share personally

identifying information or individual information that is collected about deceased

victims being sought for a fatality review to the extent permitted by their jurisdiction's

law and only if the following conditions are met:

(i) The underlying objectives of the fatality review are to prevent future deaths,

enhance victim safety, and increase offender accountability.

(ii) The fatality review includes policies and protocols to protect identifying
information, including identifying information about the victim's children, from

further release outside the fatality review team.

(iii)The grantee or subgrantee makes a reasonable effort to get a release from the

victim's personal representative (if one has been appointed) and from any
surviving minor children or the guardian of such children (but not if the guardian

is the abuser of the deceased parent), if the children are not capable of knowingly-
consenting.

(iv)The information released is limited to that which is neces.sary for the purposes of

the fatality review.
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EXHIBIT H

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has
received notice that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutory requirements.
This acknowledgement shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the
Department of Justice will rely If it determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or
cooperative agreement.

Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

Name of Authorized Representative Title

(603) 624-6523

Telephone Number

SignaWfe Date

City of Manchester, Office of the City Solicitor

Agency Name
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EXHIBIT I

- Prosecutor Eligibility Certification Pursuant to 34 U.S.C. § 10454 -

The Office of the

1, Gregory T. MuHer, Esq. , the Supervising Prosecutor of Solicitor
\xAMFA>rREsnmm!£()maAi\ Qffice Of the \oFmAi:stitle] [LiAAir;oi- m>SE(VTimi;mn-]

hereby certify that the City Solicitor , as a prosecuting entity of the
orpRom'iram b:mrrY]

New Hampshire Department of Justice's STOP Violence Against Women Funding (VA WA)

Grant Program, that this office will, during the I-year period after the start of this subaward, as

approved by Governor and Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, will engage in

planning, developing, and implementing the following:

1. Training developed by experts in the field regarding victim-centered approaches in domestic

violence, sexual assault, dating violence, and stalking cases;

2. Policies that support a victim-centered approach, infonned by such training; and

3. Protocol outlining alternatives practices and procedures for material witness petitions and

bench warrants, consistent with best practices, that shall be exhausted before employing

material witness petitions and bench warrants to obtain victim-witness testimony in the

investigation prosecution, and trial of a crime related to domestic violence, sexual assault,

dating violence, and stalking of the victim in order to prevent victimization and trauma to the

victim.

Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor
Name of Responsible Official Title

-cy ^ f
Datelenaiure
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Matthew Normand

City Clerk

mo? m

&rED

JoAnn Ferruolo

Assistant City Clerk

Michael Intranuovo

Assistant City Clerk

CITY OF MANCHESTER

Office of the City Clerk

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Matthew Normand, City Clerk of the City of Manciiester, New Hampshire do hereby certify that:

(1) On December 3, 2025, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen voted to accept funds and enter into a grant

agreement with the New Hampshire Department of Justice;

(2) The Board of Mayor and Aldermen further authorized the City Solicitor or her deslgnee to execute any

documents which may be necessary for this contract;

(3) On December 4, 2025, the City Solicitor or her designee, here Supervising Prosecutor Gregory T. Muller

possessed the authority to execute the grant-contract and ail necessary documents;

(4) The authorization has not been revoked, annuiied or amended in any manner whatsoever, and remains in

fuii force and effect as of the date hereof; and

(5) The following now occupies the office indicated above:

Emily Gray Rice, Esq. City Solicitor
Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

This Certificate of Authority is valid for the next thirty days.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the City Clerk this 9 th day of December,
2025.

Matthew Normand

City Clerk

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

On this the 9'" day of December, 2025, before me, Michael Intranuovo, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared Matthew Normand, who acknowledged their self to be the City Clerk for the City of Manchester, NH,
being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

i  COMMi.<^.c;ia>| m ;
,  - 1^ \ sxrwtes •o,

Justice of the Peace 02/OS/2030 / ̂ c

One City Hall Plaza • Manchester, New Hampshire 03101 • (603) 624-6455 • FAX: (603)
E-mail: CitvClerk@manchesternh.gov • Website: www.manchesternh.gov "iiuni""*
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Matthew Normand JoAnn Ferrmlo
City Clerk |3( jg| Assistant City Clerk

Michael Intranmvo
Assistant City Clerk

CITY OF MANCHESTER
Office of the City Clerk

CERTinCATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Matthew Normand, City Clerk of the City of Manchester, NH do hereby certify that*

(1) On December 3,2025, the Board of Mayor and Aldermen voted to accept funds and enter
into a grant agreement with the New Hampshire Department of Justice;

(2) The Board of Mayor and Aldermen further authorized the City Solicitor or her designee
to execute any documents which may be necessary for this contract;

(3) On December 4,2025, the City Solicitor or her designee, here Supervising Prosecutor
Gregory T. Muller possessed the autliority to execute the grant-contract and all necessary
documents;

(4) The authorization has not been revoked, annulled or amended in any manner whatsoever,
and remains in fiill force and effect as of the date hereof; and

(5) The following now occupies the office indicated above:

Emily Gray Rice, Esq. City Solicitor
Gregory T. Muller, Esq. Supervising Prosecutor

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Cjjy Cleric this^4th day of
December, 2025.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH

Matthew Normand, City Clerk

On this the 4th day of December, 2025, before me, Thomas Hilton, the undersigned officer, person^,,,,,,,,

s h ; ̂ 0/Ln^y Si
o:IN WITNESS WHEREOF^ I hereunto set my and official seal.

Justice of the Peace/Notary Public
One City Hall Plaza • Manchester, New Hampshire 03101 • (603) 624-6455 • FAX: (603) 624-6481

E-mail: CitvClcrk@manchestcnih.pov «Website: www,matichcstcmh.gov



To the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Manchester:

The Committee on Community Improvement respectfully recommends, after due and careful

consideration, that the Amending Resolution and Budget Authorization providing for the

acceptance and expenditure of funds in the amount of $30,000 for CEP C070040126 Domestic

Violence Prosecutor be approved and referred to the Committee on Finance.

Respectfully submitted.

Clerk of Committee

At a meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen held November 18,2025, on a motion of
Alderman Long, duly seconded by Alderman Morgan, the report of the Committee was
accepted and its recommendation adopted.

City Clerk



To the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Manchester:

The Committee on Finance respectfully recommends, after due and careful consideration, that

Resolutions:

"Amending the FY2022 and FY2024 Community Improvement Program, authorizing,

appropriating and transferring funds in the amount of One Flundred Thousand Dollars

($100,000) for the FY2024 CIP 611124 Brook Street Shelter Operations"

"Amending the FY2023, FY2024 and FY2025 Community Improvement Program, authorizing,

appropriating and transferring funds in the amount of Two Million Eight Hundred Thousand

Dollars ($2,800,000) for the FY2023 CIP 710723 CMOM Study, Design & Construction - Sewer

Bond, FY2024 CIP 710824 Secondary Clarifier Design and Construction and FY2025 CIP

710125 MS4 FY25 Construction - Enterprise"

"Amending the FY2021, FY2022 and FY2023 Community Improvement Program, authorizing,

appropriating and transferring funds in the amount of Four Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand

Four Hundred Two Dollars and Fomfeen Cents ($497,402.14) for the FY2023 CIP 710723

CMOM Study, Design & Construction - Sewer Bond"

"Amending the FY2026 Community Improvement Progi'am, authorizing and appropriating funds

in the amount of Thirty Thousand Dollars ($30,000) for the FY2026 CIP C070040126 Domestic

Violence Prosecutor"

"Amending the FY2026 Community Improvement Program, authorizing, appropriating and

transferring funds in the amount of One Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars ($140,000) for the

FY2026 CIP Cl 60060826 Hope forMT Recovery Wilson St Emergency Recovery Housing"

"Amending the FY2026 Community Improvement Program, authorizing and appropriating funds

in the amount of Eiglity Thousand Dollars ($80,000) for the FY2026 CIP C330041326 MPD

DetectaChem Spectrometers"



"Amending the FY2026 Community Improvement Program, authorizing and appropriating funds

in tlte amount of Forty-Five Thousand Dollars ($45,000) for the FY2026 GIF C33004I426 FY25

ILO Program"

"Amending the FY2026 Community Improvement Program, authorizing and appropriating funds

in the amount of Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Six Dollars ($14,826) for the

FY2026 CIP C330041526 Eight (8) Handheld Lidars"

ought to pass and be Enrolled.

Respectfully submitted.

Clerk of Committee

At a meeting of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen held December 3,2025, on a motion of
Alderman Long, duly seconded by Alderman T. Sapienza, the report of the Committee was
accepted and its recommendation adopted.

City Clerk



Kevin J. O'Neil

Risk Manager
%
A

SlTfill

CITY OF MANCHESTER
Office of Risk Management

CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

NH Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the
certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage within the

financial limits of RSA 507-B as follows:

GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

WORKER'S COMPENSATION Statutory Limits

The City of Manchester, New Hampshire maintains a Self-Insured, Self-Funded Program
and retains outside claim service administration. All coverages are continuous until
otherwise notified. Effective on the date Certificate issued and expiring upon completion
of contract. Notwithstanding any requirements, term or condition of any contract or other
document with respect to which this certificate may be issued or may pertain, the
coverage afforded by the limits described herein is subject to all the terms, exclusions and
conditions of RSA 507-B.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATION/CONTRACT PERIOD
Re: For the STOP The Violence Women Act Grant from January 1,2026 through
December 31, 2026

Issued on

Limits of Liability (in thousands 000)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Each Person 325
Each Occiurence 1000
Aggregate 2000
Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Each Person 325

Each Occurrence 1000
Aggregate 2000

No 10th 20em

isk Manager

One City Hall Plaza • Manchester, New Hampshire 03101 • (603) 624-6503 ♦ FAX: (603) 624-6528
TTY: 1-800-735-2964

E-Mail: konell@manchesternh.gov • Website: www.manchestemh.gov



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
I Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support
Services, Inc.

1.4. Grantee Address

28 Concord Street

Nashua, NH 03064

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 889-0858

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5587-

072-500575

1.7. Completion Date

12/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$20,000

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Thomas Kaempfer

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603)271-0993

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meeting requirement for acceptance of this grant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Grantee Signatur^

e Signature 2Grantee Sign

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee SiMoiH. r _

Name & Title of Granlee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s)

/^aJiLhYi^<iA.
1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: jLzumla^ Assistant Attorney General, On: / / 12/29/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: /  /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block I.I (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1

72.

8.2.

8.3

9.

9 1.

AREA COVERED. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. 92.
EFFECTIVE DATE. COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hcreunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1 14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as ollierwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9,5.
The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5 5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project The State shall have no liabilities to II
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount 11 1
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized. 11.1.1
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2

11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2.

these general provisions
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS In
connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 3 l-95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in connection with the
Project, including, but not limited to. costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 13 of these provisions
PERSONNEL

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrantee,
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

11.2. 1

11.2.2

112.3

1 1 2.4

12

12.1.

12.2

12.3.

12.4.

13.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether fmished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereimder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfectorily or on schedule, or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder, or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specilying the Event of Dctiiult and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Aniounl which would otherwise accrue to the Granlee during the periixl
from the date of such notice until such time as the Stale detennines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set off against any other obi igation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default, and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the ProjecL the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notiee default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the Slate of New Hampshire or of
the goveming body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and arry subcontractor or subgrantee of 18
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee ̂ all not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to anse out of) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immimity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement 22.
INSURANCE.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
Gener^ liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amoimts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New Hampshire Grantee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instmment in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is

binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assignees The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto
SPF.CIAI. PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement.
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Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. as the Grantee (hereinafter referred
to as Subrecipient") shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications
detailed below, which are subject to annual review.

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, OlTice for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at

http;//www.doJ.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § I2291(b)(I3)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community
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Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria

for Partnerships with Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ

implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that

paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly
rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior
approval requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or
be billed to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly
managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express
approval of the NH DOJ.

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

7. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false

statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any

assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to

conduct during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.
By accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient official
accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally
executed by the authorized recipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or
on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a condition set
out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or

certification related to conduct during the award period may result in the Office on Violence

Against Women ("OVW") or the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") taking appropriate action
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with respect to the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, OVW or NHDOJ may
withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including
OVW and NHDOJ, also may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly
invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

8. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the
Department of justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform
Requirements ), and the current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the
OVW website, including any updated version that may be posted during the period of
performance.

The recipient also agrees that all financial records pertinent to this award, including the
general accounting ledger and all supporting documents, are subject to agency review
throughout the life of the award, during the close-out process, and for three years after
submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long as the records are
retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.334, 200.337.

9. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient
receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award,
the subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal

Page 6 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date b



EXmSITA

- Special Conditions -

awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the
identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.

If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit in writing

of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHDOJ, must seek a budget
modification or change-of-project-scope to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of
funding.

10. Requirements related to System for Award Management and unique entity identifiers

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award

Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes applicable

requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in
SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to
first tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to
entities that do not acquire and provide the unique entity identifier required for SAM
registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers
(UEI) are posted on the OVW website at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions

(Award Condition: Requirements related to System for Award Management (SAM) and
unique entity identifiers), and are incorporated by reference here.

11. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the
United States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient

(or any subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual
who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1324a(a)(l) and (2).

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website

at https://www.Justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Employment eligibility
verification for hiring under award) and are incorporated by reference here.
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12, Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information
(PII)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures in place to
respond in the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in 0MB M-17-12) if it (or a
subrecipient)--1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses,
or disposes of personally identifiable information (PII) (as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1) within
the scope of an OVW grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal
information system (as defined in 0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent
breach of PII to an OVW Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an
actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of Personally Identifiable Information of a U.S
Department of Justice funded program or activity by a subrecipient, the subrecipient must
have a procedure in place that indicates that the Grants Management Unit will be notified of
the breach by the end of the business day (4:00 PM EST) that the breach was reported. An e-
mail will be sent to Grants@doj.nh.gov, which e-mails every staff member in the Grants
Management Unit, notifying the Unit of the breach. The GMU Administrator, or designee,
will respond to the subrecipient's e-mail notifying receipt of the notification by the end of the
business day that it was received. If the subrecipient does not receive a confirmation e-mail
from the GMU the subrecipient shall call the NH Department of Justice main number, (603)
271-3658, and request to speak to the GMU and report the breach.

Subrecipients must have written procedures that document the process of notifying the GMU
in the event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during onsite monitoring's
conducted by the GMU.

13. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate
against any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of
the federal government" (or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate,
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or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as

specifically authorized by DOJ.

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website

at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Unreasonable
restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government) and are

incorporated by reference here.

14. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons

(including reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements (including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to
prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients,
subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as
"employees" of the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OVW web site at
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Prohibited conduct by

recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting

requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference
here.

15. Determinations of suitability to interact with participating minors

This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as
approved by DOJ) (or in the application for any subaward at any tier), the DOJ funding
announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of
the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient or a subrecipient at

any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before
certain individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies
regardless of an individual's employment status. The details of this requirement are posted on
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the OVW web site at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award condition:
Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact
with participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost
limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including
the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such
conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears on the OVW website at hiipsi-'Tvw A\.ii!st.ic.\ . ■ ' ■ ■ ■ ■

17. OVW Training Guiding Principles

The recipient understands and agrees that any training or training materials developed or
delivered with funding provided under this award must adhere to the OVW Training Guiding
Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, available at https://wwvv.justice.aov/ovvv/resources-
and-taqs-arantees#Discretionarv.

18. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the NHDOJ (and OJ? or OVW, as appropriate)
may withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by
the NHDOJ) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues
from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the terms of this award),
or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, investigations, or reviews of
DOJ awards.
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19. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by

the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this

award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high- risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk

grantee list.

20. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42.

21. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R.Part38

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 states that a faith-based organization that participates

in this program retains its independence from the Government and may continue to carry out
its mission consistent with religious freedom and conscience protections in federal law. Part
38 further states that an organization may not use direct federal financial assistance from the
Department of Justice to support or engage in explicitly religious activities except when
consistent with the Establishment Clause of the First Amendment and any other applicable

requirements. An organization receiving federal financial assistance also may not, in
providing services funded by the Department of Justice, or in their outreach activities related
to such services, discriminate against a program beneficiary on the basis of religion, a

religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a
religious practice. Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that relate to engaging in or
conducting explicitly religious activities.

Recipients and subrecipients that provide social services under this award must give written
notice to beneficiaries and prospective beneficiaries prior to the provision of services (if

practicable) which shall include language substantially similar to the language in 28 CFR
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Part 38, Appendix C, sections (1) through (4). A sample written notice may be found at
https ://www.oj p.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh241 /files/media/document/Written_Notice_of_Benef
iciary_Protections.pdf.
In certain instances, a faith-based or religious organization may be able to take religion into
account when making hiring decisions, provided it satisfies certain requirements.

For more information on the requirements referenced in this condition, see

https://www.oip.gov/program/civil-rightsoffice/parti-ierships-faith-based-and-other-
neighborhood-organizations.

22. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis
of sex in certain "education programs."

23. Restrictions on "lobbying" and policy development

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds may not be used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, in support of the
enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of
government, in order to avoid violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1913. The recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") may, however, use federal funds to collaborate with and provide
information to federal, state, local, tribal and territorial public officials and agencies to
develop and implement policies and develop and promote state, local, or tribal legislation or
model codes designed to reduce or eliminate domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, and stalking (as those terms are defined in 34 U.S.C. § 12291(a)) when such
collaboration and provision of information is consistent with the activities otherwise
authorized under this grant program.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OVW from being used by
the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to
influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee
of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement.
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subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,

extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this

law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or

subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the subrecipient is to
contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the

express prior written approval of NHDOJ.

24. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds for
this fiscal year

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions, for each fiscal year, are set out at https://www. iustice.gov/ovw/award-

conditions (Award Condition: General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award
funds), and are incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a
particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within
the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ
Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the express prior written

approval of NHDOJ.

25. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of
the Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent,
subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under
this award ~ (I) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a
criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or

similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by- (1) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/grant-complaint (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
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directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530;
(3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ GIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee Reporting)
at (202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at
https://oig.iustice.gov/hotline.

26. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a
procurement contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any
employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that
prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance
with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a
federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements
or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or
purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it
will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
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notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit
resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards

("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that—

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes

may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or
has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or
contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit

or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described
above; and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to
support this representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or

subcontractor entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its
employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described
above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity,
will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will
resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so
by that agency.

27. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to

employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all
applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit,
under specified circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the
employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a
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gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial
and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related
to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
award, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ or (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for
guidance.

28. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and
subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text
messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and
other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

29. Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-
making agency outside of DOJ

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,
currently or at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the
subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related information to OVW by email to
OVW.GFMD(a)usdo|.gov. For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under
which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient.

The recipient s disclosure must include the following: (1) the federal awarding agency that
currently designates the recipient high risk; (2) the date the recipient was designated high
risk, (3) the high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number,
and email address); and (4) the reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal
awarding agency.
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- Special Conditions -

30. Availability of general terms and conditions on OVW website

The subrecipient agrees to follow the applicable set of general terms and conditions that are

available at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not supersede any

specific conditions in this award document.

31. Compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements,

which may include, among other relevant authorities, the Violence Against Women Act of

1994, P.L. 103-322, the violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Violence

Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, the

Wiolence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013, P.L. 113-4, the Violence Against

Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022, P.L. 117-103, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe

Streets Act of 1968,34 U.S.C. 10101 et seq., and the OVWs implementing regulations at 28

C.F.R. Part 90.

32. Compliance with notice of funding opportunity requirements

The subrecipient agrees that it must be in compliance with requirements outlined in the

notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) under which the approved application was submitted,

the applicable Application Companion Guide, and any program-specific frequently asked

questions (FAQs) on the OVW website (https://www.Justice.gov/ovw/resources-andfaqs-
grantees). The program NOFO, Companion Guide, and any program-specific FAQs are

hereby incorporated by reference into this award.

33. VAWA2013 nondiscrimination condition

The subrecipient agrees to comply with 34 U.S.C. 12291(b)(13) in any program or activity

funded in whole or in part by OVW. Recipients may provide sex-segregated or sex-specific

programming if doing so is necessary to the essential operations of a program, so long as the

recipient provides comparable services to those who cannot be provided with the sex-
segregated or sex-specific programming. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure that any

subrecipients (subgrantees) at any tier will comply with this provision.
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- Special Conditions -

34. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of
penalties, including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from
federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal
penalties.

35. Limitation on use of funds to approved activities

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used only for the purposes described in the
subrecipienfs application, unless the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit determines that any
of these activities are out of scope or unallowable. The subrecipient must not undertake any
work or activities that are not described in the subrecipienfs application, award documents,
or approved budget, and must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or services paid for
with grant funds for such work or activities, without prior written approval by the NHDOJ.

36. Non-supplantation

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, non-
federal funds that would otherwise be available for the activities under this grant.

37. Confidentiality and information sharing

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2),
nondisclosure of confidential or private information, which includes creating and maintaining
documentation of compliance, such as policies and procedures for release of victim
information.

The subrecipient also agrees to comply with the regulations implementing this provision at
28 CFR 90.4(b) and "Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAWA Confidentiality
Provision (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2))" on the OVW website at

https://wwvv.iustice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faas-grantees. The subrecipient also agrees to
ensure that all subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier meet these requirements.
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- Special Conditions -

38. Activities that compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offender

accountability

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not support activities that compromise victim
safety and recovery or undermine offender accountability, such as: procedures or policies that
exclude eligible victims from receiving services based on the classifications identified in 34
U.S.C. 12291 (b)(13)(A) or their actual or perceived mental health condition, physical health

condition, criminal record, immigration status, employment history or status, income or lack
of income, or the age and/or sex of their children; procedures or policies that compromise the
confidentiality of information and privacy of persons receiving OVW-funded services;
procedures or policies that impose requirements on victims in order to receive services (e.g.,
seek an order of protection, receive counseling, participate in couples' counseling or
mediation, report to law enforcement, seek civil or criminal remedies, etc.); procedures or
policies that fail to ensure service providers conduct safety planning with victims; project
design and budgets that fail to account for the access needs of participants with disabilities
and participants who have limited English proficiency or are Deaf or hard of hearing; or any
other activities outlined in the notice of funding opportimity or companion guide under which
the application was submitted.

39. Policy for response to workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic
violence, and dating violence

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must have a policy, or issue a policy within
270 days of the award date, to address workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct,
domestic violence, and dating violence involving an employee, volunteer, consultant, or

contractor. The details of this requirement are posted on the OVW web site at
https ://www. i ustice. gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Policy for response to

workplace-related sexual misconduct, domestic violence, and dating violence), and are
incorporated by reference here.

40. Termination or suspension for cause

The Director of OVW or the NHDOJ, upon a finding that there has been substantial failure
by the subrecipient to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and/or the terms and
conditions of the award or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfied that
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- Special Conditions -

there is no longer such failure, all or part of the award, in accordance with the provisions of
28 C.F.R. Part 18, as applicable mutatis mutandis. The federal regulation providing uniform
rules for termination of grants and cooperative agreements is 2 CFR 200.340.

41. Performance progress reports and final report submission

The subrecipient agrees to provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards
("subgrants") made under this award. The subrecipient agrees to submit an annual report that
includes; a) an assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b)
information on the effectiveness of activities carried out with grant funds, including the
number of persons served and the number of persons seeking services who could not be
served; c) information on each subaward made; and d) such other information as OVW may
prescribe.

Subrecipients are required to submit this report after the end of each calendar year but no
later than March 15th each year. Recipients and subrecipients must use the designated forms
and/or systems made available by OVW for performance reporting, which identify the
information that recipients and subrecipients must collect and report as a condition of
receiving funding under this award.

42. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 C.F.R. 200.1, means gross income earned by a non-federal
entity that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the federal
award during the period of performance. Without prior approval, program income must be
deducted from total allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs.

In order to add program income to a subaward, subrecipients must seek approval from the
NHDOJ prior to generating any program income. Any program income added to a subaward
must be used to support activities that were approved in the budget and follow the conditions
of the subaward agreement. Any program income approved by the NHDOJ Grants
Management Unit must be reported by the subrecipient to the NHDOJ Grants Management
Unit so that it is reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report (SF-425) in accordance
with the addition alternative. If the program income amount changes (increases or decreases)
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- Special Conditions -

during the project period, the subrecipient must provide approval by the end of the project

period.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in audit findings for both the recipient
and the subrecipient.

43. Subrecipient product monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to be monitored to ensure that materials and products (written,
visual, or sound) developed with OVW formula grant program funding fall within the scope
of the grant program and do not compromise victim safety.

44. Publications disclaimer for STOP Formula subrecipients

The subrecipient agrees that all materials and publications (written, web-based, audio-visual,
or any other format) resulting from subaward activities shall contain the following statement:

"Thisproject was supported by Suhgrant No. 15JOVW-25-GG-00045-STOP awarded by
the state administering office for the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of
Justice's STOP Formula Grant Program. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and

recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those of the author(s)
and do not necessarily reflect the views of the state or the U.S. Department ofJustice."

45. Copyrighted works

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any work that is subject to
copyright and was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. OVW
reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use the work, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), for
federal purposes, and to authorize others to do so.

OVW also reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish,
or otherwise use, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), any work
developed by a subrecipient ("subgrantee") of this award, for federal purposes, and to
authorize others to do so.
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- Special Conditions -

In addition, the recipient (or subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award at any
tier) must obtain advance written approval from the OVW program manager assigned to this
award, and must comply with all conditions specified by the program manager in connection
with that approval, before: 1) using award funds to purchase ownership of, or a license to
use, a copyrighted work; or 2) incorporating any copyrighted work, or portion thereof, into a

new work developed under this award.

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor

as applicable) to ensure that this condition is included in any subaward, contract, or

subcontract under this award.

46. Consultant compensation rates

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be
paid at a rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. To exceed this
specified maximum rate, recipients must submit to OVW a detailed justification and have

such justification approved by OVW, prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Issuance of this award or approval of the award budget alone does not indicate approval of
any consultant rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. Although prior

approval is not required for consultant rates below this specified maximum rate,
subrecipients are required to maintain documentation to support all daily or hourly consultant
rates.

47. Ongoing compliance with statutory certifications

The subrecipient agrees that compliance with the statutory certification requirements is an
ongoing responsibility during the award period and that, at a minimum, a hold may be placed
on the subrecipient's funds for noncompliance with any of the requirements of 34 U.S.C. §
10449 (regarding rape exam payments), 34 U.S.C. § 10449(e) (regarding judicial

notification), 34 U.S.C. § 10450 (regarding certain fees and costs), and 34 U.S.C. § 10451
(regarding polygraphing of sexual assault victims), and 34 U.S.C. 10454 (regarding victim-
center prosecution), and 34 U.S.C. 10446(d)(6)(regarding award conditions).
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- Special Conditions -

Non-compliance with any of the foregoing may also result in termination or suspension of

the grant or other remedial measures, in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

48. Requirements for subrecipients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees that the legal assistance eligibility requirements, as set forth below,

are a continuing obligation on the part of the subrecipient. The legal assistance eligibility

requirements are:

(1) any person providing legal assistance through a program funded under this grant program

(A) has demonstrated expertise in providing legal assistance to victims of domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking in the targeted population; or

(B) (i) is partnered with an entity or person that has demonstrated expertise described in

subparagraph (A); and (ii) has completed or will complete training in connection with

domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault and related legal issues,

including training on evidence-based risk factors for domestic and dating violence

homicide;

(2) any training program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragraph (1) has

been or will be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial,

or tribal domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking victim

service provider or coalition, as well as appropriate state, local, territorial, and tribal law

enforcement officials;

(3) any person or organization providing legal assistance through this grant program has
informed and will continue to inform state, local, territorial, or tribal domestic violence,

dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault programs and coalitions, as well as appropriate

state and local law enforcement officials of their work; and

(4) the recipient's organizational policies do not require mediation or counseling involving

offenders and victims physically together, in cases where sexual assault, dating violence,

domestic violence, or child sexual abuse is an issue. The recipient also agrees to ensure that

any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier will comply with this condition.
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- Scope of Servic:es -

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department
of Justice (DOJ) as the State Agency for expenses incurred and services provided
for victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in Exhibit C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.
Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15)
days following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports
submitted later than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be
considered late and out of compliance. For example, with an award that begins on
January 1, the first quarterly report is due on April 15th or 15 days after the close
of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant
expenses both state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents
upon request of this office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant
project supporting documentation shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years
after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by
DOJ. Such desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient
and every attempt shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

Kathryn Fisher

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-1261

Kathrvn.E.Fisher@doi.nh.gov
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- Payment Terms -

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $20,000 of the total
Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 1/1/2026, whichever is

later, to 12/31/2026, with approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on

continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient may

apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal grant end

date, not after. No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred
under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, or after 12/31/2026, unless

a grant extension is approved in writing by DOJ.
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- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

_ [responsible official], certify that the Office of

the Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. [Subrecipient] has completed the

EEC reporting tool certification within the last two years ̂  / i
littps://oip.<;ov/about/ocr/faq eeop.htm on * ' J [date]

It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report

including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration

claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

_ [official that completed training has completed

the EEOP training at https://oip.gov7about/ocr/ocr-training-v ideos/video-ocr-tfaining.htm on:

[date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two

years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice

or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on

their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender

identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights | Grants

Management Unit | NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. [Subrecipient]
will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment

and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written procedure in place for accepting

discrimination- based complaints from employees and program beneficiaries and that

policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries or prospective

beneficiaries.
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- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative

agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),

that all of the following are true and correct;

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any

Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance

sought by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial
capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project

costs) to plan, manage, and complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes

and regulations applicable to the award;

b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and

c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any

organizational conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their
positions in any manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial
conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the
award (if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include
statutes and regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in
addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights
will include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d);
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- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of
the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the
Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102);

b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of
the Victims of Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b));
and that the grant condition set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence
Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards
made by the Office on Violence Against Women, also may apply to an award
made otherwise;

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R.
§§42.105 and 42.204.

(5) 1 he Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part
2800 (the DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality
- research and statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding
faith-based or religious organizations participating in federal financial assistance
programs), and 46 (human subjects protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance
with section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108),
the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-
312508), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335),
and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61 (NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

Page 30 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date



EXfflBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government

Accountability Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity

to examine, all paper or electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the

Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of

Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the

award directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as

defined at 34 U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made

available to such an institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period

of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the
First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, fi-eedom of inquiry and debate, research

independence, and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in
promotional materials, in official statements, in formal policies, in applications

for grants (including this award application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or

in submissions relating to such grants, accreditation, or licensing, or that

otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to faculty, or to the general

public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if
any) made by the Department based on the application—

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and
Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern
the treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted
programs; and

b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose
principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in
part by federal assistance.
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(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Communitv'
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. §
10382(c)(l 1), it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-

including, but not limited to, the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance

Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified members of racial and ethnic minority groups and

qualified women in order to further effective law enforcement by increasing their ranks
within the sworn positions, as provided under 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School

Violence Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will
maintain and report such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as
DOJ may reasonably require.

1 acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or

omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the

subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34

U.S.C. §§ I027I-I0273), and also may subject mc and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and

administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730

and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications

provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by

its Office of the Inspector General.

«

Name oiAuthorized Signer Title of Authorized Signor

Signature \j Date
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- Non-supplanting Certification -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3) http://www.oip.usdoi.gov/financialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. [Subrecipient] certifies that any
funds awarded through grant number 2026VAW15 shall be used to supplement existing funds for
program activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated
for the purposes and goals of the grant.

Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. [Subrecipient] understands that
supplanting violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension
of future funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of
monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and 'P/iinn iSigrtiW utfiEbr
Signature: Date: _
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OVW.GFMD@iisdoi.izov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at

AskCOPSRC@iisdoi.izov), unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies
have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an
agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has
provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for OJP
Subrecipients, to OJP at Oipcompliancereportin!z@.iisdoi.gov: for OYW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@.iisdoi.gov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@.iisdoi.izov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free

workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;
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EXmBIT F

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under

subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such

conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title

of any such convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;

For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,

ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;

or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).
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If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this

certification.

Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature Date

t)r, [M%A.Sr KiiiiujiL tviy-rM4
Name and Aadrq/ss of Agency
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EXHIBIT G

- Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) Compliance -

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires Subrecipients of

individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on or after October 1,

2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of

$30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent grant modifications result

in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting

requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation

Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the

FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity

2) Amount of award

3) Funding agency

4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants

5) Program source

6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action

7) Location of the entity

8) Principle place of performance

9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)

10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and

those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive

Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
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EXHIBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE -

and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

Page 40 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date



F YHTBTT G

- Certification -

^nxyfi
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the responses

to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: H4THPXP658A9

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)

$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,

loans, grants, subgrants, and/orjjooperative agreements?

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in
your business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is YES, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your

business or organization are as follows:

Page 41 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date



EXHIBIT G

Certification •

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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U.S. Department of Justice
Office on Violence Against Women

Acknowledgement of Notice of Statutory Requirement to Comply with the Confidentiality

and Privacy Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act, as Amended

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (34 U.S.C.

12291(b)(2)), grantees and subgrantees with funding from the Office on Violence Against

Women (OVW) are required to meet the following terms with regard to nondisclosure of

confidential or private information and to document their compliance. By signature on this form,

applicants for grants from OVW are acknowledging that that they have notice that, if awarded

funds, they will be required to comply with this provision, and will mandate that subgrantees, if

any, comply with this provision, and will create and maintain documentation of compliance, such

as policies and procedures for release of victim information, and will mandate that subgrantees,
if any, will do so as well.

A. In general

In order to ensure the safety of adult, youth, and child victims of domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and their families, grantees and

subgrantees under this subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of

persons receiving services.

B. Nondisclosure

Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantees shall not—

(i) disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying information or individual

information collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied

through grantees' and subgrantees' programs, regardless of whether the information

has been encoded, encrypted, hashed, or otherwise protected; or

(ii) disclose, reveal, or release individual client information without the informed,

written, reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an
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unemancipated minor, the minor and the parent or guardian or in the case of legal
incapacity, a court-appointed guardian) about whom information is sought, whether
for this program or any other Federal, State, tribal, or territorial grant program, except
that consent for release may not be given by the abuser of the minor, incapacitated
person, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor.

C. Release

If release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or
court mandate—

(i) grantees and subgrantees shall make reasonable attempts to provide notice to
victims affected by the disclosure of information; and

(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to protect the privacy and
safety of the persons affected by the release of the information.

D. Information sharing

(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—

(I) nonpersonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients
and nonpersonally identifying demographic information in order to comply with
Federal, State, tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection
requirements;

(II) court-generated information and law enforcement-generated information
contained in secure, governmental registries for protection order enforcement
purposes; and

(III) law enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated information necessary for
law enforcement and prosecution purposes.

(ii) In no circumstances may—

(I) an adult, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, or stalking be required to provide a consent to release his or her personally
identifying information as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the
grantee or subgrantee;

(II) any personally identifying information be shared in order to comply with Federal,
tribal, or State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for
this program or any other Federal, tribal, or State grant program.
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E. Statutorily mandated reports of abuse or neglect

Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or subgrantee from reporting suspected

abuse or neglect, as those terms are defined and specifically mandated by the State or

tribe involved.

F. Oversight

Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from disclosing grant

activities authorized in this Act to the chairman and ranking members of the

Committee on the Judiciary of the House of Representatives and the Committee on

the Judiciary of the Senate exercising Congressional oversight authority. All

disclosures shall protect confidentiality and omit personally identifying information,
including location information about individuals.

G. Confidentiality assessment and assurances

Grantees and subgrantees must document their compliance with the confidentiality
and privacy provisions required under this section.

H. Death of the party whose privacy had been protected

In the event of the death of any victim whose confidentiality and privacy is required
to be protected under this subsection, grantees and subgrantees may share personally
identifying information or individual information that is collected about deceased
victims being sought for a fatality review to the extent permitted by their jurisdiction's
law and only if the following conditions are met;

(i) The underlying objectives of the fatality review are to prevent future deaths,
enhance victim safety, and increase offender accountability.

(ii) The fatality review includes policies and protocols to protect identifying
information, including identifying information about the victim's children, from

further release outside the fatality review team.

(iii)The grantee or subgrantee makes a reasonable effort to get a release from the
victim's personal representative (if one has been appointed) and from any
surviving minor children or the guardian of such children (but not if the guardian

is the abuser of the deceased parent), if the children are not capable of knowingly
consenting.

(iv)The information released is limited to that which is necessary for the purposes of
the fatality review.

Page 45 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date



EXmSIT H

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has
received notice that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutoiy requirements.
This acknowledgement shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the
Department of Justice will rely if it determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or
cooperative agreement.

Name of Authorized Representative

Telephoqe Number

Signature^^ i I;. / Date
'  '' '

iW- irYiA
Agency Name I
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state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that BRIDGES: DOMESTIC &

SEXUAL VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in

New Hampshire on February 23, 1977.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office

have been received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 64803

Certificate Number: 0007312712

fe)

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this I4th day of October A.D. 2025.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



*  / I
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Patti LaFrance hereby certify that I am duly elected Clerk/Secretary
of Bridges: Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. 1 hereby
certify the following is a true copy of a vote taken via electronic method
on December 18, 2025.

VOTED: That Dawn Reams, Executive Director is duly authorized to
enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of Bridges: Domestic &
Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc. with the State of New
Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further
authorized to execute any documents which may in her judgment be
desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

I hereby certify that said votes has not been amended or repealed and
remains in full force and effect as of the date of the contract to which

this certificate is attached. 1 further certify that It is understand that
the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that
the person listed above currently occupy the position indicated and
that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that
there are any limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the
corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such
limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED: 12/18/25 ATTEST: Patricia LaFrance, Board President

■  "Bi^atCffe-andTme of Authorized Representative

This authority shall remain valid for 30 days from the date of this
certificate.



Business Information

Business Details

BRIDGES: DOMESTIC & SEXUAL

Business Name: VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES Business ID: 64803

INC.

Business Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation Business Status: Good Standing

Business Creation Date: 02/23/1977
Name in State of.

Not Available
Incorporation:

Date of Formation in
,  . .. . 02/23/1977
Jurisdiction:

Principal Office Address: 28 Concord Street, Nashua, NH, Mailing Address: 28 Concord Street, PO Box 217,

03064, USA Nashua, NH, 03061 - 0217, USA

Citizenship / State of _ .
Domestic/New Hampshire

Incorporation:

Last Nonprofit
w  2025Report Year:

Next Report Year: 2030

Duration: Perpetual

Business Email: director@bridgesnh.org Phone #: 603-889-0858

Notification Email: director@bridgesnh.org
Fiscal Year End

NONE
Date:

Principal Purpose

S.No NAICS Code NAICS Subcode

OTHER / PROVIDE CRISIS ADVOCACY, SUPPORT,

EDUCATION AND SHELTER TO VICTIMS AND

SURVIVORS OF DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL

VIOLENCE

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 1 of 1



Principals Information

Name/Title

DAWN REAMS / Director

Sarah Hanninen / President

Carolanne Donovan / Vice President

Business Address

8 LORD JEFFRY DRIVE, AMHERST, NH, 03031, USA

54Tirrell Rd, Bedford, NH, 03110, USA

88 Concord Rd, Dracut, MA, 01826, USA

Beth Hurd / Secretary 15 Bennington Rd, Nashua, NH, 03064, USA

Heather Tebbetts / Treasurer

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 5 of 5

5 Pope Circle, Nashua, NH, 03062, USA

Registered Agent Information

Name: Not Available

Registered Office Not Available

Address:

Registered Mailing Not Available

Address:

Trade Name Information

No Trade Nanne(s) associated to this business.

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

Trademark Information

Trademark Number Trademark Name Business Address

No records to view.

Mailing Address

Filing History Address History View All Other Addresses Name History Shares

Businesses Linked to Registered Agent Return to Search Back

NH Department of State, 107 North Main St. Room 204, Concord, NH 03301 — Contact Us

f/online/Home/ContactUS)

© 2022 State of New Hampshire.



/KCORDT CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

12/19/2025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Eaton & Berube Insurance Agency, Inc.
11 Ccnccrd Street

Nashua NH 03061

NAMEf*^^ Cathy Beauregard
exH: 603-689-7229 uw. No): 603-886-4230

E-MAIL
ADDRESS; cbeaureqard(^eatonberube.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A The Hanover Insurance Companies 22292

INSURED BRIDO

Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence
Support Services Inc
PO Box 217
Nashua NH 03064

INSURER B Markel/FlrslComp Underwriters Group

INSURERC Mount Vernon Fire Insurance

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1789489878 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE
ADDL

mssi

SUBR

WVD POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

ZHV7133446 12/30/2025 12/30/2026 EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

I  I LOCPOLICY I  i ' -I  I JECT
PRO-

GENERAL AGGREGATE

OTHER:

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$1,000,000

$100,000

$10,000

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$ Included

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

ZHV7133446 12/30/2025 12/30/2026
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea accident)

$1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Per acddent)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per accident)

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

DED

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTION $

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY y/N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

(Mandatory in NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

WC0216925-05 8/21/2025 8/21/2026
PER
STATUTE

OTH
ER

N/A
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $100,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $100,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 5 500,000

Abuse & Molestation

D&O Liability
ZHV7133446

ND02555565J

12/30/2025

12/30/2025

12/30/2026
12/30/2026

Abuse limits

D&O Liability
$100,000/$300,000
$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

Workers Compensation Information: No Excluded Officers; Coverage for NH.

NH Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South
Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

11988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



NONPROFIT COVER SHEET

A. Entity Name: Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc.

B. Entity's Contact Information for Records Requests (e.g., resumes of key personnel;
audited financial statements):

Dawn Reams, Executive Director
Bridges Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc.
28 Concord Street, Nashua, NH 03064
Phone: (603) 889-0858 Email: director@bridgesnh.org

C. List Board of Directors and Affiliations

Name (Identify any additional role(s) in

Parentheses)

E.g., John Doe (President)
Patricia LaFranee (President)
Carolanne Donovan (Vice President)
Beth Kurd (Secretary)
Heather Tebbetts (Treasurer)
Matt Allen

Brendan LaFlamme

Ali Sickles
Autumn Banning
Christine Kiama

Affiliations

The Black Law Group, LLC
Wedii

I Merrimack County Savings Bank
I United Illuminating
i Nashua Police Department
Hollis Police Department
Moments to Remember . .

, Southern New Hampshire Health Services
■ Harbor Care

Alyssa O'Mara Nashua Great American Downtown

Tracy Bourassa Enterprise Bank
Keri Martin Northpoint Construction

Michelle Sheppard Saint Joseph Hospital
Robyn Decker BAE Systems

D. List Key Personnel (Resumes must be available upon request to the person(s) listed in
section B or may be attached):

Name Role Annual Salary Amount Paid From

This Contract

Dawn Reams Executive Director $100,958 $0.00

Jennifer Wylie
Part Time Program
Director

$42,757 $0.00

Maxline Hernandez
Cultural Outreach

Advocate
$44,850 $20,000

i



DISCLOSURE OF LEGAL ACTIVITIES INVOLVING THE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE OR ANOTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY

E. Check one of the following:

[V ] The entity is not currently or has not been party to any legal proceeding involving the
State of New Hampshire (or any agency or subdivision thereof) or any other state/federal
government entity before any adjudicative body in any jurisdiction OR

[ ] The entity is or has been party to one or more legal proceedings as set forth above.
Identify the jurisdiction, court or other adjudicative body, case number, and briefly
describe the nature of the proceeding (Attached extra sheet if necessary).

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

F. Check one of the following:

[V] is registered and in good standing with the New Hampshire Department of Justice
Charitable Trusts Unit (** see note below) or has submitted a complete application for
registration to the Charitable Trusts Unit and is awaiting a registration determination OR

[  ] is not required to register with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is neither tax-exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code nor engages in charitable
solicitations in the State of New Hampshire OR

[ ] is exempt from registration with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is a federal or state
government, agency, or subdivision or is a religious organization, an integrated auxiliary
of a religious organization, or is a convention or association of churches.

** Note: Attached screen shot from the DOJ Registered Charities List found at:

https://mm.nh.gov./files/uploads/doi/reni[Ote-docs/registcred-charities.pdf



FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

G. Check one the following:

[V ] The organization hired an outside firm to audit its financial statements or to prepare
GAAP-compliant financial statements for its most recently completed fiscal year. If so,
please ensure that the financial statements and audit results are available to be requested
from the contact listed on Page 1 (audited financials may be attached) OR

[ ] The above does not apply, but the organization filed an IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
for its most recently completed fiscal year. Please attach that IRS Form 990 or Form 990-
EZ to the submission. (Form 990 Schedule B is not required) OR

[ ] If neither of the above apply, complete the Income Statement and Balance Sheet below
with the following basic financial information from the organization's most recently
completed fiscal year:

1. INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue Expenses

Grants

Donations

$  Compensation of
officers, directors,

$  and key personnel
$

Program
Services

Revenue

Other salaries &

$  wages $

Interest &

Dividends

Payroll taxes &
$  employee benefits $

All other

Revenue

Occupancy, rent,
j  utilities, and

insurance

$

Total Revenue $  Printing,
publications, postage,
office supplies, and IT

$

All other expenses $

Total Expenses $



2. BALANCE SHEET

Assets Liabilities

Cash & Equivalents $

Investments $

Real Estate (less any
depreciation)

$

Other Property &
Equipment (less any
depreciation)

$

Pledges, grants,
accounts receivable

$

All other assets $

Total Assets $

Accounts Payable
$

Loans Payable
$

All other liabilities $

Total Liabilities $



BRIDGES: DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE

SUPPORT SERVICES

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30,2024 and 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Nashua, New Hampshire

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,2024, and the related statements
of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Bridges: Domestic
and Sexual Violence Support Services as of Jtme 30,2024, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support Services and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services'
ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fiaud may involve collusion, forgeiy, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Bridges:
Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services ability to continue as a going
concem for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the
audit.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

The 2023 financial statements of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services were audited by other auditors
whose report dated January 18,2024, expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements. In our opinion, the
summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30,2023, is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 9,2025, on our
consideration of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Bridges: Domestic and Sexual
Violence Support Services' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
May 9,2025
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BRIDGES: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Statement of Financial Position

June 30,2024 With Comparative Totals for June 30,2023

See Independent Auditors' Report

Net Assets Net Assets

Without Donor With Donor 2024

Restrictions Restrictions Total 2023

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $  738,589 $  209,376 $ 947,965 984,594

Grants receivable 313,378 - 313,378 194,916

Contributions receivable, net 63,002 - 63,002 45,127

Prepaid Expenses 35,378 - 35,378 27,855

Total Current Assets 1,150,347 209,376 1,359,723 1,252,492

Noncurrent Assets

Contributions receivable, net of current portion - - - 51,375

Investments - 419,605 419,605 357,292

Property and equipment, net 1,521,084 - 1,521,084 1,564,424

Financing lease right-of-use asset 11,422 - 11,422 12,665

Security deposits 7,947 - 7,947 953

Total Noncurrent Assets 1,540,453 419,605 1,960,058 1,986,709

Total Assets 2,690,800 628,981 3,319,781 3,239,201

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Current portion of notes payable 23,305 - 23,305 22,163

Current portion of financing lease liability 2,593 - 2,593 2,498

Accounts payable 1,854 - 1,854 5,072

Accrued payroll and related liabilities 49,163 - 49,163 42,962

Total Current Liabilities 76,915 - 76,915 72,695

Noncurrent Liabilities

Notes payable, net of current 528,974 - 528,974 552,252

Financing lease liability, net of current 6,867 - 6,867 9,983

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 535,841 - 535,841 562,235

Total Liabilities 612,756 . 612,756 634,930

Net Assets

Without donor restrictions:

Undesignated 1,968,044 - 1,968,044 2,036,359

Board-designated 110,000 - 110,000 110,000

With donor restrictions

Purpose restrictions - 368,490 368,490 197,296

Time restrictions - 85,000 85,000 85,625

Perpetual endowment - 175,491 175,491 174,991

Total Net Assets 2,078,044 628,981 2,707,025 2,604,271

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $  2,690,800 $  628,981 $ 3,319,781 $ 3,239,201

Notes to Financial Statements
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BRIDGES: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30,2024, With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30,2023

See Independent Auditors' Report

Net Assets Net Assets

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2024 2023

Support, Revenue, and Other

Support:

Grants $  1,187,541 $ $  1,187,541 $ 1,091,370

Contributions 219,356 217,991 437,347 483,950

Non-cash contributions 21,736 - 21,736 25,636

Special events net direct costs

of $76,215; 2024 and $72,847; 2023 173,897 - 173,897 71,979

Charitable Gaming income 72,701 - 72,701 79,595

Other Revenue

Employee retention tax credit - - -
104,348

Net investment income 17,220 61,813 79,033 51,012

Other revenue 23,918 - 23,918 7,696

Loss on disposal of assets - - - (6,185)

Total Support, Revenue, and Other 1,716,369 279,804 1,996,173 1,909,401

Net Assets Released from

Donor Imposed Restriction 108,735 (108,735) - -

Expenses

Program Services

Direct services 1,079,283 - 1,079,283 885,636

Shelter services 145,730 - 145,730 302,749

Educational services 114,260 - 114,260 99,582

Total Program Services 1,339,273 - 1,339,273 1,287,967

Supporting Services:

General and administration 358,927 358,927 338,155

Fundraising and development 195,219 195,219 155,732

554,146 - 554,146 493,887

Total Expenses 1,893,419 - 1,893,419 1,781,854

Change in Net Assets (68,315) 171,069 102,754 127,547

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,146,359 457,912 2,604,271 2,476,724

Net Assets, End of Year $  2,078,044 $  628,981 $  2,707,025 $ 2,604,271

Notes to Financial Statements
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BRIDGES: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2024

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2023

See Independent Auditors' Report

Program Services Supporting Services

Direct Shelter Educational Total General & Fundraising & Total Total

Services Services Services Program Administration Development 2024 2023

Personnel expense:

Salaries and wages $ 619,268 $  47,132 $ 48,219 $ 714,619 $ 209,418 $ 106,952 $ 1,030,989 $ 965,308
Employee benefits 59,627 7,945 39,793 107,365 73,085 12,282 192,732 161,683
Payroll taxes 46,752 3,458 3,287 53,497 14,986 8,014 76,497 74,211

Advertising 89 - - 89 - - 89 652

Client assistance 105,730 72,918 - 178,648 - - 178,648 234,900
Conferences, conventions, meetings 5,569 1,617 444 7,630 240 1,959 9,829 14,223
Contracted and professional services 11,147 973 973 13,093 26,793 11,805 51,691 24,765
Depreciation 46,850 2,468 2,468 51,786 6,581 3,947 62,314 66,240
Event venues and related expenses

- - - - - 76,215 76,215 47,665
Information technology 18,590 1,543 1,543 21,676 4,115 11,602 37,393 37,715
Insurance 11,225 957 957 13,139 2,550 1,531 17,220 15,505
Interest 20,438 674 674 21,786 1,797 1,078 24,661 26,776
Miscellaneous 4,320 32 32 4,384 3,256 749 8,389 4,352
Occupancy 67,526 2,430 2,430 72,386 6,479 3,885 82,750 74,232
Office expense 14,748 1,117 2,445 18,310 4,406 12,055 34,771 43,080
Postage, printing and publication 10,296 688 1,179 12,163 1,835 15,005 29,003 24,305
Scholarships - - - - - 2,500 2,500 -

Supplies 2,929 147 8,147 11,223 413 451 12,087 6,925
Telephone 26,408 878 878 28,164 2,341 1,404 31,909 28,259
Travel 7,771 753 791 9,315 632 - 9,947 3,905
Total Expenses by Function $ 1,079,283 $  145,730 $ 114,260 $ 1,339,273 $ 358,927 $ 271,434 $ 1,969,634 $ 1,854,701

Less direct special event expenses . (76,215) (76,215) (72,847)

Total Expenses Reported on the

Statement of Activities: $ 1,079,283 $  145,730 $ 114,260 $ 1,339,273 $ 358,927 $ 195,219 $ 1,893,419 $ 1,781,854

Notes to Financial Statements
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BRIDGES: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

See Independent Auditors' Report

2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation
Unrealized gain on investments
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Contributions restricted to endowment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Grant receivable

Contributions receivable, net

Prepaid expense
Accounts payable

Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Contract liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Reinvested interest and dividends

Purchases of property and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Principle payments on notes payable
Net amortization and payments on financing lease
Security deposit paid

Endowment contributions

NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

$  102,754

62,314

(46,138)

(500)

(118,462)

33,500

(7,523)
(3,218)
6,201

28,928

(16,175)
(18,974)

(35,149)

(22,136)

(1.778)
(6,994)

500

(30,408)

(36,629)

2023

$  127,547

66,240

(24,219)

6,185

(1,161)

1,427

(49,745)
(4,706)

(13,306)
5,692

(12,468)

101,486

(24,402)

(24,402)

(21,575)
(3,369)

1,161

(23,783)

53,301

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR

984,594

$  947,965

931,293

$ 984,594

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Interest paid $  24,661 $  26,776

Non-eash donations $  21,736 $  25,636

Notes to Financial Statements
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities

Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services (the "Organization") is a New Hampshire non-profit,
voluntary health and welfare agency, which provides crisis support, shelter services, and public educational
programs in the Greater Nashua area. The Organization's funding received primarily through government grants
and public support. Programs include:

•  Direct Services - Direct services are provided to victims/survivors or domestic and/or sexual violence.
Direct services include crisis advocacy and referrals to community partners, therapists, legal services,
housing, medical services, and others. Crisis advocacy is provided twenty-four hours a day by
telephone, in person at the Organization's offices, or at courts, police stations, hospitals, child advocacy
centers, or other safe public locations. Court, police and medical advocacy includes providing support
with the restraining order process, the criminal process, divorce and custody processes, victims'
compensation applications to help in obtaining legal assistance, and education about domestic and
sexual violence and issues that victims/survivors face. The Organization provides peer-facilitated
support groups for domestic violence, sexual assault, and child support groups for domestic violence.

•  Shelter Services - Shelter services provide safe, emergency housing in a confidential location for up to
four families. In addition to crisis advocacy services, there are also support groups specific to shelter
clients, goal planning, assistance with obtaining services for women and their children in regard to
medical, educational, and legal services, risk assessment and safety planning, and financial and
transportation assistance when needed. The Organization also provides transitional housing to women
and children who have been affected by domestic violence and are ineligible for other transitional
housing programs in the area.

•  Educational Services - Educational services are provided to schools, community organizations, and
civic organizations. School-based programs include bullying, sexual harassment, teen dating violence,
sexual assault, and healthy relationships. Community and domestic violence in the workplace. All
education and outreach programs are provided free of charge.

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to not-for-profits. The Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting principles for
not-for-profits. The more significant of the FASB's generally accepted accounting principles applicable to the
Organization, and the Organization's conformity with such principles, are described below. These disclosures
are an integral part of the Organization's financial statements.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies used in preparing and presenting the
accompanying financial statements.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes
of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions - These net assets generally result from revenues generated by
receiving contributions that have no donor restrictions, providing services, and receiving interest from
operating investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services raising contributions,
and performing administrative functions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - These net assets result from gifts of cash and other assets that are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, either temporarily or permanently,
until the donor restriction expires, that is until the stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the
restriction is accomplished.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or less, and which
are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, are considered to be cash and cash
equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financial instruments invested for long-term purposes, including
endowments that are perpetual in nature, are excluded fi-om this definition.

Concentration of Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances in accounts at a bank. These accounts are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At June 30,2024 and 2023 the Organization had uninsured
cash balances of $697,785 and $734,395, respectively.

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash with financial institutions believed to be
creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits or include uninsured investments in
money market funds. To date, no losses have been experienced in any of these accounts. Credit risk
associated with receivables is considered to be limited due to high historical collection rates and because
substantial portions of the outstanding amounts are due from Board members, organization, and individuals
supportive of the Organization's mission. Investment performance is monitored by the Board. Although
the fair value of investments are subject to fluctuation on a year-to-year basis, the Board believes that its
investment policies and guidelines are prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organization.

A material part of the Organization's revenues is dependent upon government sources, the loss of which
would have a materially adverse effect on the Organization. Two funding sources accounted for
approximately 31% of the Organization's total funding for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

A portion of the Organization's revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable contracts and grants, which are
conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses.
Amounts received are recognized as revenue when the Organization has incurred expenditures in
compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying
expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the Statement of Financial Position.

The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, securities, or other assets; an unconditional promise
to give; or a notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promise to give - that is, those with
a measurable performance or other barrier and have a right of return - are not recognized until the conditions
on which they depend have been met.

Special events revenue is comprised of an exchange element based on the direct benefit donors receive and
a contribution element for the difference. Special events revenue is recognized equal to the fair value of
direct benefits to donors when the special event takes place. The contribution element of special event
revenue is recognized immediately, unless there is a right of return if the special event does not take place.
Upon receipt of the repayment for a special event, the Organization recognizes a contract liability in the
amount of the exchange element for its obligation to transfer the good or services in the future.

Grant Receivable

Grants receivable, that is, those with a measurable performance or other barrier, and a right of return, are not
recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Amounts recorded as
grants receivable represent cost-reimbursable contracts and grants, which the incurrence of allowable
qualifying expenses and/or the performance of certain requirements have been met or performed. The
allowance for uncollectible grants receivable is based on historical experience and a review of subsequent
collections. Management has determined that no allowance is necessary.

Contributions Receivable

Unconditional contributions that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at net
realizable value. Unconditional contributions that are expected to be collected in future years are
initially recorded at fair value using present value techniques incorporating risk-adjusted discount
rates designed to reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. In
subsequent years, amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue in the Statement of
Activities. The allowance for uncollectable contributions is based on historical experience, an assessment
of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections. Contributions are written off when
deemed uncollectable.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Donated Services and Goods

In-Kind Services

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to program services, administration, and fundraising and
development activities; however, the financial statements do not reflect the value of these contributed
services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by GAAP. GAAP allows recognition of
contributed services only if (a) the services create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) the services would
have been purchased if not provided by contribution, require specialized skills, and are provided by
individuals possessing those skills. Donated professional services are recorded at the respective fair value
of the services received. All contributed services are considered without donor restriction and were valued

at fair-market-value.

Certain donated services have not been recognized in the accompanying Statement of Activities because the
criteria for recognition of such volunteer effort have not been satisfied. The Organization estimates the
value of these donated services for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023 to be $19,991 and $17,043,
respectively.

Non-Cash Donations

Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the date of donation and as expenses when placed in service
or distributed. Donated use of facilities is reported as a contribution and as an expense at the estimated fair
value of similar space for rent under similar conditions. If the use of the space is promised unconditionally
for a period greater than one year, the amount is reported as a contribution and an unconditional promise to
give at the date of the gift, and the expense is reported over the term of use.

The Organization received contributed nonfinancial assets in the amounts of $21,736 and $25,636 for the
years ended June 30,2024 and 2023, respectively. These contributed nonfinancial assets related to auction
items for the Love is in the Air Gala, were utilized in fundraising functions, and had no associated donor
restrictions. Auction items were valued at the estimated U.S. wholesale prices of identical or similar
products using pricing data under a "like-kind" methodology considering the goods, conditions and utility
for use at the time of contribution.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets. The Statement of Functional Expenses presents the
natural classification detail of expenses by function. Certain categories of expenses are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Expenses that
are allocated include information technology, occupancy, depreciation, insurance, telephone, mortgage
interest, which are allocated based on PTEs, and certain administrative salaries and related benefits, that are
allocated based on estimates of time and effort.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income Taxes

The Organization has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income
taxes under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(a) as an organization described in IRC Section
501(c)(3), qualifies for charitable contribution deductions, and has been determined not to be a private
foundation. The Organization is annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, the Organization is subject to income tax on net income that is
derived from business activities that are unrelated to its exempt purpose.

The Organization accounts for uncertain tax provisions under EASE ASC 740, Income Taxes, which
provides a framework for how entities should recognize, measure, present, and disclose uncertain tax
positions in their financial statements. The Organization may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain
tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the
taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the position. Management has reviewed the
Organization's reporting and believes they have not taken tax positions that are more likely than not to be
determined to be incorrect by the IRS and, therefore, no adjustments or disclosures are required. The
Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for
any tax periods pending or in progress.

Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment additions over $2,500 are recorded at cost, if purchased, and at fair value at date of
donation, if donated. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 5 to 30 years. When assets are sold or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and related depreciation is removed, and any resulting gain or loss is included
in the Statement of Activities. Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend
the useful lives of the respective assets are expensed.

The carrying value of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the
estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When
considered impaired, and impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value
of the asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment in fiscal year 2024 or 2023.

Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2024 2023

Land $ 153,800 $ 153,800
Buildings and Improvements 1,719,331 1,700,358
Furniture and Equipment 234.497 234.497

2,107,628 2,088,655

Less Accumulated Depreciation (586.544) (524.231)
Total, Net $1.521.084 $1.564.424

Depreciation expense was $62,314 and $66,240 for the years ended June 30,2024 and 2023, respectively.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Advertising Cost

The Organization follows the policy of charging the production costs of advertising to expense as incurred.

Investments

Investment purchases are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation.
Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair value in the Statement of Financial Position. Net
investment income (loss) is reported in the Statement of Activities and consists of interest and
dividends income, and realized and unrealized gains and losses. Investments include equity securities of
public companies, which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation depending on job classification, length of
services, and other factors. The statement of financial position reflects accrued vacation earned, but unpaid
as of June 30,2024 and 2023 in the amounts of $29,467 and $21,413, respectively.

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

Certain assets and liabilities are reported at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principle, or
most advantageous, market at the measurement date under current market conditions regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine
fair value refer broadly to the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability,
including assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs
that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market
data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect
the reporting entity's own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the
asset or liability based on the best information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as
follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that are accessible
at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active
markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and market-corroborated inputs.
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations, inputs are developed using
the best information available in the circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized within
different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value measurement is categorized in its
entirety at the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires judgement,
takin into account factors specific to the asset or liability. The categorization of an asset or liability within
the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset or liability and does not necessarily
correspond to the assessment of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the asset or liability.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leases

The Organization recognizes ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). A lessee is required to recognize assets
and liabilities for leases with lease terms of more than twelve months. Consistent with current GAAP, the

recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a lease by a lessee
primarily depends on its classification as a finance or operating lease. The ASU requires both types of
leases to be recognized on the statement of financial position.

For leases with term of less than twelve months, the Organization will elect the short-term lease recognition
exemption for all applicable classes of underlying assets.

Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, grants receivable, contributions receivable, prepaid
expenses, accounts payable and accrued expenses are stated at carrying cost at June 30,2024 and 2023,
which approximates fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments. Other financial
instruments held at year-end are investments, which are stated at fair value.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in
total, but not by net assets class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,2023, from which the summarized information
was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the accompanying financial
statements to maintain consistency between periods presented. The reclassifications had no impact on
previously reported net assets.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 9,2025, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued to determine if any are of such significance to require disclosure. It
has been determined that no other subsequent events matching this criterion occurred during this period
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 3 - Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of the date of the Statement of Financial Position, were comprised of the following at June 30:

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants and contributions receivable

Investments

Total financial assets

2024

$  947,965

376,380

419,605

1,743,950

2023

984,594

291,418

357,292

1.633304

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:

Receivables in excess of one year

Donor-restricted cash and cash equivalents

Board-designated reserves

Purpose restricted endowment

Perpetual endowment

Financial assets available to meet

general expenditures over the next year

209,376

110,000

244,114

175,491

738,981

51,375

14,995

110,000

183,462

174,991

534,823

$  1,004,969 $ 1,098,481

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs and other contractual
commitments, while also striving to maximize the investment of its available funds. In addition to financial
assets available to meet general expenditures over the next year, the Organization anticipates collecting
sufficient revenue to cover general expenditures not covered by donor-restricted resources.

NOTE 4 - Contributions Receivable

The carrying amount of contributions receivable due in more than one year is based on the discounted net present
value of the expected future cash receipts, and approximates fair value. Contributions receivable consist of
unconditional promises to give and were expected to be collected as follows at June 30:

Within one year

One to five years

2024 2023

Allowance Allowance

Receivable & Discount Net Receivable & Discount Net

$  71,175 $  (8,173) $ 63,002 $  53,127 $  (8,000) $ 45,127

- - - 51,548 (173) 51,375

$  71,175 $  (8,173) $ 63,002 $ 104,675 $  (8,173) $ 96,502
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 5 - Investments

Investments, measured at fair value on a recurring basis and categorized in a fair value hierarchy as Level 1,
consisted of the following at June 30:

2024 2023

Fair Market Fair Market

Value Cost Value Cost

Money market funds $  3,473 $  3,473 $  2,579 $  2,579

Equity funds 334,930 258,673 308,679 258,673

ETFs 56,540 49,933 - -

Bond funds 24,662 26,610 46,034 26,610

$ 419,605 $ 338,689 $ 357,292 $ 287,862

Unrealized gains (losses) on equity securities recognized during fiscal years 2024 and 2023 totaled $46,138 and
$24,219, respectively.

NOTE 6 - Endowment

Donor restricted net assets at June 30,2024 and 2023, include an endowment fund established in 2012 to support
the Organization's Milford location, which provides support services including crisis intervention and advocacy,
emergency shelter, and transitional housing to survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, child abuse, sexual
harassment, and stalking, as well as preventative educational services through its outreach program in the
Souhegan Valley and surrounding area. Contributions to the endowment fund are subject to donor restrictions
that stipulate the original principle of the gift is to be held and invested by the Organization indefinitely and
income from the fund is to be used for the Milford location.

The Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of donor-restricted endowment
funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as perpetual endowment (1) the original value of the gifts donated to the endowment, (2) the original
value of subsequent gifts to the endowment, and (3) accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment
is available to be appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purpose of the donor-restricted endowment funds, (3)
general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the expected total return from
income and appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization's
investment policies.

The Organization has adopted investment policies for endowment assets that attempt to subject the fund to
medium investment risk, with the objective of growth and income to support its Milford location. The
Organization seeks to build endowment assets through additional contributions. The current policy does not
allow the Organization's endowment fund to grow as a result of investment returns. The Organization generally
allows the endowment fund's investment income to be reinvested until cash flow is needed to support the
Milford location. This is consistent with the Organization's objectives to preserve and increase the principal
value of the endowment fiind through new gifts, while providing a dependable stream of income for the Milford
location.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 6 - Endowment (continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30,2024 and 2023, were as follows:

Balance, June 30,2022

Contributions

Investment earnings, net

Balance, June 30,2023

Contributions

Investment earnings, net

Balance, June 30,2024

Time or

Purpose

Restricted

Perpetual^

Restricted

134,591 $

47,710

173,830

1,161

182,301 $

61,813

174,991

500

Total

With Donor

Restrictions

1  308,421

1,161

47,710

:  357,292

500

61,813

244,114 175,491 $ 419,605

From time to time, certain donor-restricted endowment funds may have fair values less than the amount required
to be maintained by donors or by law (underwater endowments). The Organization has interpreted UPMIFA to
permit spending from underwater endowments in accordance with prudent measures required under law. At
June 30,2024 and 2023, there were no underwater funds reported.

NOTE 7 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions were comprised of the following at June 30;

2024

Subject to expenditure for specified purpose

2023

Client clothing $  4,120 $  920

Client support 93,234 8,640

Mental health support 7,171 -

Endowment earnings - Milford Office 244,114 183,462

Shelter 19,851 2,550

Transitional housing beds - 1,724

368,490 197,296

Subject to the passage of time 85,000 85,625

Perpetual endowment 175,491 174,991

$ 628,981 $ 457,912

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose or by
the passage of time.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 8 - Board Designated Net Assets

Net assets without donor restrictions include board-designated net assets, which may be accessed only with prior
approval of the Board. Board-designated net assets at June 30,2024 and 2023 totaled $110,000 and $110,000,
respectively, and were designated for a facilities and equipment reserve.

NOTE 9 - Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:

2024 2023

Mortgage payable, secured by real estate, payable

in monthly installments of $3,100 including interest

at 4.25% in monthly installments of $3,100 including

interest at 4.25%, adjusting every seven years

Thereafter, due June 2041. $450,466 $468,075

Mortgage payable, secured by real estate, payable

in monthty installments of $826 including interest

at 5.09%, due July 2039. 101,813 106,340

552,279 574,415

Less amount due within one year (23,305) (22,163)

Notes payable, net of current $528,974 $552,252

As of June 30,2024, future maturities of notes payable are as foUows:

2025 $ 23,305

2026 24,285

2027 25,385

2028 26,110

2029 27,812

Thereafter 425,382

$552,279

NOTE 10 - Operating Lease

The Organization entered a rental agreement for office space in 2017. Each year the Organization has the option
to renew for one year. Therefore, there are no future minimum rental requirements.

Rent expense related to this lease was $12,000 and $12,000 for the years ended June 30, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.
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Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2024 and 2023

NOTE 11 - Financing Leases

In May 2023, the Organization entered into a 5-year lease agreement, effective June 1,2023, for a copier, with
monthly payments of $242. While the agreement provides minimum lease payments, there are also variable
monthly charges. Variable payments are not determinable at the lease commencement and are not included in
the measurement of the lease assets and liabilities. The lease agreement does not include any material residual
value guarantees or restrictive covenants.

The Organization has elected the option to use the risk-free rate determined using a period comparable to the
lease terms as the discount rate for leases where the implicit rate is not readily determinable. The risk-free rate
option has been applied to the office supplies classes of expense. The entity elected the practical expedient to
not reassess whether any expired, existing contracts, contained leases and any indirect costs for existing leases.

Total right-of-use assets and lease liabilities at June 30,2024 are as follows:

Lease Assets - Classification in Statement of Financial Position

Finance right-of-use-assets $ 11.422

Lease Liabilities - Classification in Statement of Financial Position:

Finance lease liability $ 9.460

Weighted average lease term and discount rate at June 30,2024, were as follows;

Weighted average remaining lease term (years) 3.92
Weighted average discount rate 5.51 %

The future minimum lease payments under finance leases with terms greater than one year as of June 30:

2025 $ 2,904

2026 2,904

2027 2,904

2028 2.662

Total lease payments 11,374
Net present value discount 11.9141
Present value of lease liabilities $ 9.460

NOTE 12-Fiscal Agent

In July 2024 the Organization became the fiscal agent of another organization while they acquired their
501(c)3 status. During the year ended June 30,2024, Bridges made a payment in the amount of S6,994 to
secure the other organization's security deposit for office space.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors

Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Nashua, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence
Support Services (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2024, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 12,2025.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Bridges: Domestic and Sexual
Violence Support Services' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Bridges: Domestic
and Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified.
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support
Services' financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

fC/

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
July 9, 2025

-20-



Rowley & associates, p.c.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC Accountants
46 N, STATE STREET

CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301
member telephone (603) 228-5400

American INSTITUTE OF FAX #(603) 226-3532 Member Of The Private
Certified Public ACCOUNTANTS Companies Practice Section

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

To the Board of Directors

Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services
Nashua, New Hampshire

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services's compliance with the types of
compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services's major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion. Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2024.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Bridges:
Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective intemal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support Services' federal programs.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Bridges:
Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on
compliance about Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' compliance with the requirements
of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Government Auditing
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
•  Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

•  Obtain an understanding of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control
over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support Services' internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed other instances of noncompliance, which are required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs as items 2023-01 and 2023-02. Our opinion on each major federal program is not
modified with respect to these matters.

Government auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Organization's response
to the noncompliance findings identified in our compliance audit described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. The Organization's response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures
applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

-22-



Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that
is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

f(y

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
July 9,2025
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BRIDGES: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended June 30,2024

Program Title

Federal

Assistance Pass-Through
Listing Entity Identifying Federal
Number Number Expenditures

U.S. Department of Justice:

Pass-Through Programsfrom State ofNH Department of Justice
and NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence:

Sexual Assault Servies Formula Program 16.017

Crime Victim Assistance 16.575

Violence Against Women Formula Grants 16.588
Direct Programs:

Violence, Stalking or Sexual Assault 16.736
Pass-Through Programs from the City of Nashua:

Equitable Sharing Program 16.922

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

U.S. Department of the Treasury

Pass-Through Programs from State of NH Department of Justice
and NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence:

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds - Covid-19 21.027
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Unknown $ 76,612

2022VOC04 326,669

2022VAWI6 18,763

N/A 170,988

Unknown 18,672

2023ARPVS19

611,704

3,912

3,912

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:

Pass-Through Programsfrom State ofNH Department of HHS

and NH Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence:
Family Violence Prevention Services Act

Direct Programs:

FEMA Food Grant - Covid-19

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

93.671 155510 BOOI

97.024 N/A

241,885

2,500

244,385

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $  860,001
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BRIDGES: DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30,2024

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
activity of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services under programs of the federal government
for the year ended June 30,2024. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services, it is not
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Bridges:
Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, Cost Principles for Non-profit
Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services has elected not to use the 10% de minimis indirect
cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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BRroCES: DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2024

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of Bridges: Domestic
and Sexual Violence Support Services

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
Independent Auditor's Report. No material weaknesses are reported.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of Bridges: Domestic and Sexual
Violence Support Services, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

4. There were significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs are reported
in the Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance. These are disclosed in the schedule of findings
and questioned costs. No material weaknesses are reported.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Bridges: Domestic and
Sexual Violence Support Services expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a) are
reported in this Schedule.

7. The programs tested as major programs were:
Federal Assistance

Federal Program Number

Crime Victim Assistance 16.575

Family Violence Prevention Services/Domestic
Violence Shelter and Supportive Services 93.671

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was: $750,000.

9. Bridges: Domestic and Sexual Violence Support Services was determined to be a high-risk auditee.

The Organization was determined to be high-risk because it had not been subject to a federally
mandated single audit in the prior two years.

SECTION n - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No Matters Were Reported
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BRTOGES: DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued)
Year Ended June 30,2024

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

2023-001 Document Policies and Procedures Over Federal Awards

Federal Program Information
Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Award Name(s): Crime Victim Assistance, Family Violence Prevention and Services/Domestic Violence
Shelter and Supportive Services
Assistance Listing Number(s): 16.575,93.671
Award Year: 2024

Compliance Requirement: Activities Allowed or Unallowed, Allowable Costs/Cost Principles, Cash
Management

Type ofFinding
Compliance
Internal Control over Compliance — Significant Deficiency

Criteria or Specific Requirement
OMB's Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(UG) requirements stipulate that federal award recipients must document their policies and procedures over
certain aspects of financial and program management. Specifically, written policies are required for the
following based on the compliance requirements noted above:

•  Determination of allowable costs

•  Employee travel
•  Cash management

Condition and Context

The Organization does not have written policies and procedures in place related to federal awards, as required
under the Uniform Guidance.

Came

The Organization has not developed written formal documentation of internal controls to encompass all
required areas per the Uniform Guidance.

Effect or Potential Effect
Due to the weaknesses in internal controls noted above, the Organization did not comply with the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance over documented policies and procedures. No questioned costs are
reported as this requirement is procedural in nature.

Recommendation

The Organization should address the weakness noted above and create policies and procedures related to
federal awards in order to comply with the Uniform Guidance.

Views ofResponsible Official
Management's corrective action plan is included at the end of this report after the Schedule of Prior Year
Findings.
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BRIDGES; DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE SUPPORT SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued)
Year Ended June 30,2024

2023-002 Timely Filing of Single Audit Report

Type of Finding
Other Matter

Criteria or Specific Requirement
According to 2 CFR 200.512(a) of the Uniform Guidance, auditees are required to submit the audit report
within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's report(s), or nine months after the end of the
audit period. Timely submission of the single audit report is essential for ensuring compliance with federal
requirements.

Condition and Context

The Organization's filing with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse ("FAC") for fiscal year ended June 30,2023
was not submitted by its due date of March 31,2024. It was submitted June 20,2025. The Organization's
filing with FAC for fiscal year ended June 30,2024 was not submitted by its due date of March 31,2025.

Cause

Delays in the federal single audit process led to the delay in the federal single audit being completed.

Effect or Potentiai Effect
Delays in the single audit resulted in the FAC deadline being missed. Failure to submit the single audit report
timely constitutes non-compliance with federal audit requirements. No questioned costs are reported as this
requirement is administrative in nature.

Recommendation

We recommend that the Organization implements formal internal control policies and procedures to rectify the
conditions noted above.

Views of Responsibie Officiai
Management's corrective action plan is included at the end of this report after the Schedule of Prior Year
Findings.

SECTION IV - SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

Due to the late timing of the single audit for the year ended June 30,2023, the Organization was unable to
implement corrective actions during the year ended June 30,2024.

As of the date of this report, there is a planned corrective action plan. The implementation date of the
corrective action is July 1, 2025.
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service _ .

Date;

Tax Exempt and Government Entities January 31, 2022
PO Box 2508 Employer ID number:

Cincinnati, OH 45201 02-0330733
Form 990 required;

990, YES
Person to contact;

BRIDGES DOMESTIC & SEXUAL VIOLENCE Name: Angela G Foster
SUPPORT SERVICES INC ID number: 0203069

28 CONCORD ST

NASHUA, NH 03064

Dear Sir or Madam:

We're responding to your request dated April 13, 2021, about your tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in June 1977, recognizing you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC)
Section 50I(c)(03).

We also show you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC Section 509(a) because you're described in IRC
Sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(l)(A)(vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC Section 170, You're also qualified to receive
tax-deductible bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106, and 2522.

In the heading, we indicated whether you must file an annual information return. If you're required to file a return,
you must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after the end of your annual accounting period.

• Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
• Form 990-EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
• Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt Organizations Not Required to File Fomi 990 or
Form 990EZ

• Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1) Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if you don't file a required annual information return or notice for 3 consecutive
years, we'll revoke your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications you need from our website at www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-
FORM (800-829-3676).

If you have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and
Hawaii follow Pacific time).

.1

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Stephen A. Martin
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements Letter 4168 (Rev. 9-2020)

Catalog Number 66666G
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REACH
b«uond violence to hope

Key Personnel is responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the VAWA agreement.

Name, Title, Annual Salary

Lisa Dunlap, Executive Director, $87,568

The Executive Director provides overall leadership and administrative oversight to ensure that REACH
fulfills all terms, conditions, and performance requirements of the VAWA grant agreement. This position
is responsible for ensming that accurate and timely budget, financial, and programmatic information is
submitted as required, and that all grant activities are carried out in accordance with federal regulations
and organizational policies.

Key responsibilities include supervising the overall program to ensure effective implementation of grant-
funded services; providing direct oversight to key staff responsible for YAWA-related activities;
monitoring progress toward project goals and deliverables; and ensuring that all reporting, documentation,
and compliance standards are met. The Executive Director also ensures that organizational systems, fiscal
management practices, and service delivery approaches remain trauma informed, culturally responsive,
and aligned with the objectives established in the VAWA agreement.

Susan Demers, Education Coordinator, $49,920

The education coordinator is responsible for implementing and managing REACH'S education and
outreach activities. This position provides direct supervision to the Bilingual Outreach advocate,
including ongoing support, guidance, and monitoring of the advocate's grant-related goals, deliverables,
and performance outcomes to ensure compliance with project objectives.

TED, Bilingual Outreach Advocate, $47,840

Tlie Outreach Advocate is responsible for coordinating and implementing culturally responsive outreach
activities in alignment with the requirements of the VAWA grant agreement and REACH Crisis Services'
philosophy on domestic and sexual violence, cultural competency, and trauma-informed care. This
position focuses on expanding access to services by identifying and engaging populations that are
currently underserved or facing barriers to receiving support.

Key responsibilities include conducting outreach to diverse cultural and linguistic communities; building
relationships with community partners; facilitating awareness of REACH services; and ensuring that all
educational and outreach efforts fit within the project goals. The advocate will assess community needs,
provide culturally appropriate information about domestic and sexual violence, and assist in designing
outreach strategies that reduce disparities in service access. Additionally, the advocate documents
activities, tracks progress toward grant deliverables and supports reporting requirements to ensure full
compliance with the terms and conditions of the VAWA agreement.

77 SUNDIAL AVE, SUITE 306W, MANCHESTER, NH I 24/7 SUPPORT LINE «03-«6e-2299 I REACHNH.ORG



Lisa A. Dunla

Dedicated to fonvard thinking leadership, fostering empowering environments, and forging ethical community
' partnerships. Experienced in ethical stewardship and building collaborative partnerships, with a proven track
record of empowering teams to achieve organizational goals and enhance community engagement. Committed
to fostering diversity and indusivity initiatives, making sound decisions that uphold organizational missions,
and driving impactfol outcomes.

Professional Experience

Bridges: Domestic & Sexual Violence Support Services, Inc.-Nashua, NH
2010-present

Direct Service Pioeram Coordinator
Pro\dde leaderehip in nonprofit agency specializing in crisis inten-ention and support services for
domestic and sexual violence, and stalking sunivors. Proven track record in training, developing,
mentoring staff, and establishing strategic partnerships with external organizations, expanding
program reach and impact.

Developed and successfully implemented the Crisis Response Advocate (CRA) program aimed
at enhancing crisis intervention services while mitigating staff burnout.
Developed and Implemented the Senior Crisis Intervention Advocate initiative to provide
specialized support and leadership within the organization..
Led the development and implementation of ACERT teams in Milford and Merrimack,
collaborating vrith Araoskeag Health, Milford and Merrimack Police Departments, and Greater
Nashua Mental Health to establish safety protocols and MO Us for the ACERT programs.
Led the testing and implementation of the new victim database (VELA) for staff.
Developed comprehensive VELA training for staff and oversaw data quality monitormg.
Presents at Bridges office tours on crisis intervention services to engage potential donors,
volunteers, and foster future community partnerships.
Dedicated to continually developing and applying a philosophy of conscientious social services
to foster ongoing client trust, confidence, and empowerment
In a leadership capacity, supervised employees and volunteers with direct oversight of task
assignment, scheduling, training, and performance evaluations.
Proficient in providing high-quality, trauma-infonned services focused on nurturing sustained
client trust, confidence, and empowerment.
Develop and guide employees and volunteers, emphasizing growth and professional
development.
Maintain and ensure compliance of doaimcntation and records.
Demonstrates strong decision-maldng skills, critical thinking, problem-solving abilities, task
assignment, scheduling, training, program monitoring, and performance evaluations.



REACH
bvyond vlolenca to hop#

Executive Director - Job Description
Job classification: Exempt Full Time Position (40 hours per week)

Pre-Service Qualifications; Master's Degree and five years' work experience in a job-related
field or four-year degree and seven years of experience in a job-related field. Experience should
be in the areas of human service administration, business management, victim advocacy, and
providing direct service, public relations, fundraising, and supervision of staff. Must have
excellent communications skills, and ability to work diplomatically with a variety of people.
Thorough understanding of the issues of stalking, sexual assault, and domestic violence.
Successfixl completion of thirty-five (35) hours of agency training.

Supervision; The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors supervises the Executive
Director.

Summary:

The Executive Director is the key management leader of REACH. This includes responsibility for
overseeing the administration, programs and strategic direction of the organization. The director
upholds the program standards, mission, values of the agency. Other key duties include grants
management, resource development, fiscal management, staff supervision, program development
and public relations.

Responsibilities:

Planning and Administration
1. Ensure high quality, culturally relevant services that are responsive to community needs.
2. Oversight of agency operations in alignment with Board policies.
3. Ensure compliance with all relevant federal, state and local laws and program standards of the
New Hampshire Coalition Aganist Domestic and Sexual Violence.
4. Partner with Board, staff, and volunteers to implement the vision, mission, strategic plan, and
Board priorities.
5. Negotiate and sign contracts on behalf of the agency.

Fund Development and Fiscal Management
1. Develop and oversee implementation of the annual budget.
2. Manage grants and contracts, including development, negotiation, and perfonnance.
3. Collaborate with the Board to raise sufficient funds to meet agency goals, including major gifts,
special events, fundraising activities, major donor and capitol campaigns, and other activities.
4. Ensure the annual audit of financial records to monitor compliance with laws, contracts and
policies.
5. Oversee compliance with grant/contract requirements, including outcome measures, invoicing,
and reporting,



StaffDevelopment and Management
1. Foster an empowering and supportive work environment which fosters leadership, open
communication, and continued critical analysis regarding root causes of violence and exploitation.
2. Oversee staff coordination, including hiring, supervision, evaluation, recognition and
termination of staff, volunteers and contractors.

3. Collaborate with the Board of Directors Executive Committee on staffing levels, salaries and
benefits.

4. Promote professional development and leadership through staff meetings and continuing
education opportunities within and outside the agency.
5. Maintain and implement staff policies, updating and maintaining procedure manuals with the
Executive Committee.

6. Ensure diversity and cross-cultural skills through appropriate hiring, development and retention
policies.

Community Relations
1. Serve as the primary agency spokesperson with media, community organizations, key
stakeholders, and the public.
2. Develop and maintain partnerships, collaborations and coalitions with relevant agencies and
community groups to advance the agency's mission and values.
3. Represent the agency on public advocacy and collaborative groups such as the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.
4. Engage with community leaders and stakeholders to promote awareness and support for the
agency's initiatives.
5. Foster strong relationships with donors and supporters to enhance community engagement and
fiindraising efforts.

Signature Date



Proficient in interpersonal communication, adept at facilitating educational groups, and skilled
in training volunteers and staff.
Developed and nurtured relationships with community leaders, funders, and other nonprofit
organizations.
Took a leadership role in crafting the grant narratives for the STOP and SASP grants.
Oversees the monitoring and reconciliation of petty cash, grocery, and gas cards to maintain
precise financial tracking and uphold organizational policies.
Promote agency mission and representation of agency during committee meetings with various
stakeholders, and community and agency events.
Lead strategic planning initiatives in diversity, equity, and inclusion, employee development
and retention, and program policy.
Supported fundreiising initiatives, including the annual Bridges Golf and Love events.
Represented Bridges as a spokesperson at the Nashua Supervised Visitation Committee from
2011 to 2017.

Actively represents the agency on key committees such as the Domestic Violence Advisory
Council (DVAC) and the Civil Protection Order group of the Governor's Committee.
Collaborates and facilitates with the Attorney Genera's Office during local LAP (Lethality
Assessment Program) trainings, demonstrating commitment to enhancing community safety
and support initiatives.
Enhance the effectiveness of hospital and court advocacy programs through regular
coordination meetings with SANE (Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner) and court personnel.
Monitor and evaluate program outcomes, identifying areas for improvement, and implement
quality assurance measures.
Adherence to ethical standards, confidentiality requirements, and professional boundaries in
all interactions and interventions.

Nashua Community College-Nashua NH 2020-present

Adiunct Psvchologv Teacher
Experienced adjunct professor with a passion for psychology, delivering engaging lectures and
fostering a dynamic learning environment that promotes student participation and academic
achievement. Creating a safe and nurturing classroom environment that promoted emotional well-
being and academic growth for all students.

•  Piloted a flex classroom model during covid, allowing students to attend in person or on zoom
on any given class time.

• Dedicated to cultivating meaningful relationships with students through effective mentoring
and guidance.

•  Sldlled in student mentoring and adept at problem-solving, fostering academic success through
personalized guidance and innovative solutions.

•  Facilitated assignment preparation and grading for undergraduate courses.
• Adapted course content to align with different textbooks and updated curriculum standards,
•  Prepared and delivered interactive lectures that promoted student engagement and

understanding.

Prime Lifetime Services-Merrimack, NH 2018-2020



Behavior Technician
Dedicated behavior technician with extensive experience providing compassionate and individualized
support to children on the autism spectrum. Proficient in implementing behavior intervention plans,
fostering skill development, and creating a positive environment that enhances learning and social
interaction.

Provided one-on-one support to clients with autism spectrum disorders, addressing unique
behavioral needs.

Implemented crisis intervention strategies when necessary to maintain a safe environment for
both staff and clients alike during high-stress situations.
Ability to accurately collect behavioral data and analyze progress using data-driven decision-
making.
Skill in implementing behavior intervention plans (BIPs) and strategies to address challenging
behaviors effectively.
Strong interpersonal skUls to establish rapport with clients and families, and to communicate
effectively about progress and challenges.
Managed and de-escalated crisis situations calmly and safely.
Work effectively as part of a multidisciplinary team including therapists, educators, and
caregivers.
Flexibility to adjust interventions and strategies based on individual client needs and progress.
Accurate and timely documentation of client progress, interventions, and observations.
Demonstrated empathy towards clients and families, and patience when implementing
behavior plans.

• Adherence to ethical standards and maintaining professionalism in all interactions and
interventions.

KinderCare Learning Centers-Bedford, NH 2000-2010

Assistant Director

Handled the family accounts, center budget, and prepared the center's profit and loss
statement each month to ensure efficient use of resources and financial sustainability.
Led and managed a team of childcare professionals, including hiring, training, and evaluating
staff.

Knowledge of and adherence to local, state, and federal regulations governing childcare
facilities, ensuring compliance in all operational aspects.
Skilled in developing age-appropriate curriculum and educational programs that promote
children's cognitive, social, and emotional development.
Effective communication skills to engage with parents, address concerns, and provide updates
on children's progress and facility activities.
Provided guidance, mentorship, and professional development opportunities to childcare staff,
fostering a positive and supportive work environment.
Knowledge of safety protocols, emergency procedures, and risk management strategies to
ensure a safe environment for children and staff.

Capacity to effectively address challenges and resolve conflicts that may arise within the
childcare facility.
Strong interpersonal skills to build relationships with children, families, staff, and community
stakeholders.



Bridges (Rape & Assault Services)-Nashua, NH 1999-2000

Shelter Advocate
Provided compassionate support and comprehensive case management to domestic and sexual
violence victims. Skilled in conducting needs assessments, developing personalized care plans, and
advocating for clients' rights and safety. Dedicated to empowering survivors through crisis
intervention, emotional support, and access to essential resources.

Contributed to the development of shelter policies and procedures, prioritizing client safety
and wellbeing.
Demonstrated ability to empathize with clients who were in distress or facing challenging
situations.

Provided immediate assistance and support during crisis situations.
Provided emotional support, guidance, and advocacy for clients accessing shelter services.
Skilled in resolving conflicts and mediating disputes that may arise among shelter residents.
Assisted clients in developing safe ty plans.
Demonstrated effective verbal and written communication skills to interact with clients, staff,
and external agencies.
Collaborated with community resources, such as social services agencies, healthcare providers,
and legal assistance, to support client needs.
Accurately and timely documented client interactions, assessments, and services provided.
Collaboration with shelter staff and community partners to ensure coordinated and
comprehensive support for clients.
Advocated for clients' rights and needs within the broader community.
Adapted to changing circumstances and client needs.

Education

Master of Science in Psychology
Southern NH Universily-Manchester, NH

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology
University of NH, Manchester, NH

Human Service Certificate

Nashua Community College-Nashua, NH

2014-2017

1995-1999

1994-1995



SUZANNE DEMERS

Professional Summary

Accomplished and creative professional possessing multlfaceted experience and proven ability to lead
staff, Initiate organization wide strategy and capture untapped opportunities for growth. Resuit-oriented,
decisive leader; adept at forging strong relationships with key partners, vendors and clients.
Developed and led monthly meetings with COO, CEO and Executive Directors to build One Red Cross

brand. Participated in One Red Cross events with Red Cross

Humanitarian sales department.

■ maintaining positive relationships with companies often at the C level to resolve issues, new company
blood donor acquisition and large event management.

Work Experience

Director of Elder Services

Community Action Program-Merrlmack, NH

August 2018 to June 2024

Marketing Director
Scott Farrar-Peterborough

January 2016 to December 2018

Marketing Director

District Manager (2015- 2016} Business Development Manager
American Red Cross-Massachusetts

January 2013 to December 2015

Director of Marketing/Social Worker/Admission
Catholic Charities

January 2006 to December 2012

Education

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMtNISTRATiON BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in

Organizational Management
Franklin Pierce University Keene State College - NH

January 1999 to May 2001

Bachelor's degree in Sociology
Keene State College - Keene, NH

September 1982 to May 1995



Associate Degree In Chemical Dependencyl995
Keene State College - NH

Skills

• Microsoft Excel

• Microsoft PowerPoint

• Process Improvement

• Fundraising

• Administrative experience

• Financial management

• Contracts

• Nonprofit management

• Continuous improvement

Certifications and Licenses

Driver's License



Community (Bilingual) Outreach Advocate - Job Description

Job Classification: Non-Exempt, Full-time Position (40 hours a week)

Pre-service qualifications; Relevant employment experience and a college degree or

coursework are essential. Strong communication skills and a commitment to addressing issues

such as domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking. Human trafficking, and child abuse are

necessary. The ability to intervene in crisis situations while maintaining client confidentiality is
critical. Successfiil completion of 35 hours of agency training is required. A valid driver's license
and automobile insurance are required.

Supervision; The Community Outreach Advocate will report directly to the Education

Coordinator. The Community Outreach advocate will participate in biweekly supervision, and

weekly agency staff meetings.

Responsibilities: The Community Outreach Advocate coordinates cultural outreach efforts and
programming consistent with the REACH Crisis Service's program philosophy on domestic and
sexual violence, and cultural competency. The advocate vrill be responsible for identifying
populations that are currently underserved. The Community Outreach Advocate also provides
crisis intervention to victims/survivors of domestic and sexual violence.

1. Identify and target specific populations in greatest need of improved services and
increased outreach.

2. Develop strategies for meeting the needs of these underserved populations given the
agency's staffing abilities and resources.

3. Meet with other community groups/agencies representing underserved groups to prevent,
educate, and increase awareness of domestic and sexual violence and services available.

4. Identifying barriers that underserved populations experience when accessing REACH
Crisis Services.

5. Coordinate interpretation and translation services.

6. Provide training to community partners on DV/SA and cultural issues,

7. Increase the number of languages in which printed material is available.

8. Assist in improving services/increase resources to support underserved populations in
shelter setting.

9. Identify problems, explore options, and support clients in making their own decisions.

10. Facilitation and development of support groups.

11. Offer emotional support, assistance, advocacy, referral information, and follow-up as
needed.

12. Document all direct service activities. Record client statistical data, including referrals, if
any, and maintain related agency documentation.



13. Advocate with clients in courts, police stations, hospitals and other agencies, as
determined by the client involved. Provide limited transportation to clients.

14. Collaborate with colleagues and other staff to gather diverse perspectives, improve direct
service outcomes, and enhance service delivery through shared feedback.

15. Feedback is a key component of the role: Regularly seek and incorporate feedback to
improve performance and processes.

16. Adhere to expectations consistent with REACH'S definition of cultural humility. These
expectations seek to clarily the knowledge, attitudes, skills and practices needed to
provide competent cultural and linguistic services to the diverse populations of the
Greater Manchester area.

17. Participate in on call rotation (weeknight and weekend rotation depends on staffing
level).

18. Promote the agency's mission.

19. Participate in agency ftindraising efforts.

20. Other duties as assigned.

Signature , Date



Education Coordinator Job Description

Job Classification: Non-Exempt, Full-Time Position (40 hovirs a week)

Pre-service qualifications; Relevant employment experience and a college degree or
coursework are essential. Strong eommiinication skills and a eommitment to addressing issues
such as domestic violence, sexual assault, stalking, Human trafficking, and child abuse are
necessary. The ability to intervene in crisis situations while maintaining client confidentiality is
critical. Successful completion of 35 hours of agency training is required. A valid driver's license
and automobile insurance are required.

Supervision: The Education Coordinator will be directly supervised by the Executive Director.
The following positions will report to the Education Coordinator, Community Bilingual
Outreach Advocate, per diem staff, volunteers and intems. The Education Coordinator will
participate in bi-weekly supervision, and weekly agency staff meetings.

Responsibilities: The Education Coordinator is responsible for the overall organization and
coordination of the Education and Outreach Program of REACH.
In addition to the above this position will also be responsible for the following:

1. Assess current community needs, promoting local awareness, developing and accessing
appropriate curricula, researching and designing specialized educational presentations as
needed,

2. Update resource information and oversee agency educational programs.

3. Participate in weekly agency staff meetings and regular supervision sessions.

4. Evaluate, develop, facilitate, and present educational, awareness-raising prevention
programs geared to the needs of the community.

5. Annually at the start of the school year, send outreach letters to all schools in REACH'S
catchment area offering presentations.

6. Coordinate and present education programs at area schools, business, and civic
organizations.

7. Facilitation and development of support groups.

8. Assist staff members in developing skills-building programs for survivors.

9. Supervise student intems working on education topics.

10. Prepare, coordinate, and present pre-service and in-service staff and volunteer training.



11. Organize and maintain support line schedule, maintain volunteer files, and secure
volunteers to staff shifts.

12. Explore related topic areas and gather information to create new programs.

13. Inventory, maintain, and distribute educational resource materials within program budget.

14. Develop and maintain an agency library of information for the use in public.

15. Participate in relevant Coalition activities and meetings.

16. Meet relevant grant and statistical requirements.

17. Collaborate with colleagues and other staff to gather diverse perspectives, improve direct
service outcomes, and enhance service delivery through shared feedback.

18. Feedback is a key component of the role: Regularly seek and incorporate feedback to
improve performance and processes.

19. Participate in On-Call rotation (weeknight and weekend rotation depends on staffing
level).

20. Promote the agency's mission.

21. Participate in Agency fimdraising efforts.

22. Collaborate with colleagues to gather diverse perspectives and improve direct service
outcomes through shared feedback.

23. Adhere to expectations consistent with Reach's definition of cultural humility. These
expeetations seek to clarify the knowledge, attitudes, skills and practices needed to
provide competent cultural and linguistic services to the diverse populations of the
Greater Manchester area.

24. Attend and engage in training programs and practices that enhance culturally competent
service delivery.

25. Other duties as assigned.

Signature Date



REACH
beyond violence to hope

Executive Director - Job Description
Job classification: Exempt Full Time Position (40 hours per week)

Pre-Service Qualifications; Master's Degree and five years' work experience in a job-related
field or four-year degree and seven years of experience in a job-related field. Experience should
be in the areas of human service administration, business management, victim advocacy, and
providing direct service, public relations, fundraising, and supervision of staff. Must have
excellent communications skills, and ability to work diplomatically with a variety of people.
Thorough understanding of the issues of stalking, sexual assault, and domestic violence.
Successfirl completion of thirty-five (35) hours of agency training.

Supervision: The Executive Committee of the Board of Directors supervises the Executive
Director.

Summary:

The Executive Director is the key management leader of REACH. This includes responsibility for
overseeing the administration, programs and strategic direction of the organization. The director
upholds the program standards, mission, values of the agency. Other key duties include grants
management, resource development, fiscal management, staff supervision, program development
and public relations.

Responsibilities:

Planning and Administration
1. Ensure high quality, culturally relevant services that are responsive to community needs.
2. Oversight of agency operations in alignment with Board policies.
3. Ensure compliance with all relevant federal, state and local laws and program standards of the
New Hampshire Coahtion Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.
4. Partner with Board, staff, and volunteers to implement the vision, mission, strategic plan, and
Board priorities.
5. Negotiate and sign contracts on behalf of the agency.

Fund Development and Fiscal Management
1. Develop and oversee implementation of the annual budget.
2. Manage grants and contracts, including development, negotiation, and performance.
3. Collaborate with the Board to raise sufficient funds to meet agency goals, including major gifts,
special events, fundraising activities, major donor and capitol campaigns, and other activities.
4. Ensure the annual audit of financial records to monitor compliance with laws, contracts and
policies.
5. Oversee compliance with grant/contract requirements, including outcome measures, invoicing,
and reporting.



Staff Development and Management
1. Foster an empowering and supportive work environment which fosters leadership, open
communication, and continued critical analysis regarding root causes of violence and exploitation.
2. Oversee staff coordination, including hiring, supervision, evaluation, recognition and
termination of staff, volunteers and contractors.

3. Collaborate with the Board of Directors Executive Committee on staffing levels, salaries and
benefits.

4. Promote professional development and leadership through staff meetings and continuing
education opportunities within and outside the agency.
5. Maintain and implement staff policies, updating and maintaining procedure manuals with the
Executive Committee.

6. Ensure diversity and cross-cultural skills through appropriate hiring, development and retention
policies.

Community Relations
1. Serve as the primary agency spokesperson with media, community organizations, key
stakeholders, and the public.
2. Develop and maintain partnerships, collaborations and coalitions with relevant agencies and
community groups to advance the agency's mission and values.
3. Represent the agency on public advocacy and collaborative groups such as the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.
4. Engage with community leaders and stakeholders to promote awareness and support for the
agency's initiatives.
5. Foster strong relationships with donors and supporters to enhance community engagement and
fimdraising efforts.

Signature Date



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Identification and Definitions.

1.1, State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place, South

Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Victory Women of Vision

1.4. Grantee Address

50 Bridge Street, Suite 203
Manchester, NH 03101

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603) 364-7083

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5587-

072-500575

1.7. Completion Date

12/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$53,324

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Thomas Kaempfer

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-0993

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meeting requirement for acceptance of this grant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

1.11. Grantee Signature UJ'x7^ ^
J J

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

MARY GEORGES/ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Grantee Signature 2 ^ Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

7l&yyuL^ Z^. Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin
*' 0

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: / / 12/15/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block l.I (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire 9.2.
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1 7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date")
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto 9.5.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N H RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The State shall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount. 11.1.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, 11.1.1
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these general provisions, 11.1.3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31-95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7 1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all 11.2.4

records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations.

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authonty to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the State shall

have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):

Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and

Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount eamed, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount eamed to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.;

17.1.

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the State Neither the Grantee nor any of its officers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement. 22.
INSURANCE.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance:

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
General liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17.1 of this paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New Hampshire Grantee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of insurance tor all renewal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit of tbe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto
THIRD PARTIES The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions ■

Victory Women of Vision as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient") shall be

compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed below, which are

subject to annual review.

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful

access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes

discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may

entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when

necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them

comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at

vvwvv.Ien.gov.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State

administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the

receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the

Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a

copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants

Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of

Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information

regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at

http;//www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are

awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,

and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)

with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34

U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.

§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights

Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,

1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also

comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria

for Partnerships with Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ

implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that

paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly
rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required. Prior

approval requests require additional justification.

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH

Department of Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or

be billed to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly

managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express

approval of the NH DOJ.

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the

grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future

years.

7. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false

statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any

assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to

conduct during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

By accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient official

accepts all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally

executed by the authorized recipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or

on behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a condition set

out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or

certification related to conduct during the award period may result in the Office on Violence

Against Women ("OVW") or the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") taking appropriate action
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

with respect to the subrecipient and the award. Among other things, OVW or NHDOJ may

withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including

OVW and NHDOJ, also may take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to

this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal

prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),

and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false

claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable

by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it

the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is utterly

invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

8. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the

Department of Justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform

Requirements"), and the current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the

OVW website, including any updated version that may be posted during the period of

performance.

The recipient also agrees that all financial records pertinent to this award, including the

general accounting ledger and all supporting documents, are subject to agency review

throughout the life of the award, during the close-out process, and for three years after

submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long as the records are

retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.334, 200.337.

9. Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient

receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award,

the subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the

identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.

If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit in writing

of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHDOJ, must seek a budget

modification or change-of-project-scope to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of

funding.

10. Requirements related to System for Award Management and unique entity identifiers

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award

Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes applicable

requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in
SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to

first tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to

entities that do not acquire and provide the unique entity identifier required for SAM

registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers

(UEI) are posted on the OVW website at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions

(Award Condition: Requirements related to System for Award Management (SAM) and

unique entity identifiers), and are incorporated by reference here.

11. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the
United States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient

(or any subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual

who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1324a(a)(l) and (2).

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website

at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Employment eligibility
verification for hiring under award) and are incorporated by reference here.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

12. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information

(PII)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures in place to

respond in the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in 0MB M-17-12) if it (or a

subrecipient)-- 1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses,

or disposes of personally identifiable information (PII) (as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1) within

the scope of an OVW grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal

information system (as defined in 0MB Circular A-130).

The subrecipienfs breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent
breach of PII to an OVW Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an

actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of Personally Identifiable Information of a U.S

Department of Justice funded program or activity by a subrecipient, the subrecipient must

have a procedure in place that indicates that the Grants Management Unit will be notified of

the breach by the end of the business day (4:00 PM EST) that the breach was reported. An e-

mail will be sent to Grants@doj.nh.gov, which e-mails every staff member in the Grants

Management Unit, notifying the Unit of the breach. The GMU Administrator, or designee,

will respond to the subrecipient's e-mail notifying receipt of the notification by the end of the

business day that it was received. If the subrecipient does not receive a confirmation e-mail

from the GMU the subrecipient shall call the NH Department of Justice main number, (603)

271-3658, and request to speak to the GMU and report the breach.

Subrecipients must have written procedures that document the process of notifying the GMU

in the event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during onsite monitoring's

conducted by the GMU.

13. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal

government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate

against any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of

the federal government" (or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate.
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions -

or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as

specifically authorized by DOJ.

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website

at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Unreasonable

restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government) and are

incorporated by reference here.

14. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons

(including reporting requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all

applicable requirements (including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to

prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients,

subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as

"employees" of the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to

trafficking in persons are posted on the OVW web site at

https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Prohibited conduct by

recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting

requirements and OVW authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference

here.

15. Determinations of suitability to interact with participating minors

This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as

approved by DOJ) (or in the application for any subaward at any tier), the DOJ funding

announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of

the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by the recipient or a subrecipient at

any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before
certain individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies

regardless of an individual's employment status. The details of this requirement are posted on
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EXHIBIT A

- Special Conditions

the OVW web site at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award condition:

Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact

with participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of

conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost
limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of
federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including

the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such

conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this

award appears on the OVW website at https://www.iustice.gov/ovw7conference-planning.

17. OVW Training Guiding Principles

The recipient understands and agrees that any training or training materials developed or

delivered with funding provided under this award must adhere to the OVW Training Guiding
Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, available at https://www.iustice.gov/ovw/resources-
and-t'aqs-grantees#Discretionar\c

18. Effect of failure to address audit issues

The subrecipient understands and agrees that the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
may withhold award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by
the NHDOJ ) the subrecipient does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues

from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements (or by the terms of this award),

or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, investigations, or reviews of

DOJ awards.
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19. Potential imposition of additional requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by

the NHDOJ (and OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this

award, if the subrecipient is designated as "high- risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk

grantee list.

20. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable

requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 42.

21. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 38

The recipient, and any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable

requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

Among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 states that a faith-based organization that participates

in this program retains its independence from the Government and may continue to carry out

its mission consistent with religious freedom and conscience protections in federal law. Part

38 further states that an organization may not use direct federal financial assistance from the
Department of Justice to support or engage in explicitly religious activities except when
consistent with the Establishment Clause of the First Amendment and any other applicable

requirements. An organization receiving federal financial assistance also may not, in
providing services funded by the Department of Justice, or in their outreach activities related
to such services, discriminate against a program beneficiary on the basis of religion, a
religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a
religious practice. Part 38 also sets out rules and requirements that relate to engaging in or

conducting explicitly religious activities.

Recipients and subrecipients that provide social services under this award must give written
notice to beneficiaries and prospective beneficiaries prior to the provision of services (if

practicable) which shall include language substantially similar to the language in 28 CFR
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Part 38, Appendix C, sections (I) through (4). A sample written notice may be found at

https://www.ojp.gOv/sites/g/files/xyckuh241/files/media/document/Written_Notice_of_Benef

iciary_Protections.pdf.

In certain instances, a faith-based or religious organization may be able to take religion into

account when making hiring decisions, provided it satisfies certain requirements.

For more information on the requirements referenced in this condition, see

hltps://wvvw.oii:).i:iov/proi.iram/civil-riii:hlsofnce/pailnerships-faith-baseci-and-other-

neighborhood-organizations.

22. Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28

C.F.R. Part 54

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all

applicable requirements of 28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis

of sex in certain "education programs."

23. Restrictions on "lobbying" and policy development

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds may not be used by the recipient, or any

subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, in support of the

enactment, repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of

government, in order to avoid violation of 18 U.S.C. § I9I3. The recipient, or any

subrecipient ("subgrantee") may, however, use federal funds to collaborate with and provide

information to federal, state, local, tribal and territorial public officials and agencies to

develop and implement policies and develop and promote state, local, or tribal legislation or

model codes designed to reduce or eliminate domestic violence, dating violence, sexual

assault, and stalking (as those terms are defined in 34 U.S.C. § 12291(a)) when such

collaboration and provision of information is consistent with the activities otherwise

authorized under this grant program.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OVW from being used by

the recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to

influence) a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee

of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement.
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subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing,

extending, or modifying any such award. See 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this

law apply, including an exception that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or

subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the subrecipient is to

contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the

express prior written approval of NHDOJ.

24. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds for

this fiscal year

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must eomply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.

Pertinent restrictions, for each fiscal year, are set out at hltps://www.iustice.gov7ovv\7awai-d-

conditions (Award Condition: General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award

funds), and are incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a

particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subreeipient) would or might fall within

the scope of an appropriations-law restrietion, the subrecipient is to contaet the NHDOJ

Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the express prior written

approval of NHDOJ.

25. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of

the Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent,

subrecipient, eontractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in eonnection with funds under

this award ~ (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a

criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, confliet of interest, bribery, gratuity, or

similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award

should be reported to the OIG by— (1) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/grant-complaint (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
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directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations

Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530;

(3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ GIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee Reporting)

at (202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.iustice.gov/hotliiie.

26. Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a

procurement contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any

employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that

prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance

with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a

federal department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,

to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified

information). Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any

other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of

classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient-

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements

or statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently

restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,

fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or

contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or

purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it

will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
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notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit

resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards

("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that—

(1) it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application proposes

may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),

procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or

has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or

contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit

or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described

above;and

(2) it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to

support this representation; and

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or

subcontractor entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its

employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise

restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described

above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity,

will provide prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will
resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so

by that agency.

27. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to

employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all
applicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit,
under specified circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the

employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a
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gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial

and specific danger to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related

to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native

language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this

award, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ or (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for

guidance.

28. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While

Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and

subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text

messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this

award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and

other outreach to decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

29. Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-

making agency outside of DOJ

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,

currently or at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the

subrecipient must disclose that fact and certain related information to OVW by email to

OVW.GFMD@usdoi.gov. For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under

which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past

performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient.

The recipient's disclosure must include the following: (1) the federal awarding agency that

currently designates the recipient high risk; (2) the date the recipient was designated high

risk; (3) the high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number,

and email address); and (4) the reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal

awarding agency.
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30. Availability of general terms and conditions on OVW website

The subrecipient agrees to follow the applicable set of general terms and conditions that are

available at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not supersede any

specific conditions in this award document.

31. Compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements,

which may include, among other relevant authorities, the Violence Against Women Act of

1994, P.L. 103-322, the violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Violence

Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, the

Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013, P.L. 113-4, the Violence Against

Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022, P.L. 117-103, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe

Streets Act of 1968, 34 U.S.C. 10101 et seq., and the OVWs implementing regulations at 28

C.F.R. Part 90.

32. Compliance with notice of funding opportunity requirements

The subrecipient agrees that it must be in compliance with requirements outlined in the

notice of funding opportunity (NOFO) under which the approved application was submitted,

the applicable Application Companion Guide, and any program-specific frequently asked

questions (FAQs) on the OVW website (https://www.justice.gov/ovw/resources-andfaqs-

grantees). The program NOFO, Companion Guide, and any program-specific FAQs are

hereby incorporated by reference into this award.

33. VAWA2013 nondiscrimination condition

The subrecipient agrees to comply with 34 U.S.C. 12291(b)(13) in any program or activity

funded in whole or in part by OVW. Recipients may provide sex-segregated or sex-specific

programming if doing so is necessary to the essential operations of a program, so long as the

recipient provides comparable services to those who cannot be provided with the sex-

segregated or sex-specific programming. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure that any

subrecipients (subgrantees) at any tier will comply with this provision.
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34. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a range of

penalties, including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or debarment from

federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal

penalties.

35. Limitation on use of funds to approved activities

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used only for the purposes described in the
subrecipient's application, unless the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit determines that any

of these activities are out of scope or unallowable. The subrecipient must not undertake any
work or activities that are not described in the subrecipient's application, award documents,

or approved budget, and must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or services paid for

with grant funds for such work or activities, without prior written approval by the NHDOJ.

36. Non-supplantation

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, non-

federal funds that would otherwise be available for the activities under this grant.

37. Confidentiality and information sharing

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2),

nondisclosure of confidential or private information, which includes creating and maintaining

documentation of compliance, such as policies and procedures for release of victim

information.

The subrecipient also agrees to comply with the regulations implementing this provision at

28 CFR 90.4(b) and "Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAWA Confidentiality

Provision (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2))" on the OVW website at

https://www.iustice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faqs-grantees. The subrecipient also agrees to
ensure that all subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier meet these requirements.
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38. Activities that compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offender

accountability

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not support activities that compromise victim

safety and recovery or undermine offender accountability, such as: procedures or policies that

exclude eligible victims from receiving services based on the classifications identified in 34

U.S.C. 12291(b)(13)(A) or their actual or perceived mental health condition, physical health

condition, criminal record, immigration status, employment history or status, income or lack

of income, or the age and/or sex of their children; procedures or policies that compromise the

confidentiality of information and privacy of persons receiving OVW-funded services;

procedures or policies that impose requirements on victims in order to receive services (e.g.,

seek an order of protection, receive counseling, participate in couples' counseling or

mediation, report to law enforcement, seek civil or criminal remedies, etc.); procedures or

policies that fail to ensure service providers conduct safety planning with victims; project

design and budgets that fail to account for the access needs of participants with disabilities

and participants who have limited English proficiency or are Deaf or hard of hearing; or any

other activities outlined in the notice of funding opportunity or companion guide under which

the application was submitted.

39. Policy for response to workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic

violence, and dating violence

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must have a policy, or issue a policy within
270 days of the award date, to address workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct,

domestic violence, and dating violence involving an employee, volunteer, consultant, or

contractor. The details of this requirement are posted on the OVW web site at

https://www.iustice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Policy for response to

workplace-related sexual misconduct, domestic violence, and dating violence), and are

incorporated by reference here.

40. Termination or suspension for cause

The Director of OVW or the NHDOJ, upon a finding that there has been substantial failure

by the subrecipient to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and/or the terms and

conditions of the award or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfied that
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there is no longer such failure, all or part of the award, in accordance with the provisions of

28 C.F.R. Part 18, as applicable mutatis mutandis. The federal regulation providing uniform

rules for termination of grants and cooperative agreements is 2 CFR 200.340.

41. Performance progress reports and final report submission

The subrecipient agrees to provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards

("subgrants") made under this award. The subrecipient agrees to submit an annual report that

includes: a) an assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b)

information on the effectiveness of activities carried out with grant funds, including the

number of persons served and the number of persons seeking services who could not be

served; c) information on each subaward made; and d) such other information as OVW may

prescribe.

Subrecipients are required to submit this report after the end of each calendar year but no

later than March 15th each year. Recipients and subrecipients must use the designated forms

and/or systems made available by OVW for performance reporting, which identify the

information that recipients and subrecipients must collect and report as a condition of

receiving funding under this award.

42. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 C.F.R. 200.1, means gross income earned by a non-federal

entity that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the federal

award during the period of performance. Without prior approval, program income must be

deducted from total allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs.

In order to add program income to a subaward, subrecipients must seek approval from the

NHDOJ prior to generating any program income. Any program income added to a subaward

must be used to support activities that were approved in the budget and follow the conditions

of the subaward agreement. Any program income approved by the NHDOJ Grants

Management Unit must be reported by the subrecipient to the NHDOJ Grants Management

Unit so that it is reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report (SF-425) in accordance

with the addition alternative. If the program income amount changes (increases or decreases)
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during the project period, the subrecipient must provide approval by the end of the project

period.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in audit findings for both the recipient

and the subrecipient.

43. Subrecipient product monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to be monitored to ensure that materials and products (written,

visual, or sound) developed with OVW formula grant program funding fall within the scope

of the grant program and do not compromise victim safety.

44. Publications disclaimer for STOP Formula subrecipients

The subrecipient agrees that all materials and publications (written, web-based, audio-visual,

or any other format) resulting from subaward activities shall contain the following statement:

"This project was supported by Subgrant No. 15JOVW-25-GG-00045-STOP awarded by

the state administering office for the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of
Justice's STOP Formula Grant Program. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and

recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those of the author(s)

and do not necessarily reflect the views of the state or the U.S. Department of Justice."

45. Copyrighted works

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any work that is subject to

copyright and was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. OVW
reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use the work, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), for

federal purposes, and to authorize others to do so.

OVW also reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish,
or otherwise use, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), any work

developed by a subrecipient ("subgrantee") of this award, for federal purposes, and to
authorize others to do so.
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In addition, the recipient (or subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award at any

tier) must obtain advance written approval from the OVW program manager assigned to this

award, and must comply with all conditions specified by the program manager in connection

with that approval, before: 1) using award funds to purchase ownership of, or a license to

use, a copyrighted work; or 2) incorporating any copyrighted work, or portion thereof, into a

new work developed under this award.

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor

as applicable) to ensure that this condition is included in any subaward, contract, or

subcontract under this award.

46. Consultant compensation rates

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be

paid at a rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. To exceed this

specified maximum rate, recipients must submit to OVW a detailed justification and have

such justification approved by OVW, prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Issuance of this award or approval of the award budget alone does not indicate approval of

any consultant rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. Although prior

approval is not required for consultant rates below this specified maximum rate,

subrecipients are required to maintain documentation to support all daily or hourly consultant

rates.

47. Ongoing compliance with statutory certifications

The subrecipient agrees that compliance with the statutory certification requirements is an

ongoing responsibility during the award period and that, at a minimum, a hold may be placed

on the subrecipienfs funds for noncompliance with any of the requirements of 34 U.S.C. §

10449 (regarding rape exam payments), 34 U.S.C. § 10449(e) (regarding judicial

notification), 34 U.S.C. § 10450 (regarding certain fees and costs), and 34 U.S.C. § 10451

(regarding polygraphing of sexual assault victims), and 34 U.S.C. 10454 (regarding victim-

center prosecution), and 34 U.S.C. 10446(d)(6)(regarding award conditions).
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Non-compliance with any of the foregoing may also result in termination or suspension of

the grant or other remedial measures, in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

48. Requirements for subrecipients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees that the legal assistance eligibility requirements, as set forth below,

are a continuing obligation on the part of the subrecipient. The legal assistance eligibility
requirements are:

(1) any person providing legal assistance through a program funded under this grant program

(A) has demonstrated expertise in providing legal assistance to victims of domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking in the targeted population; or

(B) (i) is partnered with an entity or person that has demonstrated expertise described in
subparagraph (A); and (ii) has completed or will complete training in connection with

domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault and related legal issues,

including training on evidence-based risk factors for domestic and dating violence

homicide;

(2) any training program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragraph (1) has
been or will be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial,

or tribal domestie violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking victim

service provider or coalition, as well as appropriate state, loeal, territorial, and tribal law

enforcement officials;

(3) any person or organization providing legal assistance through this grant program has
informed and will continue to inform state, local, territorial, or tribal domestic violence,

dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault programs and coalitions, as well as appropriate

state and local law enforcement officials of their work; and

(4) the recipient's organizational policies do not require mediation or counseling involving
offenders and victims physically together, in cases where sexual assault, dating violence,

domestic violence, or child sexual abuse is an issue. The recipient also agrees to ensure that

any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier will comply with this condition.
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49. Due to significant limitations and regulatory differences set forth by Violence Against

Women Act Reauthorization Act of 2022, RL. 117-103, funding received from federal fiscal

year 2023 STOP Violence Against Women Act formula grant, and federal fiscal years

thereafter, must not be commingled with STOP Violence Against Women Act funding from

the 2022 federal fiscal funding or preceding federal fiscal years.

50. Limitation on use of funds for activities addressing missing or murdered indigenous

persons (MMIP)

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not be used for activities addressing MMIP

unrelated to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

51. Limitation on use of funds for activities addressing human trafficking

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not be used for activities addressing human

trafficking unrelated to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

52. Federal civil rights and nondiscrimination laws (certification)

The subrecipient agrees that its compliance with all applicable federal civil rights and

nondiscrimination laws is material to the government's decision to make this award and any

payment thereunder, including for purposes of the False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729-3730

and 3801-3812), and, by accepting this award, certifies that it does not operate any programs

(including any such programs having components relating to diversity, equity, and inclusion)

that violate any applicable federal civil rights or nondiscrimination laws.

53. Terms and conditions subject to court ordered stay

Award condition 50 ("Federal civil rights and nondiscrimination laws (certification)") and

any certification submitted by the subrecipient regarding certain out-of-scope activities are

subject to a preliminary stay in Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence, et al., v.

Pamela Bondi, et al., and are not enforceable as to any OVW FY 2025 awards unless and

until the preliminary stay is lifted. If the preliminary stay is lifted, OVW will process a

modification identifying the award condition or out-of-scope activity that is no longer subject
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to the preliminary stay and has become enforceable and the date on which it becomes

enforceable.

Page 25 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date



EXHIBITS

- Scope of Services -

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department

of Justice (DOJ) as the State Agency for expenses incurred and services provided

for victims of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures

described in Exhibit C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided.

Expenditure reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15)

days following the end of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports

submitted later than thirty (30) days following the end of the quarter will be

considered late and out of compliance. For example, with an award that begins on

January 1, the first quarterly report is due on April 15th or 15 days after the close

of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant

expenses both state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents

upon request of this office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant

project supporting documentation shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years

after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by

DOJ. Such desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient

and every attempt shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

Kathryn Fisher

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-1261

K at h rv n. E. F i sh e n'^aido i. n h. go v
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EXHIBIT C

Payment Terms -

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $53,324 of the total

Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 1/1/2026, whichever is

later, to 12/31/2026, with approved expenditure reports. This shall be contingent on

continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient may

apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal grant end

date, not after. No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred

under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, or after 12/31/2026, unless

a grant extension is approved in writing by DOJ.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

I, [responsible official], certify that the Victoiy

Women of Vision [Snbrecipienl] has completed the EEO reporting tool certification within the

last two years at; litl|)s:' oii:i.g(rv 'ab(>vit 'oci''fa(i eeoo.htm on N/A [date]

It is imderstood that subrecipients whicli are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report

including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration

claiming exemption at least once every two yeai^ with the Office for Justice Progiams; Office of

Civil Riglits at the above web adchess.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at liHps:.''bnD.gov'about/ocr-ocr-lrairiing-videos.'vi.deo-ocr-traiiuTig.hlin on:

[date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two

years.

DOJ Discrimination Comnlaint Process

If individuals beheve tliey may have been discriminated against by the NH Depaitment of Jixstice

or by an organization that receives federal fimdiug fiom the NH Department of Justice based on

their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender

identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights | Grants

Management Unit | NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that the Victory Women of Vision [Subrecipient] will comply with applicable

federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in emplo>Tnent and in the delivery of

services and has a policy or wr itten procedure in place for accepting discrimination- based

complaints fiom employees and progr am beneficiaries and that policy/procedme must be made

publicly available to program beneficiaries or prospective beneficiaries.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative

agreement, 1 certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),

that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the

Subrecipient. 1 understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any

Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance

sought by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial

capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project

costs) to plan, manage, and complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the

Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes

and regulations applicable to the award;

b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award

requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and

c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any

organizational conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their

positions in any manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial

conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the

award (if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include

statutes and regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in

addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights

will include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d);
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of

the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the

Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. § 6102);

b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to

nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of

the Victims of Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 111 82(b));

and that the grant condition set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence

Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards

made by the Office on Violence Against Women, also may apply to an award

made otherwise;

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to

comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, 1 make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R.

§§42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific

regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and

nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the

Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part

2800 (the DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality

- research and statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding

faith-based or religious organizations participating in federal financial assistance

programs), and 46 (human subjects protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require

subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance

with section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108),

the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-

312508), and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335),

and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61 (NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government

Accountability Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity

to examine, all paper or electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the

Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of

Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the

award directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as

defined at 34 U.S.C. § 1025I(a)(I7)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made

available to such an institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period

of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the

First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research

independence, and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in

promotional materials, in official statements, in formal policies, in applications

for grants (including this award application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or

in submissions relating to such grants, accreditation, or licensing, or that

otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to faculty, or to the general

public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if

any) made by the Department based on the application—

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and

Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern
the treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted

programs; and

b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which

limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose

principal employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in

part by federal assistance.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP Reporting, Civil Rights Compliance and Standard Assurances -

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community

Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), 1 assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. §

10382(c)(l 1), it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-

including, but not limited to, the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance

Act—seek, recruit, and hire qualified members of racial and ethnic minority groups and

qualified women in order to further effective law enforcement by increasing their ranks

within the sworn positions, as provided under 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School

Violence Act program, 1 assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will

maintain and report such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as

DOJ may reasonably require.

1 acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or

omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the

subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34

U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and

administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730

and 3801-3812). 1 also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications

provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by

its Office of the Inspector General.

MARY GEORGES

Name of Authorized SLenor

Sianatufe

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Title of Authorized Signor

11/29/2025

Date
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EXHIBIT E

- Non-supplanting Certification -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the

subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply

documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,

Chapter 3) http://ww\v.oip.iisdoi.gov/rinancialguide/part2/part2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the

federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it

must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an olficial memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced

when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or

local funds.

The Victory Women of Vision [Subrecipient] certifies that any funds awarded through grant

number 2026VAW19 shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and will

not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of

the grant.

The Victory Women of Vision [Subrecipient] understands that supplanting violations may result

in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this

program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under

this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Signor: MARY GEORGES/ EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Signature: Date: 11/29/2025
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

"  ••

X ■>

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit
Standard Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any
DOJ awarding agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required
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EXHIBIT F

of recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made

and filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension

implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,

with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2

C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—

(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a

denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered

transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it

for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to

obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private

agreement or transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,

bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or
receiving stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of

any offense indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and
directly affects its (or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
paragraph (b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it

shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals

was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
OipcompliancereDoitingi'^aisdoi.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
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0VVV.GI•"MDiaiiisdoi.gov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at

Ask CO I *S R CTo^usd o i. govl. unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Suhrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid

Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative remedies

have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an

agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or (2) the corporation has

provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Oipconipliancerepoitingiygisdoi.uov: for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW

at OVW.GFMPif^iusdoi.gov: or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoi.gov').

B. Where the Suhrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it

shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,

Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:

A. The Suhrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free

workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and

specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplaee;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the

workplace;

Page 36 of 46

c u • ■ , • • . MGSuhrecipient Initials

Date 11/29/2025



EXHIBIT F

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award

be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of

employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such

conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title

of any such convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;

For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,

ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended;

or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law

enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

Page 37 of 46

Subrecipient initials MG
Date ■



EXHIBIT F

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this

certification.

MARY GEORGES

Name of Authorized

Sikiature

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Title of Authorized Signor

11/29/2025

Date

50 Bridge Street, Suite 203, Manchester, NH 03101

Name and Address of Agency

Page 38 of 46

Subrecipient Initials
Date

MG



EXHIBIT G

- Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act

(FFATA) Compliance -

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires Subrecipients of

individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on or after October 1,

2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of

$30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent grant modifications result

in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting

requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation

Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the

FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity

2) Amount of award

3) Funding agency

4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants

5) Program source

6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action

7) Location of the entity

8) Principle place of performance

9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)

10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and

those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which

the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the

provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282

and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive

Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's

representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following

Certification:

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the

provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
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- CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND

TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE -

and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive

Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's

representative(s), as identified in Sections LI I of the Grant Agreement execute the following

Certification:
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- Certification

MARY GEORGES

Name of Authorized Sign

ure

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Title of Authorized Signor

11/29/2025

Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the responses

to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: P6M6ESL634S5

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)

$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,

loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X
NO YES

3.

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in
your business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is YES, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your

business or organization are as follows:
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Name:
MARY GEORGES

EXHIBIT G

- Certification -

Amount:
88K/YEAR

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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EXHIBIT H

U.S. Department of Justice
Office on Violence Against Women

Acknowledgement of Notice of Statutory Requirement to Comply with the Confidentiality

and Privacy Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act, as Amended

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (34 U.S.C.

12291(b)(2)), grantees and subgrantees with funding from the Office on Violence Against

Women (OVW) are required to meet the following terms with regard to nondisclosure of

confidential or private information and to document their compliance. By signature on this form,

applicants for grants from OVW are acknowledging that that they have notice that, if awarded

funds, they will be required to comply with this provision, and will mandate that subgrantees, if
any, comply with this provision, and will create and maintain documentation of compliance, such

as policies and procedures for release of victim information, and will mandate that subgrantees,

if any, will do so as well.

A. In general

In order to ensure the safety of adult, youth, and child victims of domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and their families, grantees and

subgrantees under this subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of

persons receiving services.

B. Nondisclosure

Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantees shall not—

(i) disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying information or individual

information collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied

through grantees' and subgrantees' programs, regardless of whether the information

has been encoded, encrypted, hashed, or otherwise protected; or

(ii) disclose, reveal, or release individual client information without the informed,

written, reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an
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EXHIBIT H

unemancipated minor, the minor and the parent or guardian or in the case of legal

incapacity, a court-appointed guardian) about whom information is sought, whether

for this program or any other Federal, State, tribal, or territorial grant program, except

that consent for release may not be given by the abuser of the minor, incapacitated

person, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor.

C. Release

If release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or

court mandate—

(i) grantees and subgrantees shall make reasonable attempts to provide notice to

victims affected by the disclosure of information; and

(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to proteet the privacy and

safety of the persons affected by the release of the information.

D. Information sharing

(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—

(I) nonpersonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients

and nonpersonally identifying demographic information in order to comply with

Federal, State, tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection

requirements;

(II) court-generated information and law enforcement-generated information

contained in secure, governmental registries for protection order enforcement

purposes; and

(111) law enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated information necessary for

law enforcement and prosecution purposes.

(ii) In no circumstances may—

(I) an adult, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual

assault, or stalking be required to provide a consent to release his or her personally

identifying information as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the

grantee or subgrantee;

(II) any personally identifying information be shared in order to comply with Federal,

tribal, or State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for

this program or any other Federal, tribal, or State grant program.
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EXHIBIT H

E. Statutorily mandated reports of abuse or neglect

Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or subgrantee from reporting suspected

abuse or neglect, as those terms are defined and specifieally mandated by the State or

tribe involved.

F. Oversight

Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from disclosing grant

activities authorized in this Act to the chairman and ranking members of the

Committee on the Judiciary of the House of Representatives and the Committee on

the Judiciary of the Senate exercising Congressional oversight authority. All

disclosures shall protect confidentiality and omit personally identifying information,

including location information about individuals.

G. Confidentiality assessment and assurances

Grantees and subgrantees must document their compliance with the confidentiality

and privacy provisions required under this section.

H. Death of the party whose privacy had been protected

In the event of the death of any victim whose confidentiality and privacy is required

to be protected under this subsection, grantees and subgrantees may share personally

identifying information or individual information that is collected about deceased

victims being sought for a fatality review to the extent permitted by their jurisdiction's

law and only if the following conditions are met:

(i) The underlying objectives of the fatality review are to prevent future deaths,

enhance victim safety, and increase offender accountability.

(ii) The fatality review includes policies and protocols to protect identifying

information, including identifying information about the victim's children, from

further release outside the fatality review team.

(iii)The grantee or subgrantee makes a reasonable effort to get a release from the

victim's personal representative (if one has been appointed) and from any

surviving minor children or the guardian of such children (but not if the guardian

is the abuser of the deceased parent), if the children are not capable of knowingly

consenting.

(iv)The information released is limited to that which is necessary for the purposes of

the fatality review.
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EXHIBIT H

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has

received notice that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutory requirements.

This acknowledgement shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the

Department of Justice will rely if it determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or

cooperative agreement.

MARY GEORGES

Name of Authorized Representative

603 264 7083

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Title

Telephone Nu

11/29/2025

Signatur

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Date

Agency Name
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state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that VICTORY WOMEN OF

VISION is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 14, 2003. 1

further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing as

far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 427749

Certificate Number: 0007345224

y
aa-

(Sst)
A

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this I5th day of December A.D. 2025.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



Docusign Envelope ID; B1F035CE-DD10-4056-8228-AAECC416ED74

Certificate of Authority #1 (Corporation, Non-profit Corporation)

Corporate Resolution

I, Patrick Mokuba , hereby certify that I am duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer
(Name of Board Member not sienim Box I.ll of grant agreement)

Of Victory Women of Vision . I hereby certify the following is a true of a vote taken at a
(Name of Organization receiving grant)

meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and held on 11/29 , 2025_, at

which a quorum of the directors/shareholders were present and voting.

Voted: That Mary N Georges (may list more than one person) is duly
(Name of person signing Box I.I I ofgrant agreement)

authorized to enter into contraets or agreements on behalf of Vietory Women of Vision
(Name of Organization receiving grant)

with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies and departments and further is

authorized to execute any documents which may in his/her judgement to be desirable or

necessary to affect the purpose of this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended of repealed and remains in full force and

effect as the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority shall remain

valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Corporate Resolution. I further certify that it is

understood the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence the person(s)

listed above currently occupy the positions(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind

the corporation. To the extent that there are limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind

the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly

stated herein. /—signed by:

DATED: 11/29/2025 ATTEST: -A02A0741AD3F40C..

(Signature & Title ofBoard Member not si2nins Box l.U ofgrant agreement)



Business Information

Business Details

Business Name: VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION Business ID: 427749

Business Type: Domestic Nonprofit Corporation Business Status: Good Standing

Business Creation Date: 02/14/2003
Name in State of . ., , ,

Not Available
Incorporation:

Date of Formation in Jurisdiction: 02/14/2003

Principal Office Address: 50 Bridge St., Suite 203, Manchester, NH, Mailing Address: PO Box 38, Manchester, NH, 03101, USA

03101, USA

Citizenship/State of
.  Domestic/New Hampshire
Incorporation:

Last Nonprofit Report ̂ ^25
Year:

Next Report Year: 2030

Duration: Perpetual

Business Email: NONE Phone#: NONE

Notification Email: NONE Fiscal Year End Date: NONE

Principal Purpose

S.No NAICS Code NAICS Subcode

1  OTHER / Preach the Gospel of Jesus Christ

Pag* 1 of 1, records 1 to 1 of 1



Principals Information

Name/Title

Mary Georges / Director

Patrick Mokuba / Treasurer

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 2 of 2

Business Address

25 Lowell Street .Suite 307, Manchester, NH, 03101, USA

25 Lowell Street .Suite 307, Manchester, NH, 03101, USA

Registered Agent Information

Name: Not Available

Registered Office Address: Not Available

Registered Mailing Address: Not Available

Trade Name Information

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business.

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

Trademark Information

Trademark Number Trademark Name Business Address

No records to view.

Mailing Address

Filing History Address History View All Other Addresses Name History Shares Businesses Linked to Registered Agent

Return to Search Back



ACORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM.-DD.'YYyY)

11/260025

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER{S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance Manchester

1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

Robin McAfee

jK.Fxn: (603)669-3218 (603)64M331
1)5^^55. m»Khcerts@crossagencycom

INSURERfS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAicr

INSURER A: PhBadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058

INSURED

Victory Women of Vision

50 Bndge Street Ste 2)3

Manchester NH 03101

WSURER B: Technology Insurance Conpany, Inc.

INSURER C:

INSURER 0:

INSURER E;

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 25-26 GL Prof & WG REVISION NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PQUCIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE F-OLICY PERIOD

INDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TEF»l1 OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

MsR
LTR TYPE Of INSURANCE

AW*.

INSf)

SUHK

wvn POLICY MIMBER
POLICYjgT
(MMTOWm)

POUCYEXP
(NWiDonnnnf) LMTS

A

X COMMERCIAL GEI^RAL UABIUTY

PHPK2567492-0t» 06/1W2025 06/19/2026

EACH OCCURRENCE , 1,000,000

CtAHMS^AADE X OCCUR
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occvarence)

, 100,000

MED EXP (Any one person) , 5,000

PERSONAL « ADV ttUlWY , 1,000,000

GENl. AGGREGATE LIWT APPLES PBH GENERAL AGGREGATE
, 2,000,000

X poucy] 1 |ux
OTTER

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGO
, 2,000,000

Professional UablNty S 1,000,000

AUTOMOBflJE UABILnY
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Eaacpdenl)

s

ANY AUTO

siii

BODILY INJURY (Per person) s

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HRED
AUTOS ONLY

sc
Al

BOOIY INJURY (Per acodenl) %

NC
A(

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Pet acciderO

%

i

UMBRELLA LlAB

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE $

AGGREGATE $

DEO RETENTION S a

B

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS'UABIUTY

ANY PROPRJETOR/PARTTCREXECimVE
OPRCERWEMBER EXCLUDB)? *
(Mandatoiy in W) ' '
If yes, desert uncJer
OESCRiPTK^I OF OPERATIONS beto*

H/A TARNH1043800-04 (3a.) NH 06C5^2025 0605^2026

PER om-
STATUTE Bt

ELEACHACaOENT
, 500,000

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE
, 500,000

E.L DISEASE - POUCY L1«T
, 500,000

B
Patrick Mokuba is exckided from workers

compensation.

DESCRIPTIOR OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHKljES (ACORD KM, AdditiomI Remarks Schedule, may be attached » more space is required)

Refer to policy ftxexduslonary endorsements arxl special |*ovisions

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

DOJ

1 Granite Race South

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

(Concord

1  -

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016«)3)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



NONPROFIT COVER SHEET

A. Entity Name: Victory Women of Vision

B. Entity's Contact Information for Records Requests (e.g., resumes of key personnel;
audited financial statements):

Glory Mukendi, Program Manager
50 Bridge Street, Suite 203
Manchester, NH 03101
Phone: (603) 364-7083 Email: victorywomenl2@gmail.com

C. List Board of Directors and Affiliations

Name (Identify any additional role(s) in Affiliations

Parentheses)

E.g., John Doe (President)
Shirley Tomlinson
Niva Muchuma

Patrick Mukuba

Lelsi Want

I June Trusicani

Office of Health Access, DHHS . Q
Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester

j Single Digit Inc
School Board member

Alderman at Large

D. List Key Personnel (Resumes must be available upon request to the person(s) listed in
section B or may be attached):

Name i Role Annual Salary Amount Paid From

This Contract

Mary Georges i Executive Director $88,000 $13,520
Glory Mukendi : Program Manager $58,000 $10,920

Feza Immaculee 1 Case Manager/ $31,200 $14,560
i Advocate

Carlondie Nicaela ; Case Manager/ $26,000 $6,240
Bien Amie : Advocate

i-

1

1  -



DISCLOSURE OF LEGAL ACTIVITIES INVOLVING THE STATE OF NEW

HAMPSHIRE OR ANOTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY

E. Check one of the following:

[V ] The entity is not currently or has not been party to any legal proceeding involving the
State of New Hampshire (or any agency or subdivision thereof) or any other state/federal
government entity before any adjudicative body in any jurisdiction OR

[  ] The entity is or has been party to one or more legal proceedings as set forth above.
Identify the jurisdiction, court or other adjudicative body, case number, and briefly
describe the nature of the proceeding (Attached extra sheet if necessary).

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

F. Check one of the following:

[V ] is registered and in good standing with the New Hampshire Department of Justice
Charitable Trusts Unit (** see note below) or has submitted a complete application for
registration to the Charitable Trusts Unit and is awaiting a registration determination OR

[ ] is not required to register with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is neither tax-exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code nor engages in charitable
solicitations in the State of New Hampshire OR

[ ] is exempt from registration with the Charitable Trusts Unit because it is a federal or state
government, agency, or subdivision or is a religious organization, an integrated auxiliary
of a religious organization, or is a convention or association of churches.

** Note: Attached screen shot from the DOJ Registered Charities List found at:

https://mm.nh.gov/files/uploads/doi/remote-docs/registered-charities.pdf



FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

G. Check one the following:

[  ] The organization hired an outside firm to audit its finaneial statements or to prepare
GAAP-compliant financial statements for its most recently completed fiscal year. If so,
please ensure that the financial statements and audit results are available to be requested
from the contact listed on Page 1 (audited financials may be attached) OR

[V ] The above does not apply, but the organization filed an IRS Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
for its most recently completed fiscal year. Please attach that IRS Form 990 or Form 990-
EZ to the submission. (Form 990 Schedule B is not required) OR

[ ] If neither of the above apply, complete the Income Statement and Balance Sheet below
with the following basic financial information from the organization's most recently
completed fiscal year:

1. INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue Expenses

Grants

Donations $

Compensation of
officers, directors,
and key personnel

$

Program
Services

Revenue

$
Other salaries &

wages
$

Interest &

Dividends

$
Payroll taxes &
employee benefits

$

All other

Revenue
$

Occupancy, rent,
utilities, and

insurance

$

Total Revenue $ Printing,
publications, postage,
office supplies, and IT

All other expenses

Total Expenses

$

$



2. BALANCE SHEET

Assets Liabilities

Cash & Equivalents $ Accounts Payable
$

Investments $ Loans Payable
$

Real Estate (less any
depreciation)

$

All other liabilities $

Other Property &
Equipment (less any
depreciation)

$

Total Liabilities $

Pledges, grants,
accounts receivable

$

All other assets $

Total Assets $



Form 990

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as It may be made public.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2024
Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2024, and ending ,20

B Check if applicable;

n Address change
I  I Name change
I  I Initial retum

1  I Final return/terminated

I  I Amended retum

I  1 Application pending

C Name of organization VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

50 BRIDGE ST

Room/suite

203

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

D Employer Identification number

43-2046070

Telephone number

(603)264-7083

G Gross receipts

515,254

Tax-exempt status: 0

F Name and address of principal officer: MARGARET H MARTENS

PC BOX 1062 NEW LONDON, NH 03257

501(c)(3) n 5C1(c)( ) (insert no.) □ 4947(a)(1) or □ 527

Website: WWW.VICTORYWOMENOFVISION.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? Q Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? Q Yes Q No

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

H(c) Group exemption number

Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust | | Association Q Other L Year of formation: 2003 M State of legal domicile: NH

Part I Summary

0)

ra
c
w
a
>
o
O
aS
in
o

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO ENCOURAGE, EMPOWER, AND NURTURE IMMIGRANT
AND REFUGEE FAMILIES TO THRIVE BY EMBRACING THEIR CULTURAL HERITAGE AS THEY BUILD THEIR NEW

LIVES.

Check this box Q If tfie organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line la)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line lb)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line 2a)
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vlil, column (0), line 12
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part i, line 11

7a

7b

13

c

&

8  Contributions and grants (Part VIM, line 1h)
9  Program service revenue (Part VIM, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIM, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIM, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and lie) . . . .
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIM, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

392,746 515,254

392,746 515,254

c

K
X

UJ

13 Grants and simiiar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, empbyee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . .
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

381,801 364,219

196,593 159,593

578,394 523,812

(185,648) (8,558)

Beginning of Current Year End of Year

mn
tflQQ
^■D

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

98,293 89,735

98,293 89,735

Part II Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1:
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is bas^ on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

PATRICK MOKUBA
Sign Signature of officer Date

Here PATRICK MOKUBA, TREASURER
Type or print name and title

Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check 1 If PTIN

Paid D9-08-2025 self-employed

Preparer Firm's name VENNING ADVISORS LLC Firm's EIN

Use Only Firm's address 8 4 WE S T BROADWAY Phone no.

DERRY NH 03038 603 434-7500

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? See Instructions [x| Yes Q No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2024)
EEA



Fcym 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III D
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission;

TO ENCOURAGE, EMPOWER, AND NURTURE IMMIGRANT AND REFUGEE FAMILIES TO THRIVE BY EMBRACING THEIR

CULTURAL HERITAGE AS THEY BUILD THEIR NEW LIVES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? □ Yes B No
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes B No
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 523, 812 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 515, 254 )
WOMENS' PROGRAMS INCLUDE EMPOWERING YOUNG WOMEN TO LEAD CHANGE, EDUCATING YOUNG WOMEN IN CIVIC

ENGAGEMENT AND COMMUNITY ACTIVISM; YOUNG WOMEN'S HEALTH AND SELF MANAGEMENT, PERSONAL HEALTHCARE;

AND THE WOMEN'S KNITTING GROUP, A WEEKLY PROGRAM FOR WOMEN OF ALL AGES LOOKING FOR AN OPPORTUNITY

TO SOCIALIZE AND CONNECT WITH THEIR COMMUNITY OVER COFFEE, TEA, SNACKS, AND CREATIVE KNITTING

PROJECTS. MENS' PROGRAMS INCLUDING MENTORING FOR LEADERSHIP OF AFRICAN MEN. AIMED AT MEN OF ALL

AGES IMMIGRATING FROM AFRICA, THIS COURSE EDUCATES MEN IN CIVIC ENGAGEMENT, HELPS THEM MANAGE

STRESS AND NAVIGATE CULTURE SHOCK, AND ENCOURAGES THEM TO BUILD HEALTHY RELATIONSHIPS WITH THEIR

FAMILIES AND COMMUNITIES THROUGH TEAMWORK. AMERICAN YOUTH MENTORING PROGRAM. DESIGNED FOR NEW

AMERICANS AGES 15 TO 24 WHO HAVE BEEN IN THE U.S. FOR LESS THAN FIVE YEARS. PARTICIPANTS WILL BE

MATCHED WITH A TRAINED MENTOR WHO WILL HELP GUIDE THEM THROUGH CHALLENGES OF MOVING TO A NEW

COUNTRY.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses 523, 812
EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 3

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

1 X

2 X

3 X

4 X

5 X

6 X

7 X

8 X

9 X

10 X

11a X

s

.J

lib X

11c X

lid X

lie X

11f X

12a X

12b X

13 X

14a X

14b X

15 X

16 X

17 X

18 X

19 X

20a X

20b

21 X

10

11

e

f

12a

13

14a

b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

b

21

Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See Instructions

Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4). 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined In Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

Did ttie organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If

"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement. Including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount In Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a

custodian for amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did ttie organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In donor-restricted endowments

or In quasl-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VII, VIII, IX, or X, as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Part VI

Did the organization report an amount for Investments - other securities In Part X, line 12, that Is 5% or more

of Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

Did the organization report an amount for Investments - program related In Part X, line 13, that Is 5% or more

of Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15, that Is 5% or more of Its total assets

reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities In Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate. Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

Was the organization Included In consolidated. Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII Is optional. .

Is the organization a school described In section 170(b)(1 )(A)(II)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundralsing, business. Investment and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign Investments valued at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or ottier

assistance to or for foreign Individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

Did ttie organization report a total of more ttian $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See Instructions

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Income and contributions on

Part VIII, lines 1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

Did the organization report more ttian $15,000 of gross Income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this retum?

Did ttie organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1 ? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 4

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes No

22 X

23 X

24a X

24b

24c

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

27 X

28a X

28b X

28c X

29 X

30 X

31 X

32 X

33 X

34 X

35a X

35b

36 X

37 X

38 X

22

23

24a

b

c

d

25a

26

27

28

b

c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

b

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

Did the organization ans\«er "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behaif of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disquaiified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

empbyee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or errpioyee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an empbyee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

Was ttie organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, corbitions, and exceptions).

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... .

Did the organization receive contributions of art, histaricai treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"

complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parti

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,

or IV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501 (c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitabie

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . .

Did the organization comptete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 1 lb and

19? Note: Ail Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O

Party Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

la Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter-0-if not applicable

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabie payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?

la

lb

15

0

1c

Yes

Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes

2a

b

3a

b

4a

5a

b

c

6a

10

11

12a

b

13

a

c

14a

b

15

16

17

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within ttie year covered by this retum

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ....

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O. . . .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

2a

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Faeign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization tfiat it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

Does ttie organization have annual gross receipts ttiat are normally greater than $100,000, and did thie

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did ttie organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did ttie organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

If "Yes," did ttie organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?

If "Yes," indicate ttie number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
Did ttie organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ....

Did the organization, during ttie year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

10a

10b

11a

lib

12b

If ttie organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Fam 8899 as required?.

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during ttie year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did ttie sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did ttie sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIM, line 12

Gross receipts. Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of dub facilities

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from ottier sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from tfiem.)

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year |
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

Did ttie organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during ttie tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,"provide an explanation on Schedule Q . .

Is the organization sutject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? .

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities

that would result in tfie imposition of an excise tax under section 4951,4952, or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

13b

13c

13

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7h

9a

9b

12a

13a

14a

14b

15

16

17
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Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part VI |x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

4

5

6

7a

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of ttie tax year

If tfiere are material differences in voting rights among members of ttie governing body, or

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter ttie number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key empbyee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any ottier officer, director, trustee, or key empbyee?

Did ttie organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under ttie direct

supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key empbyees to a management company or ottier person? . . . ,

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of ttie organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did ttie organization have members, stockholders, or ottier persons who had ttie power to elect or appoint

one or more members of ttie goverrtng body?

Are any governance decisions of ttie organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons ottier ttian the governing body?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

ttie year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key empbyee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at

the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

1

l

a

b

7a

7b

8a

Sb

Yes No

X

X

X

X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests Information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b  If "Yes," dW ttie organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? . . .

b Describe on Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

11a X

12a X

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . .

0 Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"

describe on Schedule 0 how this was done

12b X

1?c X

13 Did the organization have a written whisUeblower policy? 13 X

14 Did tfie organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous sutistantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X

b Other officers or key employees of tfie organization 15h X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during ttie year? 16a X

b  If Tes," did tfie organization foliow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its

participation in joint venture amangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

New Hampshire17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)

(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

n Own website Q Another's website @ Upon request G Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,

and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State ttie name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books arb records.

PATRICK MOKTJBA (603)262-0349, 145 GARDEN PR APT 18, MANCHESTER, NH 03102

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 7

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII n

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuais or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Fam 1099-NEC) of more than

$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See thie instructions fa the orda in which to list the pasons above.

B Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)

Name and title

(B)

Average

hours

per week

(list any

hours for

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

(C)

Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is t)oth an

officer and a director/trustee)

(D)

Reportable

compensation

from the

organization (W-2/

1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

(E)

Reportable

compensation

from related

organizations (W-2/

1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

(F)

Estimated amount

of other

compensation

from the

organization and

related organizations

_(1)5^RGARE_T_ H JtoRIT^ENS

BOARD CHAIR

5.00

_(2)ELI_ZABE_TH_CLARDY, _MD_

CO-BOARD CHAIR

15.00

(3) SHIRLEY TOMLINSON_

BOARD MEMBER

5.00

_(4)NATHALI_E_ AHYI ;.^END^AH_

BOARD MEMBER

5.00

(5) NI^VA_ ̂ CHU1^_

BOARD MEMBER

2.00

_(6)PAT_RICI^ MOKUBA

TREASURER

2.00

(7)

(8)

_(9).

W.

111).

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OP VISION 43-2046070 Page 8

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A)

Name and title

(B)

Average

hours

per week

(list any

hours for

related

organizations

below

dotted line)

(C)

Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person Is both an

officer and a director/tmstee)

(D)

Reportable

compensation

from the

organization (W-2/

1099-IWISC/

1099-NEC)

(E)

Reportable

compensation

from related

organizations (W-2/

1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

(F)

Estimated amount

of other

compensation

from the

organization and

related organizations

§ 3

(D q!
Q. 3
5 SJ.

" 5
(A

CD
CD

3
(A

C

o'
3

£

2
(/>

CD

O
3
o
Q

PZ
CD
«<

CD

3
"O

CD

CD
CD

3 53 CO
^ 3-
O CD
*< W

CD 3
3
■o

CD
3
Ul
Q)

CD
CL

-n
o

3

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)_ ___ _ __

lb Subtotal

c  Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Sect
d Total (add lines lb and 1c)

on A

0 0 0

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

Yes No

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1 a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such Individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and reiated organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
Individual 4 X

5  Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from any unreiated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A)

Name and business address

(B)

Description of services

(C)

Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 9

Part VIII Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

(B)

Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)

Unrelated

business revenue

(D)

Revenue excluded

from tax under

sections 512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants dnaOther Simiiar Amounts
la Federated campaigns

b Membership dues

c Fundraising events

d Related organizations

e Government grants (contributions) . .

f  All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

g Noncash contributions included in

lines la-lf

1a

515,254

lb

1c

Id

1e 515,254

If

ig $

h Total. Add lines la-lf

Program Service Revenue

2a

Business Code

b

c

d

e

f All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Other Revenue

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)

4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ....

5  Royalties

6a Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses . .

c Rental income or (loss)

6a

(i) Real (11) Personal

■-■1
6b

6c

d Net rental income or (loss)

7a Gross amount from

sales of assets
other than inventory . .

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . .
c Gain or (loss)

7a

(i) Securities (11) Other

7b

7c

d Net gain or (loss) . . . .
8a Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18

b Less: direct expenses

Sa i
8b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV, line 19

b Less: direct expenses

9a

9b

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
retums and allowances

b Less: cost of goods sold
lOa

10b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

MIscellanous Revenue

11a

Business Code

b

c

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11 a-lld

12 Total revenue. See instructions 515,254 0 0 0

EEA Form 990 (2024)



Form 990 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 10

Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,

8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21 ...

2  Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3  Grants and other assistance to faeign

organizations, foreign governments, and

foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ....

4  Benefits paid to or for members

5  Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key emptoyees

6  Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7  Other salaries and wages 335.929 335,929

8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401 (k) atxl 403(b) employer contributions) . .

9  Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes 28,290 28,290

11 Fees for services (nonempbyees):

a Management

b  Legal

c Accounting 21,153 21,153

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. .

f  Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) . .

12 Advertising and promotion 388 388

13 Office expenses 6, 923 6, 923

14 Information technology 1,491 1,491

15 Royalties

16 Occupancy 38,253 38,253

17 Travel 5, 666 5, 666

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 13,633 13,633

20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,839 5, 839

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column

(A), amount, list iine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a GRANT EXPENSES

-'

47,949 47,949

b EQUIPMENT 9,861 9,861

C MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 6,437 6,437

d NH EMPOWER YOUTH PROGRAM EXP 2,000 2, 000

e All Other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . 523,812 523,812 0 0

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here Q if
fdlowinq SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

EEA Form 990 (2024)
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PartX Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X JJ
(A)

Beginning of year

(B)

End of year

7

8

9

10a

11

12

13

14

15

16

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, sutsstantial contributor, or 35%

controiled entity or family member of any of these persons

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangibie assets

Ottier assets. See Part IV, line 11

10a

10b

85,848

46,895

6, 989 10,345 10c

11

12

13

14

2,100 15

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 98,293 16

47,729

39,906

2,100

89,735

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodiai account liabiiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key empioyee, creator or founder, substantiai contributor, or 35%

controiied entity or family member of any of these persons

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . .

Unsecured notes and ioans payable to unrelated third parties

Other liabilities (including federai income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other iiabiiities not inciuded on iines 17-24). Compiete Part X

of Scheduie D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Organizations that follow PASS ASC 958, check here 0
and complete lines 27,28,32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

Organizations that do not follow PASS ASC 958, check here |2
and complete lines 29 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . .

Retained eamings, endowment accumulated income, or other funds

Totai net assets or fund baiances

Totai iiabiiities and net assets/fund balances

27

28

29

30

98,293 31

98,293 32

98,293 33

89,735

89,735

89,735

EEA Form 990 (2024)
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . .

Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

32, column (B))

1

2

5

J_
7

J_

9

10

515,254

523,812

(8,558)

98,293

89,735

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |x] Cash Q Accrual Q Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on

Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether ttie financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

n Separate basis Q Consolidated basis G Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the finaixial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

G Separate basis G Consolidated basis G Both consolidated and separate basis
c  If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility fa oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? . .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Sutipart F?

b  If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo ttie

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Yes No

EEA Form 990 (2024)



SCHEDULE A

(Form 990)

Department of ttie Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete If the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2024
Open to Public

Inspection
Name of the organization

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Employer identification number

43-2046070

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 □
2 □
3 □
4 □

5 □

6 □
7 □

8 □
9 □

hospital's name, city, and state:

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part il.)

described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part il.)

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

@ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

n An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
n An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perfam the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
n Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

tfie supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0.
Type III functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization must generally satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type Hi non-functionaily integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations

□

□

□

□

(i) Name of supported organization (il) EIN (Hi) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions))

(Iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing

document?

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
EEA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 2

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on iine 5, 7, or 8 of Part i or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ml.)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ....

2  Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

3  The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge

4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included on

line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on iine 11, column (f)

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 0

Section B. Total Support

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

(see instructions) 12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7  Amounts from line 4

8  Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities ioans,

rents, royaities, and income from
simiiar sources

9  Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the business

Is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not Include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 1011

12

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14

15

16a

17a

14

15

%

%

18

Public support percentage for 2024 (iine 6, column (f), divided by iine 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part II, iine 14
33 1/3% support test - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on iine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
33 1/3% support test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2024. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization D
10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization D
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on iine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions D

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In)

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumished In any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ....

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid

to or expended on its behalf

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (C) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

272,413 277,307 622,666 392,746 515,254 2,080,386

8,385 4,657 13,042

5  The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 280,798 281,964 622,666 392,746 515,254 2,093,428

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . .

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed ttie greater of $5,000

or 1 % of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b 0 0 0 0 0 0

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.) 2,093,428

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In)

9  Amounts from line 6

(a) 2020 (b) 2021 (C) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

280,798 281,964 622,666 392,746 515,254 2,093,428

10a Gross income from interest dividends,

payments received on securities ioans, rents,

royaities, and income from similar sources .

b  Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

1 5 6

0  Add lines 10a and 10b 1 5 6

11 Net income from unrelated business

activities not included on line 10b, wh^her

or not the business is regularly carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.) 280,799 281,969 622,666 392,746 515,254 2,093,434

14 First 5 years, if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15

16

Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15

16

100.00 %

100.00 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17

18

19a

17

18

0 %

0 %

20

EEA

Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . .
Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

33 1/3% support tests - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 0
33 1/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 Is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization Q
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . . D

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1  Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated, if designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation, if historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? if 'Yes,"answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? if 'Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination.

c  Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? if

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part i, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? if 'Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controiied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c  Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used

to ensure that ail support to the foreign supported organization was used exciusiveiy for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if 'Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and BIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(Hi) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

c  Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? if 'Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part i of Schedule L (Form 990).

8  Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line

7? if 'Yes," complete Part i of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations

described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if "Yes, "provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes,"provide detaii in Part VI.

c  Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? if 'Yes,"provide detaii in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? if 'Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Yes

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part IV| Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the foilowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectiy controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11 b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described on iine 11 a above?
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11 a or 11 b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 1 lb, or 11c,

provide detail in Part VI.

Yes No

11a

lib

11c

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or

more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,

directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)

effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported

organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the

supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes No

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Fam 990 tfiat was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ill) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on tlie date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or eiected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s)
By reason of the reiationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment poiicies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes No

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
G The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete iine 2 below.
G The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete iine 3 below.

G The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantiaily ail of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's

involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
"Yes," explain in Part Vi the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.
Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part Vi.
Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If 'Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Yes No

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 n Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1  Net short-term capital gain 1

2  Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2

3  Other gross income (see instructions) 3

4  Add lines 1 through 3. 4

5  Depreciation and depletion 5

6  Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection

of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of

property held for production of income (see instructions) 6

7  Other expenses (see instructions) 7

8  Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1  Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances lb

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines la, lb, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2  Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

3  Subtract line 2 from line Id. 3

4  Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4

5  Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6  Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6

7  Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8  Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1  Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1

2  Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2

3  Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3

4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5  Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6  Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7  □ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type I
(see instructions).

EEA

supporting organization
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 7

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activityorganizations, in excess or income rrom aciiviiy

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acguire exempt-use assets

5  Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval reguired - provide details in Part VI)

6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) (i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2024

1  Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024

(reasonable cause required - explain in Part VI). See

instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

a  From 2019

b From 2020

c  From 2021

d From 2022

e  From 2023

f  Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2024 distributable amount

1  Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

j  Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2024 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2024 distributable amount

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5  Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3]

and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a  Excess from 2020 ....

b Excess from 2021 ....

c Excess from 2022 ....

d Excess from 2023 ....

e  Excess from 2024 ....

EEA Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, lib, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,

3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1 e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,

lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024



SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)
(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9,10,11a, lib, 11c, lid, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public

inspection

Name of the organization

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Employer identification number

43-2046070

Parti Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts

1  Total number at end of year

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

2  Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ....

3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform ail donors and doror advisors in writing tfiat the assets heid in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exciusive legal control? D Yes No
Did the organization infam ail grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissibie private benefit? D Yes D No
Part II Conservation Easements

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check ail that apply).

n Preservation of lard for public use (for exampie, recreation or education) Preservation of a historicaliy important lard area
n Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Q Preservation of open space

Held at the End of the Tax Year

2a

2b

2c

2d

easement on the iast day of ttie tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded on iine 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25,2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, reieased, extinguished, or terminated by

the organization during the tax year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is iocated

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, ard enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes Q No
Staff ard volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, ard enforcing

conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of vioiations, ard enforcing

conservation easements during the year $
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

(i)ardsection170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? □ Yes □ No
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement ard balance
sheet, ard include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement ard balance sheet works
of art, historicai treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of putriic
service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items,

b  If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement ard balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other simiiar assets heid for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of putriic service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
foliowing amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a  Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
EEA
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. IZCTIg^jORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 2

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the foliowing that make significant use of its

collection items (check ali that apply),

a n Put3lic exhibition d Q Loan or exchange program
b n Schoiariy research e Q Other
c Q Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of ttie organization's coliections and expiain how tfiey further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

During ttie year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of ttie organization's collection? . . . □ Yes
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, PartX, line 21.

1a Is ttie organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? Q Yes Q No

2a

b

c Beginning balance
Amount

1c

d Additions during ttie year Id

e Distributions during the year 1e

f  Ending balance 1f

Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes Q No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII D

PartV Endowment Funds

la

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

a

b

c

3a

Beginning of year balance . . . .
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities and
programs

Administrative expenses
End of year balance

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Provide the estimated percentage of ttie current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment %
Permanent endowment %
Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c stiould equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for ttie
organization by:
(i) Unrelated organizations?
(It) Related organizations?
If "Yes" on line 3a(il), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part XIII tfie intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes No

3a(i)
3a(li)

3b

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis

(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis
(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buildings
0  Leasehold Improvements
d Equipment
e Other STMDIE . 46,895 6,989 39,906

Total. Add lines la through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, PartX, line 10c, column (B)) 39,906

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 3

Part VII Investments - Other Securities

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) FInancIc

(2) Closely

(3) Other

1 daivatlves

held equity interests

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

Part VIII Investments - Program Related
Complete if the orqanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, line 13, coi. (B))

Part IX Other Assets

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Coiumn (b) must equai Form 990. Part X, iine 15, coi. (B))

Part X Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Fedaal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, PartX, line 25, col. (B)). ,

2. Liability fa uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability fa uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check hae If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII □

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. laaie^jORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1  Total revenue, qains, and other support oer audited financial statements 1

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Fam 990, Part Vlli, line 12;

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

?e

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part Xlil.) 2d

e Add iines 2a throuoh 2d

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3

4  Amounts included on Fam 990, Part VIM, line 12, but not on iine 1;

a  Investment expenses not Included on Fam 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

4c

b Ottier (Describe in Part Xiii.) 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b

5  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) 5

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1  Total expenses and losses pa audited financial statements 1

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Fam 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

2e

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses 2c

d Ottier (Describe in Part Xili.) 2d

e Add lines 2a throuoh 2d

3  Subtract iine 2e from iine 1 3

4  Amounts included on Fam 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on iine 1;

a  investment expenses not included on Fam 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

4c

b Other (Describe in Part Xlii.) 4b

c Add iines 4a and 4b

5  Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 18.) 5

Part XIII Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required fa Part ii, iines 3,5, and 9; Part iii, iines 1a and 4; Part iV, iines 1b and 2b; Part V, iine 4; Part X, iine

2; Part Xi, iines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete tNs part to provide any additional infamation.

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)

EEA Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)



SCHEDULE 0

(Form 990)
(Rev. December 2024)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to www.irs.gov/Forw990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Employer identification number

43-2046070

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

THE FINAL FORM 990 WAS PROVIDED TO A MEMBER OF THE GOVERNING BODY AS A PDF TO BE

DISTRIBUTED TO THE REMAINING MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ITS FILING

WITH THE IRS.

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 12c)

BOARD MEMBERS SIGN A CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ANNUALLY. INTERESTED PERSONS MUST

DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF FINANCIAL INTERESTS AND BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL

MATERIAL FACTS TO DIRECTORS AND MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY. AFTER DISCLOSURE AND

DISCUSSIONS ARE MADE, A DETERMINATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS DISCUSSED AND VOTED UPON

TO DETERMINE IF SUCH INTEREST EXISTS OR THERE ARE REASONABLE ALTERNATIVES. ALL VOTING

MEMBERS ARE COVERED UNDER THIS POLICY. WHEN ACTUAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST ARISE, THE

INTERESTED PARTY WILL BE OFFERED AN OPPORTUNITY TO EXPLAIN THE ALLEGED FAILURE TO

DISCLOSE. AFTER FURTHER INVESTIGATIONS, A DETERMINATION IS MADE, AND APPROPRIATE ACTION IS

TAKEN.

03. Governing documents, etc., available to public (Part VI, line 19)

NO DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

EEA
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4562
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Depreciation and Amortization
(including Information on Listed Property)

Attach to your tax retum.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

0MB No. 1545-0172

2024
Attachment

Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Business or activity to which this form relates

FORM 990 - 1

Identifying number

13-2046070

Part! Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete PartV before you complete Part I.

Maximum amount (see instructions)

Total cost of section 179 property piaced in service (see instructions)

Ttiresfiold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) ....

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing

separately, see instructions

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter tfie amount from line 29

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

9 Tentative deduction. Enter ttie smaller of line 5 or line 8

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2023 Form 4562

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions

12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line V\_
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2025. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 13

10

11

12

Note: Don't use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

Part II Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service

during the tax year. See instructions

15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election
16 Other depreciation (including ACRS)

14

15

16

Part III MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2024

18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general

asset accounts, check here I |

17

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2024 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(a) Classification of property
;b) Month and yea

placed in
service

(c) Basis for depreciation
(tiusiness/investment use

onlv-see instructions)

(d) Recovery
period

(e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction

19a 3-year property

b  5-year property

c  7-year property

d  10-year property

e  15-year property

f  20-year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

h Residential rental

property

27.5 yrs. MM S/L

27.5 yrs. MM S/L

i  Nonresidential real

property

39 yrs. MM S/L

MM S/L

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2024 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life S/L

b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L

c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L

d 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L

Part IVI Summary (See instructions.
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instructions

23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs 23

21

22

5,839

5,839

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructions.

EEA
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Form 4562 (2024) VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070 Page 2

Part V Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? D Yes D No 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? H Yes D No

(a)
Type of property (list

vetiicles first)

(b)
Date placed
in service

(c)

Business/

investment use

percentage

(d)
Cost or ottier basis

(e)
Basis for depreciation
(business/investment

use only)

(f)
Recovery
period

(g)
Method/

Convention

(h)
Depreciation
deduction

(i)
Elected section 179

cost

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during

the tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use. See instructions 25

26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:

2018 TOYOTA CO 06-30-2023 100.0% 11,495 11,495 5 3/L-HY 2,299

2018 FORD TRAN 02-23-2024 100.0% 35,400 35,400 5 3/L-HY 3,540

%

27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:

% S/L-

% S/L-

% S/L-

28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ... . 28 5,839

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete tNs section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicies

30 Total business/investment miles driven during

the year (don't include commuting miles) • •

31 Total commuting miles driven during tfie year.

32 Total other personal (noncommuting)

miles driven

(a)
Vehicle 1

(b)

Vehicle 2

(C)

Vehicle 3

(d)

Vehicle 4

(e)

Vehicle 5

(f)
Vehicle 6

33 Total miles driven during the year. Add

lines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle available for personal

use during off-duty hours?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?. ...

36 Is arother vehicle available fa personal use?

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren't

more than 5% owners or related persons. See instructions.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by

your employees?

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1 % or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the

use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? See instructions ....

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Yes No

Part VI Amortization

(a)
Description of costs

(b)
Date amortization

begins

(c)
Amortizable amount

(d)
Code section

(e)
Amortization

period or
percentage

(f)
Amortization for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2024 tax year (see instructions):

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 202
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instruc

4 tax year 43

rtions for where to report 44

EEA Form 4562 (2024)



Form 8879-TE

Department of the Treasury
Internai Revenue Service

IRS E-file Signature Authorization
for a Tax Exempt Entity

Fa calendar year 2024, or fiscal year beginning , 2024, and ending ,20

Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Go to vnvw.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Name of filer

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

EIN or SSN

43-2046070

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

PATRICK MOKUBA, TREASURER

Part I Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount if any, from the retum. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line lb, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever Is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line In Part I.

la Form 990 check here .... b Total revenue. If any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) lb

2a Form 990-EZ check here . . □ b Total revenue, If any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here. □ b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here . . □ b Tax based on Investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here . . . □ b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

6a Form 99Q-T check here . . . □ b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4) 6b

7a Form 4720 check here . . . □ b Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1). 7b

8a Form 5227 check here . . . □ b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, Item D) 8b

9a Form 5330 check here . . . □ b Tax due (Form 5330, Part II, line 19) 9b

10a Form 8038-CP check here . n b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part III, line 22) . 10b

515,254

Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that
of entity)

0 I am an officer of the above entity or
,(EiN)_

n I am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
and that I have examined a copy of the

2024 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. I further declare that the amount In Part I above Is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic retum. I consent to allow my
Intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay In processing the retum or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize ttie U.S. Treasury and Its designated Financial Agent to Initiate an electronic funds wittxtrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial Institution account Indicated In the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial Institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also auttxsrlze the financial Institutions Involved In the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential Information necessary to answer Inquiries and resolve Issues related to
the payment I have selected a personal Identification number (PIN) as my signature fa the electronic retum and. If applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
S I authorize VENNING ADVISORS LLC to enter my PIN 54487 as my signature

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2024 electronically filed retum. If I have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum Is being filed with a state
agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize tfie afaementloned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return's disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2024 electronically
filed retum. If I have Indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date 07-21-2025

Part III Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-dlgit electronic filing Identification
number (EFIN) followed by yourflve-dlgit self-selected PIN.

021929 04062

Do not enter all zeros

I certify tbiat the above numeric entry Is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2024 electronically filed retum Indicated above. I confirm ttiat I
am submitting this return In accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-Flle (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-flle
Providers fa Business Returns.

ERO's signature Date 09-08-2025

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions.
EEA

Form 8879-TE (2024)



FOR YOUR RECORDS ONLY

Federal Supporting Statements 2024 PGOl
Name(s} as shown on return Tax ID Number

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070

Form 990 - Schedule D - Part VI - Line le

Investments - Other

statement #Dle

Description
of Investment

VEHICLES

Total

Cost/Basis
(Investment ]

Cost/Basis
(Other)

46,895

Depr
6, 989

Book

Value

39,906

46,895 6, 989 39,906

STATMENT.LD



990
Overflow Statement

(This page is not filed with the return. It is for your records only.)
2024 

P̂aqe 1
Name(s) as shown on return

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

FEIN

43-2046070

OVERFLOW STATEMENT

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ACCOUNTING $  19,389
PAYROLL 1, 764

TOTAL: 21,153

OVERFLOWED



* Item is included in LIBIA

for Section 199A calculations.

See "UBIA" in lower rigfit comer.

Depreciation Detail Listing
Progreun Services

(This page is not filed with the retum. It is for your records only.)
Name(s) as shown on return

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

No. Description Date Cost
Basis

Adjustment

Business

)ercentage

Section

179

Bonus

depreciation

Depreciable

Basis
Life

Pri

Deprec

2018 TOYOTA COROLLA

2018 FORD TRANSIT

06-30-2023

02-23-2024

11,495

35,400

100.00

100.00

11,495

35,400

SL

SL

HY

HY

20

10

Totals 46,895 46,895

Land Amount

Net Depreciable Cost 46,895

CY 179 and CY Bonus

TOTAL CY Depr including 179/bo:



Next Year's Depreciation Worksheet
(This page is not filed with the return. It is fa your records only.) 2024

Name(s) as shown on return

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Tax ID Number

43-2046070

Form

PRO

PRO

Multi-Form

1

1

Description

2018 TOYOTA COROLLA

2018 FORD TRANSIT

TOTAL

Date

06-30-2023

02-23-2024

Basis

11,495

35,400

Method

SL HY

SL HY

Life

5

5

Deduction

2,299

7,080

9,379



FOR TAX YEAR 2024

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

VENNING ADVISORS LLC

84 WEST BROADWAY

DERRY, NH 03038

(603)434-7500



2024 Filing Instructions
VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION

Tax year ending 12-31-2024

Form filed:

Form 990 and supplemental forms and schedules

Filing method:

The return will be e-filed once the signed and dated Form
8879-TE has been received by this office. Do not mail the
return to the IRS.

Due date:

05-15-2025

The return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Please note:

The Taxpayer First Act requires tax-exempt organizations to
electronically file all information returns in the 990
series and related forms for tax years beginning after July
1, 2019. Mailing these returns is no longer allowed.

FILEINST.LD



Lane Rifliin
Certified Public Accountants

A Venning Firm
84 WEST BROADWAY

DERRY, NH 03038

INFO@LANERIFKIN.COM

Phone: (603)434-7500 | Fax: (888)596-1155

September 08,2025

Victory Women Of Vision
50 Bridge St Ste 203
Manchester, NH 03101

Victory Women Of Vision;

Enclosed is the 2024 federal return for a tax-exempt organization, prepared for Victory Women Of Vision from the
information provided. The return will be e-filed with the IRS once we receive payment of our invoice and a signed
Form 8879-TE, IRS e-file Signature Authorization for an Exempt Organization.

The federal return reflects neither a refund nor a balance due.

Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. For further assistance with the organization's tax return needs, contact
our office at (603)434-7500.

Sincere^,

VENNING ADVISORS LLC



990
Tax Exempt

2024
Diagnostic Summary

Name Employer Identification #

VICTORY WOMEN OF VISION 43-2046070

Demographics

Mailing Address;

50 BRIDGE ST STE. 203

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

Phone: (603)264-7083

Email:

Resident State: NH

Signor of Retum

Officer: PATRICK MOKUBA Title: TREASURER

Diagnostics

Preparer: invoice: Date: 09-08-2025

Retum Information

item on Retum
2024

Federal

2023 Federal

(If available)

Total Revenue 515,254 392,746

Total Expenses 523,812 578,394

Net Excess (Deficit) (8,558) (185,648)

Net Assets or Fund

Balances 89,735 98,293

State/Citv information

State/Citv Taxable

Revenue

Total

Expenses

Change Fund

Balance

UBIT Total

Tax

Refund/

(Balance Due)


